WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING
2 \ 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103

TO dd COu nty Long Prairie, MN 56347
\ Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803
7) O LU O HEus JBEE C Email address: toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us

The following is the agenda for Thursday, May 1st, 2025 at 6:00pm. The Todd County Planning Commission will hold
a public hearing in the Commissioner’s Boardroom, Historic Courthouse, 215 1st Ave South, Suite 301, Long Prairie.

NOTE: This meeting is being held in-person and the public is encouraged to attend. Those who do attend in person can
find parking atop the hill on the west side of the Historic Courthouse and enter through the North Doors, near the
American Flag and monument.

If you have any concerns or questions in regard to the upcoming meeting and the applications on the agenda, feel free to
contact the Planning & Zoning Office at either (320) 732-4420 or toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us. All correspondence
must include name & mailing address and be received 48 hours before the date and time of the hearing.

Agenda
e Call to Order

e Pledge of Allegiance
¢ Introduction of Planning Commission Members and process review.
e Approval of agenda
o Approval of the April 3rd, 2025 Planning Commission meeting minutes
e The applicant is introduced
e Staff report
Applicant confirms if staff report accurately represents the request
Correspondence
Site Visit Review
Public comment
Board review with applicant, staff, and public

1. Levi Leaunart: Section 06, West Union Township
Site Address: 14875 115" Ave., Osakis, MN 56360

PID: 27-0004801
1. Request for CUP for Temporary Family Housing in AF-1 Zoning District.

2. Duane & Melissa Dirkes: Section 08, Kandota Township
Site Address: 13266 Co. Rd. 95, Sauk Centre, MN 56378

PID: 14-0007602 and 14-0007600
1. Request for CUP to construct a 300° x 70’ total confinement barn with underfloor concrete liquid
manure storage and expand animal units from 231.5 to 613 in AF-2 Zoning District.

3. Sara Housman: Section 20, Birchdale Township, Pauley Lake
Site Address: 11339 251 Ave., Sauk Centre, MN 56378

PID: 03-0087300
1. Request for CUP for operating a dog grooming business in NES Zoning District.

4. Johnhenry P. Raber: Section 24, Eagle Valley Township
Site Address: 21628 County 20, Clarissa, MN 56440

PID: 07-0028500
1. Request for CUP for a Commercial Repair Shop in AF-1 Zoning District.

Page 1 of 2



Mark Johnson: Section 06, Round Prairie Township
Site Address: 23576 200™ Street, Long Prairie, MN 56347
PID: 21-0007702

1. Request for CUP to berm and operate a functional shooting range in Commercial Zoning.

Glen K. & Cinnamon S. Lancaster: Section 04, Leslie Township
Site Address: 13029 County 38 Eagle Bend, MN 56446

PID: 15-0004100 & 15-0004101
1. Request to Rezone from R-10 to AF-2 Zoning District for the establishment of a feedlot.

Kimberly Schoumaker et al: Section 32, Round Prairie Township
Site Address: 24164 Cedar Lake Road, Sauk Centre, MN 56378

PID: 21-0033902, 21-0033901, 21-0033900, 21-0034101, 21-0034100 & 21-0033800
1. Request to Rezone from AF-1 to AF-2 Zoning District to build a house.

William & Dawn Vowles: Section 20, Grey Eagle Township, Big Birch Lake
Site Address: 11734 Co. Rd. 47, Grey Eagle, MN 56336
PID: 11-0027400

1. Request for Seasonal Campground with hookups, 40’ X 40’ office Building and 17 sites in

Recreational Development Shoreland Zoning District.

Comprehensive Plan Discussion

Adjournment — Next meeting: June Sth, 2025

Page 2 of 2



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
April 3rd, 2025
Completed by: Sue Bertrand, P&Z Staff
Site visits conducted by Adam Ossefoort and Jim Pratt on 3/26/2025.

Meeting attended by board members: Chair Jim Pratt, Vice Chair Ken Hovet, Roger Hendrickson and Andy
Watland.

Staff members: Adam Ossefoort and Sue Bertrand

Other members of the public: Sign-in Sheet is available for viewing upon request.

Jim called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited as a collective group.
Introduction of the staff and board members by Jim.

Ken motioned to have the agenda approved as presented. Roger seconded the motion. Voice vote, no dissent
heard. Motion carried.

Roger motioned to have the March 6th, 2025 meeting minutes approved. Andy seconded the motion. Voice
vote, no dissent heard. Motion carried.

AGENDA ITEM 1: Travis Eckel-Section 15, Wykeham Township, Site Address: NA
PID: 28-0012803
1. Request for CUP for opening a Mini-Storage Facility in AF-2 Zoning District.

Travis Eckel was present as the applicant.

Staff Findings: Adam read the staff report. The staff report is available for viewing upon request in the Planning
& Zoning Office.

Recommendation:
A motion to recommend approval to the County Board of Commissioners with the following conditions:
Proposed Conditions:

1. Access to the storage facility site shall be limited to 145™ Ave.

2. Applicant shall abide by all other applicable Federal, State, and Local standards.

Travis confirmed the staff report was accurate.
Correspondence received: None.

On Site Visit Report by Jim Pratt: This report may be viewed in full, upon request, at the Planning and Zoning
office.

Public comment: None.

Board discussion:

Page 1 of 3



Roger asked if there were any nearby neighbors?

Adam showed on the over head a few of the neighboring properties to the South, East and NE in relation to
where the proposed mini-storage will be.

Roger all neighbors were notified?

Adam, yes all within a quarter mile or closest ten would have been notified, plus the township and the city of
Eagle Bend.

Jim stated a pretty straight forward application.

Roger stated these are not stick built buildings, these are the containers.
Travis, yes, it is what he is proposing.

Jim asked if he will be painting them all the same color?

Tyler stated they will all be new or one use, and they will all be matching color and brand-new condition,
grade-A.

Jim had a question about screening that was mentioned, is it vegetated screening?

Adam referred to the variance conditions that stated vegetated screening on the north and east sides of the
building site to screen from public roadways.

Jim stated he will not worry about it then, if they wanted something specific they should have stated that.
Tom and Tyler stated they are assuming trees. Spruce Trees.

Roger motioned to recommend approval with the two conditions and Ken seconded.

1. Access to the storage facility site shall be limited to 145%™ Ave.
2. Applicant shall abide by all other applicable Federal, State, and Local standards.

Roll call vote commenced as follows:

Board member Vote (yes or no)
Andy Watland Yes
Roger Hendrickson Yes
Ken Hovet Yes
Jim Pratt Yes

Motion carried. Jim noted the application will be presented to the County Board of Commissioners on April
15%, 2025.

Page 2 of 3



Ken asked about the review of the Comprehensive plan and asked when that might start.

Adam announced the kick off meeting will be at 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm at the Browerville Community Center on
April 15, 2025, open to the public. Then it will be monthly meetings with the smaller committee after that.

Ken motioned to adjourn and Jim seconded. Voice vote to adjourn the March Planning Commission Meeting,
no dissention heard. Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 6:14 PM.

Page 3 of 3



PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
T O C oun ty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US
e MINNESOTA ® EST, 1855 e

Wmm 003

Received
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION MAR 18 2025
. dd%l._c.\fyu;glzs
' 0 ounty Planning
Applicant LU\ Leaunary Mailing Address ) 875 gt gy fZoning

Site Address |1%87S HSTh AvE  oSakis

Phone Number _ E-Mail Address u

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant) Jaso n_+ MKk, LCCIW'\WA(

Parcel ID(s) A7 000401 Township wesy Uaon Lake/River Name

Zoning District (circle one): @; AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm; L-M; or Shoreland.

Full and Current Legal Description(s)

(attach if necessary)

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached (V{yes ( )no

Measurement of land involved: Width b/ 0 Length 32 Acres
Septic System: Date installed Date of latest Compliance Inspection

Is an upgrade needed: (N yes ( )no 'Pve,\\(s{\ (}\Qﬂ;\é\/\ éJ‘OW\M
Site accessed by: public road ‘ ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( )no

Detailed Explanation of Request:
B3 M?‘Ohr‘() Place for “1’qu9 care ©f ftm«i[v

Did you meet with th€ Township Board to present‘t’he Application for Conditional Use Permit?
Yes No Date of the meeting: _ > / 224 / 28§

S00, dddmo Ino() &
Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025


Sue_B
Rectangle

Sue_B
Rectangle






AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM

I hereby authorize L eyl L(?lft Ui s f/f to act as my

authorized agent for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on

property located at:
Site address /4375 HsA. oNe 05@# 'S mmad S6360
Section # _(> Township Name WesT ©hnion

Parcel Number(s) A7~ 0007 0/

Property Owner(s) Name(s) (print) j@go M A eaun & V“7L

Property Owner(s) Signature(s) %Q/—? X Date J-/0-4AJ

Authorized Agent(s) name(s) (print) L(’ Vi [_ ead ha v:f

Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s) %’/M ) Date > '0-2 %

Authorized Agent Phone Number _
Authorized Agent Email IS

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



Site Plan

Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, etc.

Q;’i?éi g 744@ /C//fj// I T

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025







DENISE GAIDA PRCL# 27-0004801 RCPT# 18839
TODD COUNTY AUD. / TREAS. 2024 ESC# 28 WELLS FARGO RE ESTAT
215 18T AVE. 8., SUITE 201 TC 2.750 3.352
PROPERTY TAX
LONG ggf;';ﬁ%‘; 56347 E STATEMENT ) Values and Classification
www.cotodd.mn.us WEST UNION TWP Taxes Payable Year 2023 2024
Estimated Market Value: 286,500 341,700
Step
Homestead Exclusion: 11,455 6.487
Property ID Number: 27-0004801 1 Taxable Market Value: 275,045 335,213
Property Description: SECT-06 TWP-127 RANG-35 New imorove/Exnired Exc|5=R ES HSTD RES HSTD
PART OF NE4 NW4 OF SEC 6, BEG AT NE Property Class:
COR OF NE4 NW4, S 94480 FT, W Sent in March 2023
14875 115TH AVE Step Proposed Tax
2 * Dog:s Not Include Special Assessments 3.138.00
JASON D & NIKKI R LEAUNART 8572-T Sentin November, 2023
14875-115TH AVE Step Property Tax Statement
3 Second half Taxes: 1.602.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 3.204.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to

reduce your property tax,

REFUNDS? Read the back of this statement to find out how to apply.
Taxes Payable Year: 2023 2024
1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a homestead credit refund ..o 3,150.00
File by August 15th, IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE [:]
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special refund ......c.coviicnninninn 2,910.00
Property Tax 3. Property [axes Defore Gradits ... s seesssmonsisonsesssreone 2,910.00 3,150.00
and Credits 4. A, Agricultural and rural land tax credits .00 .00
B. Other credits L0 reduce YOour Property taX  wramiiiesmsinnsmmemiemie s .00 .00
5. Property taxes after Credits ........cc..cveeirimmiiesisnmmnesommss oo 2,910.00 3,150.00
Property Tax  6.County 1,418.97 1,511.09
bY JUFISHICHION 7. City 0f TOWN  overvivvvsircircniisisniensss s ssssssssssssssess s ssssssssassssssesssssssssessssatsssannd 384.62 405.42
B. SUAte GENETAI TAX  wvvvevveerersesiriinsssnsisessesssisesissssisessesssses e rstessssasestssstasssnssassassenssasssssssnins .00 .00
9. School District: 213 A, Voter approved [BVIES  .uiicvoriceirinarisrinsssssesssnsresesens 452,18 481.08
B. Other 10cal [eVIES  oo.rviimreonniincrnierinimssssssrsssesssrersssens 626.02 721.24
10. Special Taxing Districts: A. REGIONV e 2.83 2.78
B. SAUKWATER SHED DISTRICT.........ccoo....... 25.38 28.39
C.
D. e
11. Non-school! voter approved referenda jevies ...
12. Total property tax before SPecial @SSESSMENLS  .....vwrrcriermnssirrmrsre s 2,910.00 3,150.00
Special Assessments 13. A, 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE = cormeeviveinns 64.00
on Your Property B. 80023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE v 54.00
PRIN 54,00 C.
INT D.
TOT 54,00 E.
14. YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 2,964.00 3,204.00

2nd Half 2024 DETAGH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHEGKS PAYABLE TO: TODD GOUNTY AUDJTREAS,

IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY, SEE BACK FOR RATE

1st Half 2024 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUD/TREAS,
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE

PRCL# 27-0004801 RCPT# 18839 PRCL# 27-0004801 RCPT# 18839
RES HSTD ESC# 28 RES HSTD ESC# 28
WELLS FARGO RE ESTAT WELLS FARGO RE ESTAT
AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 3'204.00
OCTOBER 15,2024 2ND HALF TAX 1,602.00 MAY 15, 2024 18T HALF TAX 1,602.00
PENALTY PENALTY
NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT, MUST BE PAID IM FULL,

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

JASON D & NIKKI R LEAUNART
14875-115TH AVE
OSAKIS MN 56360

8572-T

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK |

[JCHECK [CASH [JCOUNTER [JMAIL TODD COUNTY

PAYMENT METHODS AGCEPTED; CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO.TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

JASON D & NIKKI R LEAUNART
14875-115TH AVE
OSAKIS MN 56360

8572-T

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK

{0 CHECK [1CASH [JCOUNTER [JMAIL TODD COUNTY






That part of the NE1/4NW1/4, Section 6, Township 127 North, Range 35 West, Todd
County, Minnesota, described as follows: Beginning at the northeast corner of said
NE1I/M4NW1/4; thence on an assumed bearing of South along the Bast line of said
NE1/4NW1/4 a distance of 944.80 feet; thence North 88°26'23" West 460,91 feet; thence
North 00%47'44" West 923 {eet more or less to the north line of said NE1/M4NW 1/4;
thence easterly 474 feet more or less 1o the point of beginning;



24720004801

2720001800
DANEVRRAG E N
T NEAYS

@

. L

27-0004500
A AA USGS, éo:,o@ 2 ;}m“ Viap
“”Mﬁ%ﬁém

Todd County GIS
215 1stAve S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347

(Office) 320-732-4248




PLANNING&ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347

T 0 d d C 0 u nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

 MINNESOTA @ EST. 1855 o Email: ToddPlan.Zone Co.Todd.MN.US
wW2S-00"Y

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

; Duane & Melissa Dirkes Mailing Address 13268 Co 95, Sauk Centre, MN 56378

Applican
Site Address 13266 Co Rd 95, Sauk Center, MN 56378

Phone Number — E-Mail Address

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

14-0007602,14-0007600
Parcel ID(s) Township Kandota Lake/River Name
Zoning District (circle one): % @ R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm; L-M; or Shorelﬁ. .
Full and Current Legal Description(s) PT NWSW 8-127N-34W -~ MAR 25 2025
(attach if necessary) S
P ;'
Current fax statement or other proof of ownership attached () yes ( ) no & ZOnfnJan“Ing_f_;
Measurement of land involved: width 89 Length 310° Acres 0.57

Septic System: Date installed July 2008 Date of latest Compliance Inspection 03/14/2025
Is an upgrade needed: () yes X) no
Site accessed by: () public road ( ) easement
If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ()no

Detailed Explanation of Request:

We are proposing to construct a 300" x 70" total confinement barn with underfloor concrete liquid manure storage
and expand animal units from 231.5 to 613. 612 AU swine, 1 AU horse.

1640 head swine 55 - 300 Ibs, 800 head of swine <55 Ibs, 200 head of swine >300 Ibs, 1 horse will be the

final numbers.

Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Conditional Use Permit?
Yes X No Date of the meeting: 03 /10 / 2025

Optional Township Board S@:ature Board Position

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025



Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
T Q) C ou nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US
e MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 @

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant Mailing Address
Site Address
Phone Number E-Mail Address

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

Parcel ID(s) Township Lake/River Name
Zoning District (circle one):  AF-1; AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm; L-M; or Shoreland.

Full and Current Legal Description(s)

(attach if necessary)

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached ( ) yes ( ) no

Measurement of land involved: Width Length Acres

Septic System: Date installed Date of latest Compliance Inspection

Is an upgrade needed: ( )yes ( )no
Site accessed by: () public road () easement
If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( ) yes ( )no

Detailed Explanation of Request:

Dld y u eet mth the Township Board to present the Appllcation for Conditienal Use Permit?
ijmmg -
@ \n UL(L«./\)
Optional Townsh Board Signature Board Position

Conditional Use Permit Appfrcaﬂon Page 2 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025



Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
Rd 95. There will be approximately 25 semi loads of market hogs per year.

Will not. The site is serviced by Co
Road restrictions as governed by county/state will be followed. Utilities for the site are currently in place.

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain
Yes. This is located in an agricultural area. There are similar facilities in the county.

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain
Should not. Thisis @ current active feediot located in an agricultural area. There are other livestock

e i st e o g 2. o

farms in the area.

Wil the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

properties? Explain
Will not. The structure will be similar to other facilites in the county.

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

operation, or general unsightliness? Explain
Will not. There will be minimal increase in noise- No glare is anticipated. Hours of operation will be normal farm hours.
ot be an issue.

There may be a slight increase in odor during manure application. Unsighliness should n

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER LE!OEMTIQE AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION AND FEE TO:

_—.___._______.-L-——-—-'—"_-—-_-—.
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

xx4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP M UST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS**
D Uon hh‘ttb M:QB:_:— _3”0?31,2,5"

Applicant Name Printed Signature Date

V) v M\ So 0 ey :MMM__ 2-23-25

Property Owner Name Printed signature (If different than applicant) Date
A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed

within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 3of5 Revised 1/13/2025



Revised 1/13/2025

page 5 of 5

Conditional Use Ppermit Application




Dirkes Site Map

(87127N:34W/

Center: 45° 49' 20.74, -94° 59' 31.4

Boundary

@' m z 8-127N-34W

Consulting Todd County

Maps Provided By:
Minnesota

[ suret

CUSTOMITED OWLINE EAF

3/17/2025

®©
© AgriData, Inc. 2023 wnw.AgriDatalne.com




PRCL# 14-0007600 RCPT# 9696
TC 4,054 4.362

100D COUNTY AUD.  TREAS. 2024

215 1ST AVE. S, SUITE 201 SROPERTY TAX
OPEF )

i E;E,A;F;Ltmm i STATEMENT Values and Classification
www.co.lodd.mn.us KANDOTA Taxes P. able Year 2023
Estimated Market Value: 434,200 464.400
Step
Homestead Exclusion: 2.842
Property ID Number: 14-0007600 1 GA Taxable Market Value: 431,358 463.952
Property Description: SECT-08 TWP-127 RANG-34 New Improve/Expired Excls:
\W4 SW4 DESC AS: COMM AT SW COR OF Property Class: Qﬁg{ﬂﬁm 2,‘32;{;?“
NW4 SW4 N 100 FT, E 290 FT, N 265 Sent in March 2023
13266 COUNTY 95 Step —————__ Pproposed Tax
+ Does Not Include Special Assessments 4.390.0C
2 Sent \i r 2023
DUANE K & MELISSA M DIRKES 16535-T T Stat T
13266 COUNTY e =D First half T i Ak 2.232.00
CRES 6.78 rst ha axes: . .
SAUK CENTRE  MNS6378 ADRE 3 | Second half Taxes: 2.232.00
Total Taxes Due in 2024 4.464.00
\ % $ You may be eligible for one or even two refunis (o
N M Y reduce your property fax.
REFUNDS? Read the back of this statement fo find out low to ap pl:
Axes Payable Year: 2028 2024

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to s€@ if you are eligible for a homestead credit 16fUNd e 44100
File by August 15th. {E BOX IS CHECKED, yOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2. Use these amounts on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a special rafund .o 4,362,(]0
property Tax 3. Properly taxes before P 4,904.66 4,637
and Credits 4. A Agricultural and rural land tax credits ... 206.11 185.!
B. Other credits to reduce your properly tax - 36.55 41.
5. Property taxes g G i e 4,662_00 4,410.
Property Tax 6. County 1,977.25 1,863
by Jurisdiction 7. City or Town 290.48 273
8. State General TaX et .00
9. School District: 743 A Voler BpPOVd [BVIES vt 1,277.82 1,21€
B. Other 10cal [eVIes s 1,077.18 1,01¢
10. Special Taxing Districls: A REGION YV 3.92 4
B. SAUK WATER SHED DISTRICT.. 35.35 3
C.
D.
11. Non-school voter approved referenda |QVies e
12, Total property tex before special assessments 4,662.00 4.4°
Special Assessments 13. A. 89024 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE wramapassunesesrareet !
on Your Property B. 89023 CO ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 54.00
PRIN 54,00 ¢
INT D.
TOT 54,00 E
14, YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND GPECIAL ASSESSMENTS om0 4,716.00 4¢

DETAGH AND RETURN THIS ST UB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYM

2 2nd Half 2024 DETAGH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1 1st Hall 2024
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE T0: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS. Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD GOUNTY AUDJTREAS
\F YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PE NALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE |F YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, yOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY, SEE BACK FOR RAT E

PRCL# 14-0007600 RCPT# 9696 PRCL# 14-0007600 RCPT# 9696
AGRI HSTD AGRI HSTD

AMOUNT DUE

2ND HALF TAX 223200 MAY 15, 2024

PENALTY
TOTAL

AMOUNT DUE
NOVEMBER 15, 2024

TOTAL TAX ¢
1ST HALF TAX ]
PENALTY

TOTAL

TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS

NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED.
MUST BE PAID |N FULL.

YOUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR REGCEIPT

PAVENT METHODS ACCEFTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTROKIC PAYWENT METHODS ACCEFTED: CASH, CHECK O HONEY ORDER
mmanummummtmmmmmnmmw mmmmo.mmmmuuuwonmmw
DUANE K & MELISSA M DIRKES 16535-T DUANE K & MELISSA M DIRKES 16535-T
13266 COUNTY 95 13266 COUNTY 95

SAUK CENTRE MN 56378 SAUK CENTRE MN 56378

|
| LIST ADDRESS CORRECTIC

|| LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK
I 1 cHECK [ JCASH | | COUNTER [ J MAIL TDDD COUNTY [ CHE cK | 1cASH | 1COUNTER Ll MAIL TODD COU[‘-



YY) DEPARTMENT OF
Y NATURAL RESOURCES

MNDNR PERMITTING AND REPORTING SYSTEM

Water Appropriation General Permit Authorization

Authorization Number
2025-0749

General Permit Number
2004-0275

On the basis of statements and information contained in the permit application, letters, maps, and plans submitted by the
applicant and other supporting data, all of which are made part hereof by reference, PERMISSION IS HEREBY GRANTED
to the applicant to perform actions as authorized below. Applicant must comply with all conditions listed in the above

referenced General Permit.

Livestock Watering

livestock watering.

Project Name: County: Watershed: Resource:
Dirkes Todd Sauk River Groundwater
Purpose of Permit: Authorized Action:

Withdrawal of up to 5.0 million gallons of water per year for

Permittee:

DUANE DIRKES

13266 CP RD 95

SAUK CENTRE, MN 56378
(320) 267-5787
dmdirkes@wisper-wireless.com

Authorized Agent:
N/A

To Appropriate From:

Point(s) of Taking
UTM zone 15N, 345176m east,

5076174m north

NWSW of Section 8, T127N, R34W

Well Installation #1: 5.0 inches diameter, 91.0 feet depth, 30 gpm, unique number 821353

Issued Date: (03/27/202

5 Effective Date:

03/27/2025 Expiration Date: Long-Term

Appropriation

Authorized Issuer:

Mark Anderson

Title:
Area Hydrologist

Email Address:

mark.anderson@state.mn.us

Phone Number:
320-232-1078

This permit is granted subject to the following CONDITIONS:
Applicant must comply with all conditions listed in General Permit 2004-0275.

cc: Tim Crocker, EWR District

Manager

Bauman, Jeff, Contact; Anez Consulting, Inc

Anez Consulting, Inc, Agen

t

Felicia Znajda, Conservation Officers, Osakis

Jon Roeschlein, Watershed District, SAUK RIVER WD
Kasen Christiansen, SWCD, Todd SWCD

Deja Anton, SWCD, Todd SWCD

Adam Ossefoort, County, Todd

(MPARS revision 20180129, Permit Issua

nce |D 131228, printed 03/27/2025)




¥ NATURAL RESOURCES

MNDNR PERMITTING AND REPORTING SYSTEM 2004-0275

m DEPARTMENT OF :
General Permit Number

Amended

Water Appropriation General Permit
Expiration Date: 01/06/2028

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103G, and on the basis of statements and information contained in the permit
application, letters, maps, and plans submitted by the applicant and other supporting data, all of which are made part
hereof by reference, PERMISSION IS HEREBY GRANTED to the applicant to perform actions as authorized below. This
permit supersedes the original permit and all previous amendments.

Project Name: County: Watershed: Resource:

Animal Feedlots and All counties in All watersheds in Minnesota All surface and groundwater
Livestock Operations Minnesota of the state

Purpose of Permit: Authorized Action:

Livestock watering and sanitation. This permit is valid Upon application to and approval by authorized DNR staff,

for animal feedlots and other livestock operations that appropriation from surface water and groundwater of the state
appropriate surface water or groundwater for use in the for an amount not to exceed 5 million gallons per year for a
production of animals, poultry, or direct animal single operation, and at a rate not to exceed 100 gallons per
products such as milk or eggs. minute.

Permittee: Authorized Agent:

Owners of animal feedlots and livestock operations N/A

To Appropriate From:

The Permittee must own, control, or have permission to access and use all lands where water is appropriated, conveyed,
and used.

Authorized Issuer: Title: Issued Date: Effective Date: Expiration Date:
Tom Hovey Water Regulations Unit 01/06/2023 01/06/2023 01/06/2028
Supervisor

This permit is granted subject to the following CONDITIONS:

LIMITATIONS: (a) Any violation of the terms and provisions of this permit and any appropriation of the waters of the state
in excess of that authorized hereon shall constitute a violation of Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103G. (b) This permit shall
not be construed as establishing any priority of appropriation of waters of the state. (c) This permit is permissive only. No
liability shall be imposed upon or incurred by the State of Minnesota or any of its employees, on account of the granting
hereof or on account of any damage to any person or property resulting from any act or omission of the Permittee relating
to any matter hereunder. This permit shall not be construed as estopping or limiting any legal claims or right of action of
any person other than the state against the Permittee, for any damage or injury resulting from any such act or omission,
or as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right of action of the state against the Permittee, for violation of or failure to
comply with the provisions of the permit or applicable provisions of law. (d) In all cases where the doing by the Permittee
of anything authorized by this permit shall involve the taking, using, or damaging of any property, rights or interests of any
other person or persons, or of any publicly owned lands or improvements thereon or interests therein, the Permittee,
before proceeding therewith, shall obtain the written consent of all persons, agencies, or authorities concerned, and shall
acquire all property, rights, and interests necessary therefore. (e) This permit shall not release the Permittee from any
other permit requirements or liability or obligation imposed by Minnesota Statutes, Federal Law, or local ordinances
relating thereto and shall remain in force subject to all conditions and limitations now or hereafter imposed by law. (f)
Unless explicitly specified, this permit does not authorize any alterations of the beds or banks of any public (protected)
waters or wetlands. A separate permit must be obtained from the Department of Natural Resources prior to any such
alteration.

Page 2 - Authorization Number 2025-0749 - General Permit Number 2004-0275 (ID 104679)



GENERAL PERMIT CONDITIONS (Continued from previous page)

FLOW METER: The Permittee shall equip each installation for appropriating or using water with a flow meter, unless
another method of measuring the quantity of water appropriated to within ten (10) percent of actual amount withdrawn is
approved by the Department.

WATER USE REPORTING: Monthly records of the amount of water appropriated or used shall be recorded for each
installation. Such readings and the total amount of water appropriated or used shall be reported annually to the Director of
DNR Ecological and Water Resources, on or before February 15 of the following year, via the MNDNR Permitting and
Reporting System (MPARS) at www.mndnr.gov/mpars/signin. Any processing fee required by law or rule shall be
submitted with the records whether or not any water was appropriated during the year. Failure to report shall be sufficient
cause for terminating the permit 30 days following written notice.

MODIFICATION: The Permittee must notify the Commissioner in writing of any proposed changes to the existing permit.
This permit shall not be modified without first obtaining the written permission from the Commissioner.

TRANSFER OR ASSIGNMENT: Any transfer or assignment of rights, or sale of property involved hereunder shall be
reported within 90 days thereafter to the Director of DNR Ecological and Water Resources. Such notice shall be made by
the transferee (i.e., new owner) and shall state the intention to continue the appropriation as stated in the permit. This
permit shall not be transferred or assigned except with the written consent of the Commissioner.

COMMISSIONER'S AUTHORITY: (a) The Commissioner may inspect any installation utilized for the appropriation or use
of water. The Permittee shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times and shall supply such information
concerning such installation as the Commissioner may require. (b) The Commissioner may, as he/she deems necessary,
require the Permittee to install gages and/or observation wells to monitor the impact of the Permittee's appropriation on
the water resource and require the Permittee to pay necessary costs of installation and maintenance. (c) The
Commissioner may restrict, suspend, amend, or cancel this permit in accordance with applicable laws and rules for any
cause for the protection of public interests, or for violation of the provisions of this permit.

PUBLIC RECORD: All data, facts, plans, maps, applications, annual water use reports, and any additional information
submitted as part of this permit, and this permit itself are part of the public record and are available for public inspection at
the offices of DNR Ecological and Water Resources. The information contained therein may be used by the Division as it
deems necessary. The submission of false data, statements, reports, or any such additional information, at any time shall
be deemed as just grounds for revocation of this permit.

MONITORING REQUIREMENTS: Minnesota Statutes 103G.282 authorizes the Department of Natural Resources to
require permittees to install and maintain monitoring equipment to evaluate water resource impacts from permitted
appropriations. You may be required to modify or install automated measuring devices and keep records for each
installation. The frequency of measurements and other requirements will be based on quantity of water appropriated,
source of water, potential connections to other water resources, nature of concern, and other relevant factors.

DROUGHT PLANNING: In accordance with M.S. 103G.293, all permits must be consistent with the drought response
plan detailed in the Statewide Drought Plan at
http://ffiles.dnr.state.mn.us/natural_resources/climate/drought/drought_plan_matrix.pdf.

WATER USE CONFLICT: If notified by the DNR that a water use conflict is suspected and probable from your
appropriation, based on confirmation of a formal well interference complaint or a preliminary hydrologic assessment, all
appropriation authorized by this permit must cease immediately until the interference is resolved. The permittee may be
required to obtain additional data to support the technical analysis, such as domestic well information within a radius of
one and one-half miles of the production well. The permittee and impacted party may engage in a negotiated settlement
process and there may be modifications made to this permit in support of conflict resolution.

WATER CONSERVATION: All practical and feasible water conservation methods and practices must be employed to
promote sound water management and use the least amount of water necessary, such as reuse and recycling water,
water-saving devices, and water storage.

WELL SEALING: The permittee shall notify the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) prior to sealing, removing,
covering, plugging or filling the well(s) from which the authorized appropriation was made. The well(s) must be sealed by a
licensed well driller and in accordance with the procedures required under Minnesota Statutes 1031.301 and Minnesota
Rules 4725 as administered by MDH.

WELL INTERFERENCE: If notified by the DNR that a well interference is suspected and probable from your appropriation,
based on confirmation of a formal well interference complaint, all appropriation authorized by this permit must cease
immediately until the interference is resolved. The permittee may be required to obtain domestic well information within a

Page 3 - Authorization Number 2025-0749 - General Permit Number 2004-0275 (ID 104679)



GENERAL PERMIT CONDITIONS (Continued from previous page)

radius of one and one-half miles of the production well should well interference problems develop.

MPCA FEEDLOT PROGRAMS: This permit is only valid for operations that comply with all feedlot rules and regulations
required by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency and delegated Minnesota county feedlot programs.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS: This permit is not valid in areas or locations where trout streams, calcareous fens, or other
significant environmental resources may be adversely impacted by the water use authorized under this general permit. In
such areas or locations, a separate water appropriation permit application and permit may be required. The Area
Hydrologist must be contacted for permit application requirements.

SURFACE WATER SOURCES: DNR Ecological and Water Resources may require the suspension of appropriations
during periods of low flows and low water levels in order to maintain minimum flows and water levels within the watershed.
This permit is not valid for direct surface water appropriation from designated trout streams and their tributaries (Minn.
Stat. 103G.285, Subd. 5). This permit is not valid for appropriations from surface water sources that are infested with
invasive species (Minn. Rules 6216.0500). All pump intakes must be screened to prevent fish from being drawn in to the
system.

INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION - EQUIPMENT DECONTAMINATION: All equipment used at a project site must be
free of prohibited invasive species and aquatic plants prior to being transported into or within the state. For more
information refer to the "Best Practices for Preventing the Spread of Aquatic Invasive Species" at
http://ffiles.dnr.state.mn.us/publications/ewr/invasives/ais/best_practices_for_prevention_ais.pdf. The Permittee or their
authorized agent must inspect all equipment to ensure that no aquatic plants or prohibited invasive species are on the
equipment prior to being transported to or from the worksite. The DNR is available to train inspectors and/or assist in
these inspections. Contact your local Invasive Species Specialist for assistance at
www.mndnr.gov/invasives/contacts.html. You may need additional permits to work in infested waters; the infested waters
list is available at www.dnr.state.mn.us/invasives/ais/infested.html. A list of prohibited invasive species is available at
www.dnr.state.mn.us/invasives/laws.htmH#prohibited.

APPLY USING MPARS: Prior authorization to use General Permit 2004-0275 must be requested by submitting an
application using the MN DNR Permitting and Reporting System (MPARS) at www.mndnr.gov/mpars/signin. Users will
need to create an account the first time they access the system. Once created, users should click on the link in the
Actions box called ‘Apply for a New Permit/Authorization’ and complete the application questions.

Page 4 - Authorization Number 2025-0749 - General Permit Number 2004-0275 (ID 104679)



Plans, Specifications, and O & M manual for:

8-ft Concrete Pit Manure Storage Area

Prepared for:

Duane Dirkes
13266 Co. 95
Sauk Centre, MN 56378

Location:

Section 8

Township 127N

Range 34W (Little Sauk)
Todd County, Minnesota

Prepared By:

Anez Consulting, Inc.
1700 Technology Dr. NE
Suite 130

Willmar, MN 56201
320-235-1970

I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was prepared by
me or under my direct supervision and that [ am a duly Registered
Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

/] )./ Y
. haet S oo
3/14/2025

Michael G. Nelson P.E. Date:
Registration No. 26807
My Registration Expires June 30, 2026

1700 Technology Drive NEW. Suite 130,
/ﬁez Willmar, MN 56201

Consulting, Inc Page 1 of 20




INDEX:

PAGE

OCONNNNNOOOOAPRPRPOWWLWWWDN

01000 QUALITY ASSURANCE AND CONTROL PLAN
01300 DESIGN CHANGES

01400 SITE SURVEY

01500 SUBSURFACE INFORMATION

02100 EARTHWORK

02200 SEDIMENT CONTROL/EROSION PROTECTION
02210 EXCAVATION

02400 TRENCHING

02430 DRAINAGE SYSTEM

02500 SEPTIC TANK

02600 MANHOLES

02650 GRASS AND TREE PLANTING

02700 WATER WELLS

02800 FENCE AND GATES

02900 SIGNS

03000 CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

03120 COLD WEATHER CONCRETE PLANS
03140 HOT WEATHER CONCRETE PLANS

04000 BASIN CONSTRUCTION

04005 COMPACTED CLAY LINER

04010 HDPE LINER AND REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
04020 HDPE LINER INSTALLATION

04030 SEAM TESTING

04040 CONCRETE PLACEMENT

04050 MATERIAL/WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY
08800 OTHER WORK

Page 2 of 20



01000 QUALITY ASSURANCE AND CONTROL PLAN FOR CONCRETE
MANURE STORAGE STRUCTURES

Construction quality assurance and control (QAC) involves a commitment by all involved to use
quality materials and perform the best possible workmanship.

A. OWNER shall schedual pre-construction conference of the Owner, Engineer, Excavator,
Conrete and Electrical Contractors at least 5 days prior to starting excavation for concrete
manure storage facilities.

B. OWNER shall keep a diary (in spiral bound notebook) of when these tasks are done:

1. Distribute full set of plans and specifications to concrete, excavating, and plumbing
contractors and ready mix and pre-cast suppliers.

2. Arrange for pre-construction conference.
3. Notify engineer, 3 days before starting construction.
4. Notify permitting agency (MPCA or County) 3 days before starting construction.

5. Notify engineer, when excavation is complete and minimum of top 6” of subgrade
compacted to 95% standard proctor free of organic material, rocks, stones, sticks, or
debris of any kind and no particles larger than 3/8” in diameter. No angular, sharp
material is allowed in the subgrade.

6. Notify MPCA for completion of “preliner” inspection of subgrade.
7. Notify engineer when anchor trench is excavated and prior to liner material placement.
8. Notify engineer when all forms and reinforcing steel is in place prior to concrete pour.

9. Notify permitting agency (MPCA or County) within 3 days following completion of IBP
storage construction.

C. ENGINEER will conduct inspections during construction.

D. READY-MIX CONCRETE PLANT shall receive copy of Section 03000 before bidding. Batch
tickets returned to the plant shall show amount of any additives and/ or water added at the
job site. Ready -Mix plant shall keep batch tickets.

E. TEST CYLINDERS shall be filled by an ACI Level-1 certified technician or Testing Lab
designated by the Engineer. See Section 03000.

F. ENGINEER shall conduct final inspection and submit construction report to Owner and the
permitting agency (MPCA or County).

G. A FINAL CONSTRUCTION REPORT will be prepared by the engineer after completion of
construction. The report shall include the name and qualifications of the inspector, completed
inspection forms as supplied by MPCA and construction contractors certification forms as
supplied by MPCA. The owner shall be responsible for obtaining and providing these items
to the engineer for incorporation into the report.

Page 3 0of 20



01300 DESIGN CHANGES

Design changes must be approved in writing by both the Owner and Engineer before proceeding
with the work. Some design changes may also require MPCA, COUNTY or NRCS approval.

01400 SITE SURVEY

The Contractor shall be responsible for layout of the work. Bidders must visit the site and
acquaint themselves with existing conditions.

01500 SUBSURFACE INFORMATION

Any available data concerning subsurface material or conditions which is based upon test borings
has been obtained by the Engineer for his own use in designing the project. Its accuracy or
completeness is not guaranteed by the Owner or Engineer and in no event is it to be considered
a part of the contract plans or specifications. Contractors must assume all risks in excavating for
this project and shall not be entitled to rely on any subsurface information shown on the drawings.

02100 EARTHWORK

A. This section applies to earthwork for drives, buildings, embankments, stormwater
basins and parking areas.

B. Remove 1' of top soil under drives, buildings, embankments and parking areas. Save top soil
for finish grading.

C. Fill shall be native material, without organic matter. Any course grain soil used for fill shall be
covered with a minimum of 2 feet of fine grained soil, except under building floors. Fill for
buildings and embankments shall be compacted to 95% of maximum standard density.

D. Building subgrades shall be prepared to the elevation shown on the plans, extending out
beyond the building lines a minimum of &' in cut areas and 10’ in fill areas. Finished side
slopes in cut and fill areas shall not be steeper than 3H:1V, but 5H:1V is preferred.

E. Subgrade for drives shall be crowned 1/2" per foot. The subgrade for parking and drive areas
shall consist of minimum of 2' of fill compacted to 95% maximum standard density. Shoulder
of road and drive subgrades shall be minimum of 2' higher than bottom of ditches. The side
slopes of roadside ditches shall not be steeper than 3H:1V, but 5H:1V is preferred.

F. Base course for drives shall be 6" thick, compacted to 95% maximum standard density. The
base course shall be at least 50% crushed rock with or without gravel, plus sufficient binder
for stabilization (Pl= 4 to 9 and LL<35).

G. Diversion ditches shall be constructed to keep surface water out of earthen basins and away
from buildings. Minimum depth shall be 1'. Side slopes of diversion ditches shall not be
steeper than 3H:1V, but 5H:1V is preferred.

H. Finish grading on all areas to be planted to grass, including the top and outside slopes of
earthen basin dikes, around buildings and other areas not paved or graveled, shall be 6" of
top soil. Backfill at building line shall be 6" below the inside floor level and sloped away for
drainage. Disk and smooth soil for planting.

Page 4 of 20



Pollution Control: No water which transports sediment resulting from earth moving,
demolition or other construction activities shall be permitted to discharge into waters of the
State of Minnesota or beyond the construction limits of the project. The Contractor shall
install diversions, silt fences and settling ponds as necessary to control erosion and sediment
transport.

Removal of water: All excavations, fill, grading and embankments shall be maintained in a
well drained condition at all times. The Contractor shall have pumping equipment on site to
remove water from trenches and earthen basins until completion of the earthwork and
placement of the cohesive soil liner.

Any over-excavation for concrete footings and slabs on grade shall be backfilled with
compacted sand/gravel.

Sand fill, for concrete slab floors, shall be placed in layers not to exceed 6" loose thickness
and compacted with mechanical equipment to not less than 95% standard proctor density.
Construction tolerances shall be 0.1 ft elevation and 0.5 ft horizontal measurement. If there
is any question concerning compaction, the Engineer may order compaction tests by a
qualified testing firm. Owner would pay for any testing, not the contractor.

Do not backfill against concrete walls until the concrete has cured at least 7 days and all slat
and slab floors and beams are in place to properly brace the walls. Exercise caution when
backfilling to bring up the level uniformly on all sides of tanks and pits. Keep all heavy
equipment and rollers back from the pit and tank walls a distance equal to the depth of the fill.

02200 SEDIMENT CONTROL/EROSION PROTECTION

A

Temporary erosion control in accordance with General Permit Authorization To Discharge
Storm Water Associated with Construction Activity Under the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination/State Disposal System Program (CSW General Permit), Permit No. MN R100001
shall be adhered until completion. Contractor obtain coverage under the CSW General
Permit and shall schedule installation of temporary erosion control measures as shown in the
plans. No water which transports sediment resulting from earth moving, demolition or other
construction activities shall be permitted to discharge into waters of the State or beyond the
construction limits of the project.

A temporary rock construction entrance will be installed at locations of existing driveways to
be used for site access. Following construction of driveways and site roadways, new
entrances will be used for material or equipment delivery. Mud must not be tracked onto
roadway and nor sediment allowed to leave the site.

Contractor shall maintain all temporary erosion control devices as required in the CSW
General Permit until they are no longer necessary, removed and coverage terminated.

02210 EXCAVATION

A

Excavation is unclassified, and includes excavation to subgrade elevations indicated,
regardless of character of materials and obstructions encountered. All excavations shall be
completed to elevations indicated on the plan +/- .02 ft. (4 in.).

Page 5 of 20



Unauthorized excavation consists of removal of materials beyond indicated subgrade
elevations or dimensions without specific direction of engineer. Unauthorized excavation, as
well as remedial work directed by the engineer shall be at contractor's expense. Backfill and
compact unauthorized excavations as specified for authorized excavations of same
classification, unless otherwise directed by the engineer.

When excavation has reached required subgrade elevations, notify the engineer who will
make an inspection of conditions. If unsuitable materials are encountered at required
subgrade elevations, carry excavations 2 V2 feet further and replace excavated material with
suitable soils. Removal of unsuitable material and its replacement as directed will be paid on
basis of contract conditions relative to changes in work.

Slope sides of excavations to comply with OSHA Rules, local codes and ordinances having
jurisdiction. Shore and brace where sloping is not possible because of space restrictions or
stability of material excavated. Maintain sides and slopes of excavations in safe condition
until completion of backfilling.

Stockpile suitable excavated materials until required for backfill or fill. Place, grade and
shape stockpiles for proper drainage. Locate and retain soil materials away from edge of
excavations. Topsoil shall be stockpiled in a location where placement at time of final
grading is most efficient.

Protect excavation bottoms against freezing when atmospheric temperature is less than 35
degrees F (1 degree C). Do not place concrete on frozen ground.

Foundation excavations shall be free of loose material and standing water. All excavations,
fill, grading and embankments shall be maintained in a well-drained condition at all times.
The contractor shall have pumping equipment on hand to remove water from trenches and or
excavations or provisions for drainage until completion of the earthwork.

02400 TRENCHING

A

This section applies to installation of field and perimeter tile, culverts, sewer, recycle, force
main and water supply pipelines.

Foundation material for pipes shall be crushed rock. Foundation material shall be furnished
and placed below the sand bedding materials in the trench to a depth of 4" ONLY WHEN
ORDERED BY THE ENGINEER. Trench bottoms that become mucky on top due to the
presence of water or workmen shall be stabilized at the CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.
Granular foundation used as a trench dewatering aid will not be compensated.

C. Trenching and backfilling:

Perimeter tile around concrete manure storage structures shall be installed by trenching with
a backhoe or trencher. Plow type machines shall not be used for installing perimeter tile near
the area of proposed manure storage structures, because the plow will loosen the soil under
the wall footing.

Method-1: Trenching by backhoe: Trench width shall allow a minimum of 3" space on each
side of pipe for placement of backfill. Backfill and compact by hand at sides and minimum
of 6" over the pipes with pit run sand/gravel, which passes a 3/4" screen. For the
remaining depth of trench, backfill with native material, except do not use material
containing rocks or lumps larger than 4". Place the fill in layers not exceeding 4" in loose

Page 6 of 20



depth and compact to 100% of standard proctor density. Excavation shall be provided in
the trench bottom for pipe bells, so that pipe is uniformly supported along its length.

Method-2: Installation of tile by plow or trencher: When trench width does not exceed 12",
the sand/gravel envelope and compaction of backfill is not required, except where lines
pass under other pipelines, buildings, dikes and drives, then compact backfill to 95%
standard proctor density.

D. Existing tile lines intercepted during trenching for the perimeter tile system shall be removed
from within the basin area bounded by the perimeter tile trench. Existing tiles shall be
connected to a suitable by-pass tile system. The area where existing tiles are removed shall
be backfilled and compacted as indicated in Methods 1 and 2 above.

E. Backfill around manholes shall be placed in layers not to exceed 6" loose thickness and
compacted to 95% standard proctor density.

l. All pipelines, except sewers, shall be installed at least 6' deep and 7' deep under
drives and bare-ground areas, to prevent freezing.

Il. Water supply pipelines shall be at least 10 feet horizontal distance from other
parallel pipelines. Never place water supply pipelines in same trench with other
pipelines. Water supply lines shall not pass thorough floor or walls of manure
storage structures, below the high water line.

02430 DRAINAGE SYSTEM

The drainage system consists of culverts, perimeter drain tile around concrete and earthen basins
manure storage structures and other drain tile shown on the plans.

Drain tile shall be heavy duty perforated corrugated polyethylene plastic agricultural drain pipe,
conforming to ASTM F405 or F667 and SCS 606. The tile for the earthen basin perimeter and
French drains shall have a fabric sleeve.

A. Culverts shall be steel, reinforced concrete or dual-wall corrugated polyethylene pipe. Steel
culverts shall be galvanized of 0.064" minimum thickness with bolted band connections.
Concrete pipe shall have tongue and groove ends. PE culverts shall have sleeve connectors.
All culverts shall be fitted with sloped flared ends.

B. Tile outlets in ditches shall have a minimum of 10' of CMP. When a flap gate is specified, it
shall have water tight connection to the tile. Tile outlets shall be fitted with a rodent guard.

02500 SEPTIC TANK

Septic tanks and drainfields shall be installed by a MPCA licensed septic tank installer. Septic
tanks and drainfields shall be located down slope and minimum of 150 ft from wells.

All human waste, from urinals and water closets, shall go to a septic tank. The effluent from the
septic tank shall be discharged into the sewer system, waste pit, tank, earthen basin or approved
drain field. Waste waters from sinks and showers may go directly into a waste pit, tank or
earthen basin.

Page 7 of 20



02600 MANHOLES

A. Manholes for sewer systems and pump stations shall be Class-Il pre-cast tongue and groove
concrete pipe with manhole steps. Manholes shall have pre-cast integral bottoms.

B. All holes for pipes passing through walls and base and all joints shall be sealed water tight.

C. Manholes shall be fitted with lockable or heavy child-proof covers.

02650 GRASS AND TREE PLANTING

A. The outside slope, top and inside slope, above the low water line of earthen basins, shall be
planted to a short stem perennial grass. The grass should be mowed regularly to discourage
animals from burrowing into the dike.

B. Grass shall be planted on the top and both inside and outside slopes as soon as possible.
The use of chopped straw mulch and hydro-seeding is recommended to establish grass
cover. After seeding, slopes shall be compacted with rubber tired roller or culti-packer.

C. DO NOT plant alfalfa, trees or shrubs on the dike top or slopes. When deep rooted plants die,

the decaying roots leave a tunnel which may start a leak in the dike. Allow space for tractor
and field cultivator between trees and toe of dike.

02700 WATER WELLS

Wells shall be located up-slope and a minimum of 100' from livestock barns and 150" from lots,

septic tanks and drainfields, earthen waste storage basins and lagoons.

02800 FENCE AND GATES

A. Fence and gates shall be child and livestock proof to prevent unsupervised access. Fence
shall be a minimum of 6' high. Provide 16' wide access gates for pumping equipment.
Consider location that will provide access inside of fence for equipment, maintenance, grass

mowing, etc.

02900 SIGNS

Post warning signs every 100-150" around open top earthen basin: "DANGER, DEEP WATER,
KEEP OUT".

Page 8 of 20



03000 CAST IN PLACE CONCRETE

A

D.

READY MIX CONCRETE shall meet requirements of ASTM C-94.

CONTRACTOR shall give copy of this section to Ready Mix Plant prior to bidding.

Concrete 28 day compressive strength, f'c, psi Aggregate, maximum
Footings & Floors 4,000 2"

Walls 4,000 1.5"

Columns 4,000 1.5"

Slump 3-6"

Air entrained 5-7%

Water:cement ratio 0.5

Fly Ash, maximum 20% of cementious material
Silica Fume, maximum 20% of cementious material

The combination of fly ash and silica fume shall not exceed 35% of total cementious
materials. Fly ash and/or silica fume will increase resistance to sulfates and reduce
permeability.

CAUTION: fly ash slows setting, expecially in cold weather.

To minimize shrinkage cracks in floors, minimize the amount of cement-water paste and
maximize the amount of large aggregate. The use of water reducing plasticizers is
encouraged. Contractor may order water reducing or other admixtures, except calcium
chloride shall not be used.

CONCRETE TESTING shall be performed by obtaining a representative sample from either
the point of delivery or point of placement dependent upon saftey of the sampler. Sample
should not be from the beginning nor at the end of the load being delivered. Slump,
temperature, and entrained air content shall be recorded and results provided to the design
engineer.

TEST CYLINDERS shall be taken in sets of 3 for each 100 cyds of ready mix concrete.
Either 6x12 or 4x8 cylinders may be used. Test cylinders shall be filled by an ACI Level-1
certified technician or Testing Lab designated by the Engineer. Initial curing of the cylinders
shall take place in a protected location on-site for a minimum of 24 hours. After the initial
curing, one of the test cylinders shall be cured in a protected location for 28 days. The
remaining two cylinders shall be transported within two days to a licensed testing laboratory
to be cured and tested at 7 days and 28 days. These ASTM methods and standards shall
govern: Sampling, C-172; Compression Test Specimens, C-31, Compressive Strength, C-
39; Temperature, C-1064; Slump, C-143 and Air content, C-231. All concrete found to be
defective (500 psi or more below the specified strength) shall be removed and replaced by
the Contractor.

REINFORCING STEEL shall be deformed bars, fy = 60,000 psi (Grade 60).

Steel details for deformed rerods # 4 bars # 5 bars
Bar bending radius, minimum 6d 3" 4"
Lap splices, minimum 40d,= 20" 25"
Bend around corner, minimum 24" 30"
Rods through construction joints 30" 36"

Page 9 of 20



E. Steel reinforcement shall be tied and supported on chairs, bolsters, spacers and other
devices. In slabs, reinforcing steel shall be supported by flat-footed plastic rebar chairs.
Dowels and rods extending through construction joints shall be secured in position against
displacement before concrete is placed and shall be cleaned before subsequent pouring.

G. Preparation of Forms and Subgrade: Prior to placement of concrete, the forms and subgrade
shall be free of wood chips, sawdust, debris, standing water, ice, snow, extraneous oil, mortar
and other harmful substances or coatings.

H. Forms shall be properly oiled and reinforcing steel shall be free of oil.

I. Excavations shall be made to the dimensions and elevations indicated on the drawings.
Should excavation through error be carried to a greater depth or size than indicated or
required, such additional depth or size shall be filled with concrete at the CONTRACTOR'S
EXPENSE. Bottom of excavations shall be level.

J.  Formwork shall conform to the shape, lines and dimensions of the members called for on the
drawings. All forms shall be true to line, plumb, level and with joints tight. They shall be
properly braced and of sufficient strength to carry the load as a liquid. The formwork at grade
line shall be tight to prevent run-out of concrete. Nothing shall penetrate or damage the
HDPE liner material.

L. Concrete shall be cured seven (7) days; by covering with burlap and wetting twice a day,
covering with plastic sheet or using an approved liquid curing compound.

M. Forms shall not be removed from walls sooner than 24 hours cumulated time above 50F, not
necessarily consecutive time.

N. Defective concrete: Before men, materials and equipment bring dirt onto new floor slabs, the
shrinkage cracks shall be filled with mixture of masonry cement and water of medium
consistency and brushed into the cracks with stiff brush. Shrinkage cracking can be
minimized by proper concrete mix and curing of slabs.

O. Shrinkage cracks and honeycomb areas shall be repaired within 48 hours. Cracks shall be
filled with a mixture of masonry cement and water of medium consistency and brushed into
the cracks with a stiff brush. Honeycomb areas shall: 1) have loose stones hammered out, 2)
be wetted by brushing in a watery paste of masonry cement; 3) and filled and sealed with
mixture of masonry cement with sand. Honeycomb where wall meets the floor are most likely
to leak water clear through the wall. Even the slightest amount of honeycomb near the floor
must be repaired. Tight forms and proper use of vibrator during placement of concrete will
prevent honeycomb.

P. Cracks are bound to occur in flat slabs. Sawing of crack control joints in floor slabs is
Owner's option. All saw cracks must be properly sealed.

03120 COLD WEATHER CONCRETE PLANS

Any time the atmospheric temperature may be expected to drop below 40F during the
delivery, placement or curing period, the following shall apply:

A. The temperature of the concrete at the time of placing shall not be less than 50F nor more

than 90F. The temperature of water or aggregates shall not be more than 140F just prior to
mixing with the cement.

Page 10 of 20



B.

When the minimum daily atmospheric temperature is less than 40F, concrete structures shall
be insulated or housed and heated after placement. The temperature of the concrete and
surrounding air shall be maintained at not less than 50F nor more than 90F during the curing
period.

03140 HOT WEATHER CONCRETE PLANS.

Anytime the combination of high temperature, low relative humidity and wind velocity will
impair the quality of fresh concrete the following practices shall be employed:

The contractor shall maintain the temperature of the concrete below 900F during mixing,
conveying and placement.

The concrete shall be placed in the work immediately after mixing. Truck mixing shall be
delayed only until time enough remains to accomplish it before the concrete is placed.

Exposed concrete surfaces which tend to dry or set too rapidly shall be continuously
moistened by means of fog sprays or other means to maintain adequate moisture during the
time between placement and finishing, and after finishing.

Finishing of slabs and other exposed surfaces shall be started as soon as the condition of
the concrete allows and shall be completed without delay.

Formed surfaces shall be kept completely and continuously wet for the duration of the curing
period (prior to, during, and after form removal) or until a curing compound is applied.

Concrete surfaces, especially large flat work areas shall be covered as soon as concrete
has sufficiently hardened and shall be kept continuously wet for at least 24 hours of the
curing period. This curing method shall be continued for the required curing period or until a
curing compound is applied. Flat slabs placed directly on clay soil, without sand base, are
especially susceptible to surface shrinkage cracks because the surface dries faster than the
lower part of the slab.

04000 BASIN CONSTRUCTION

A

Basin dike cores and bottom (not liner) shall be comprised of inorganic, cohesive material
from the excavation, free of all rocks, stones, sticks and debris of any kind, with no particle
larger than 3/8” in diameter. Not more than 50 percent by weight of this material shall be
between 1/4“ and 3/8” in diameter. Angular, sharp material is not allowed in the subgrade,
regardless of diameter.

The subgrade will be compacted to 95% standard proctor maximum density at the soils
optimum moisture content to 4% above optimum moisture. A minimum of 10
moisture/density tests will be required when shaping and compaction is completed and prior
to liner installation.

Page 11 of 20



04005 COMPACTED CLAY LINER

A. The clay liner material shall be over excavated to a depth of 6 inches above the bottom

of clay liner.

B. Work and compact the existing clay soil to a depth of 6 inches prior to adding

compacted clay fill material. This material will serve as a part of the completed clay liner

thickness.

C. Once completed, place additional compacted clay liner fill material so that the total

compacted clay liner thickness that passes the permeability requirements shall be a

minimum of 18 inches in thickness.

D. Liner material shall be placed in no greater than 6-inch compacted lifts for machine

compaction and four-inch compacted lifts for hand directed power tampers.

Any layers, pockets, or seams of rock, gravel, or other permeable material encountered

and not covered by at least 18 inches of compacted low permeability material shall be

over-excavated and replaced with a minimum of 18 inches of well compacted low

permeability material.

F. No liner material shall be placed on frozen ground and no frozen material, roots, snow,

sod, brush, or other perishable materials shall be used for the construction of the

compacted clay liner.

G. Over excavation areas shall be constructed as shown on the plans in order to construct

the compacted liners. Over excavation quantities in the cut sections are calculated as

follows:

1. Main Barn — From the subgrade surface to the 1-foot fill line.

2. Feed Pad — From the subgrade surface to the 3.5-foot fill line.

3. All manure basins — From the finish grade surface to the 1-foot fill line.
4. Item will be paid for by the Cut Cubic Yard (CY). Item is considered an

established quantity and will not be measured.

H. Permeability Testing shall be completed at the completion of the construction to verify an
adequate liner has been constructed. A permeability tube sample shall be obtained in the lagoon
floor and sidewall.

1. A Maximum allowable seepage of 1/56 of an inch per day as determined using Darcy’s
Law shall be met.

Page 12 of 20



|. Density Testing shall be performed at 4/acref/ft. of liner thickness
(min of 5/ft. of liner thickness) utilizing ASTM D6938, D2167, D5080, D2937, or D1556 standards.
A minimum of 95% of the standard proctor shall be achieved.

04010 HDPE LINER AND REQUIRED SUBMITTALS

A

The work shall consist of furnishing and installing a Textured, 60 mil HDPE liner and the
necessary mechanical attachments as shown in the drawings or as specified herein.
Submittal by the supplier from the manufacturer shall include a summary of material
properties included in GRI Test Method GM13, Revision 14, dated January 6, 2016.

The liner, welding rod, gaskets, metal battens, clamps, embed channel, and sealant shall
conform to the requirements stated in Geosynthetic Institute Specification, GM13-HDPE
Geomembranes, the applicable provisions in this specification, manufacturer’s
recommendations and those shown on the drawings. Subgrade soils and their surface
conditions shall conform to the requirements in this specification and as shown in the
drawings.

Liner material should be supplied as panels to the site on labeled rolls. Labels shall identify
the thickness, length, width, date of manufacture, unrolling instructions and identify any
additional information deemed necessary by the manufacturer. A liner panel layout shall be
prepared by the supplier/contractor and submitted to the engineer. Horizontal seams on the
slopes will not be allowed. Stagger transverse seams in the basin bottom.

Liner rolls shall be shipped to the job site in a manner not to damage the rolls. The rolls shall
be stored and protected from puncture, dirt, grease, excessive heat, or other damage. They
shall be stored on a prepared smooth surface (not wooden pallets) and shall be stacked no
more than two rolls high.

Minimum of three random samples of liner material delivered must be tested by an
independent testing laboratory for thickness, density and tensile properties and reported to
the engineer verifying delivery of the specified material. The costs of these tests will be born
by the supplier and contractor.

Contractor shall provide owner with liner warranty or performance bond on the liner
installation. The warranty or bond shall apply to appropriate items that may cause the liner
to leak beyond the 500 gallon/acre/day standard, such as rocks, abrasions, settlement,
seaming, construction technique, ice, etc.

04020 HDPE LINER INSTALLATION

A

Sub-grade soil shall be compacted to provide a firm, unyielding foundation for the liner. The
six inches of subgrade below the liner shall be of inorganic, free of all rocks, stones, sticks or
debris of any kind with no material larger than 3/8 inch. Not more than 50% by weight of this
material shall be between 1/4 inch and 3/8 inch diameter. Angular rocks or any other sharp
objects regardless of diameter are not allowed in the subgrade. Standing water or
excessive moisture shall not be allowed.

When excavation has reached liner elevation, soils will be inspected and sieve analysis
completed to verify compliance with material specifications. Standard Proctor Density will
Page 13 of 20



be determined and results used to verify subgrade compaction of 95% of standard proctor
density.

Subgrade will be graded and/or rolled to provide smooth surface for placement of liner to
within +/- 0.2 feet of design elevations. No abrubt changes in grade shall occur such as
vehicular ruts or tracks.

The anchor trench shall provide permanent anchoring for the liner and shall be in
accordance with the drawings or as per manufacturer’s recommendations. The trench shall
be excavated according to a daily schedule for liner installation. It shall be backfilled
incrementally as needed. Backfill soil shall be compacted by rolling with rubber-tired
equipment or a manually directed power tamper to provide a stable anchor trench for the
liner.

Liner shall be installed according to the manufacturer’s recommendations. If no
manufacturer’'s recommendations are present the following maybe followed as guidance.
Liner rolls shall be deployed using a spreader bar assembly attached to a front-end loader
bucket or by other methods approved by the liner manufacturer. The liner shall be placed in
the general direction of maximum slope. All of the placed liner shall be adequately ballasted
by ballast tubes as shown in plans to protect it from wind uplift forces. The liner shall be
placed on a daily basis and seamed and secured by the end of the workday. No
construction equipment or vehicles of any type shall be allowed directly on the liner. Liner
panels will be overlapping according to manufacturers recommendation. Overlap distance
must be sufficient so that all seam tests can be performed as stated in the various test
procedures. All excess material after seaming must be trimmed and removed.

The liner shall not be placed during fog, precipitation, in the presence of excessive winds, or
in temperatures less than 50 degrees Fahrenheit. The liner shall be loosely laid over the
foundation with sufficient slack (about 2 percent) to accommodate thermal expansion and
contraction encountered during construction. Each panel shall be laid out and positioned to
minimize the number and length of the geomembrane field joints and to be consistent with
accepted installation practice. The methods used to place panels shall minimize wrinkles
especially along field seams. When necessary, a geosynthetic rub sheet will be used under
the membrane to prevent damage when dragging or moving the panels.

The primary method of seaming shall be hot shoe fusion welding. Fillet extrusion welding
shall be used for repairs, T-seams, and detail work. Before fusion welding or extrusion
welding, all areas that are to become seam interfaces shall be cleaned of dust and dirt.
Seam joining shall not take place unless the sheet is dry and shall not be attempted when
the ambient sheet temperature is below 45 degrees Fahrenheit or above 90 degrees
Fahrenheit.

l. Fillet extrusion welding—Extrusion welding equipment and accessories shall
be approved by liner manufacturer. To produce acceptable seams for the site-
specific condition, the extrusion welder shall be calibrated once per day at the
beginning of each seaming period. Seaming procedures shall be in accordance
with liner manufacturer’s specifications

Il. Seam overlap—Liner panels shall have a minimum overlap of 4 inches for hot
shoe welding and 3 inches for extrusion welding.

Page 14 of 20



. Seaming equipment and accessories:
e Hot shoe welder, 110 or 220 volts
e Extrusion welder, 220 volts
e Grinder, 10,000 rpm, 4.5-inch side grinder with 80-grit discs
e Generator, 6.5 kW, 110/220 volt output
e Power cord, OSHA approved cords and twist-type plugs and connections
e Vacuum box test equipment, approved by the liner manufacturer
e Air pressure test equipment, approved by the liner manufacturer

e Tensiometer, capable of performing quantitative shear and peel tests

H. Seams that include folded edges (fish mouths) shall be cut out, overlapped and covered with
a patch.

I.  Allwelds, and patches shall meet the following seam strength requirements:

I. Shear strength: The seam when stressed perpendicular to the direction of the
weld , should not underany condition fail before stretching and breaking of the
liner panel adjacent to the weld. Test Method ASTM D 3083 will be used to
determine the extent of any damage and shear strength of any sample at yield
will be no less than 90% of the sheet yield strength .

II. Peel strenght: The seam when stressed in the 90 degree or 180 degree peel
direction should not separate at the weld along the original contact area of the
two liner panels or pieces. The liner adjacent to the weld should stretch and
separate from the welded seam before the weld breaks.

04030 SEAM TESTING

A. Nondestructive seam testing

. Monitor any pressure drops for 5 minutes. A loss of pressure in excess of 4
pounds per square inch or a continuous loss of pressure is an indication of a
leak. Terminate the test by relieving the pressure from the opposing end of the
seam. The pressure shall immediately drop to zero upon opening the opposing
end of the seam. If this does not occur, the seam channel shall be checked for
obstructions and retested. All defects shall be marked for repair.

i. Air pressure tests shall be performed on all double-wedge fusion seams.
The air pressure test equipment and procedures shall conform to this
specification and the liner manufacturer's specifications. Seal both ends
of the seam to be tested. Insert the pressure needle into the seam's air
channel. Pressurize the air channel through the needle to 25 to 30
pounds per square inch.

Page 15 of 20



ii. Vacuum box tests shall be performed on all extrusion welds. The
vacuum box equipment and test procedure shall conform to ASTM
D5641 and this specification and the liner manufacturer's specifications.
Apply soapy water solution to the seam area to be tested. The vacuum
box, equipped with a transparent viewing window, shall be centered over
the seam area and a vacuum of 3 pounds per square inch shall be
drawn. The seam area shall be visually monitored for any soap bubbles
for 15 seconds. Seam testing shall continue by overlapping a minimum
of 3 inches between each test interval. All defects shall be marked for
repair.

B. Destructive seam testing

Shall be performed on all field seams. Destructive seam testing will be
completed on all patches and repair bonds as directed by engineer.

C All defective liner areas and bad seams shall be repaired and tested before the installation is

completed.

1.

Tears, punctures, material defects—All tears, punctures, and material defects
in liner shall be repaired by installing a patch over the defective area. Surfaces
of the liner to be patched shall be cleaned before the repair. To ensure proper
bonding of the extrusion weld, edges of the patch material and the adjacent liner
shall be properly abraded by a light grinding. This operation shall be done no
more than 15 minutes before the welding operation. The abrasion shall remove
no more than 10 percent of the material thickness. All patches shall be of the
same liner material and extend a minimum of 6 inches beyond the edges of the
defect area. All patches shall have rounded corners and shall be extrusion
welded to the liner. Alternatively, a bead of extrudate shall be placed over all
holes that are less than 0.25 inch in diameter.

Seam repair—All failed seams shall be repaired by installing a cap strip over the
entire length of failed seam. The cap strip shall be of the same liner material and
shall extend the failed seam a minimum of 6 inches in all directions.
Alternatively, the seam along the upper flap can be extrusion welded to the liner
along the entire length of the failed seam.

04040 CONCRETE PLACEMENT

A. Concrete placement for ramps and other appurtenances shall be in accordance to the
drawings and specifications. All reinforcement steel shall be placed on flat-footed plastic
rebar chairs. All rebar splices shall be fully tied to avoid loose ends. On slopes, concrete
shall be placed from the bottom of the slope to the top and have a low slump to prevent
sloughing down slope during placement. Only plastic shovels and internal vibrators shall
be used to place concrete. Metal shovels and rodding are not allowed. Concrete forms
shall be held in place by methods that avoid damaging the liner.

B. Concrete used for construction of splash pads for inlet protection shall be a minimum of 4
inches in thickness of concrete with a minimum 28-day compressive strength of 3,500

psi.

Page 16 of 20



C. Concrete used for construction of ramps and pads for access by agitation equipment
shall be a minimum of 4 inches in thickness with a minimum 28-day compressive strength
of 3,500 psi and placed as shown on the plans. Concrete ramps shall begin at the
outside top of the basin berm and extend a minimum of 20 feet into the basin.

D.
04050 MATERIAL/WORKMANSHIP WARRANTY

A. A 5-year material and 1-year workmanship warranty shall be provided by the
INSTALLER.

Page 17 of 20



08800 OTHER WORK

The Owner shall be responsible for putting child-proof fences around open top tanks and child-
proof covers on all sumps, pump out ports and providing and utilizing safety guard fences around
pump outs when open.

Page 18 of 20



Certificate of Acceptance of
HDPE LINER Subgrade Surface by INSTALLER

DESCRIPTION OF AREA TO BE CERTIFIED: Earthen Manure Runoff Basin

LOCATION:
PROJECT:
ADDRESS:
The undersigned, certifies that he is a representative of
. duly authorized to execute this certificate, that he visually
inspected the subgrade surface described above on and found the surface

to be acceptable for installation of the earthen clay liner.

This certification is based on observations of the surface of the subgrade only. No sub
terrain inspections or tests have been performed and (company)
makes no representations or warranties regarding conditions which may exist below the
surface of the subgrade.

Date: Signature:
Name: Title:

CERTIFICATE COMPLETED BY CONTRACTOR: CERTIFICATE RECEIVED BY

OWNER:
Date: Company:
Name: Name:
Signature Signature
Title Title:

Page 19 of 20



QOPERATION AND MAINTENANCE PLAN

A plan for operation, inspections, and maintenance of the manure storage area should be
followed to ensure the quality of the existing pit.

A. Pit Inspections & Maintenance:

1. Routine inspections should be made of the structure and its surroundings for
leaks, deterioration of concrete, and embankments.

2. Monitor the frequency of manure removal from the storage structure and note

any significant fluctuations (an increase or decrease) in time between successive manure
removal events.

3. Control the level of the liquid manure inside such that the maximum operating
depth is not exceeded.

4, Records shall be kept explaining the type of defects, location, and repair
methods. If any leaking is detected, contact your local MPCA office.

5. Prior to initial manure loading, consult with the design engineer to determine the
need for protecting the foundation and floor slab from freezing temperatures. It may be
advisable to add water to the structure to prevent frost damage. It may also be advisable
to obtain, and have analyzed, a perimeter tile water sample prior to the addition of
manure to the structure.

B. Perimeter Tile Inspections:

1. Routine inspections of the perimeter tile outlets and inspection manholes should
be done to ensure proper operations of the tile system. Follow your MPCA / County
Livestock Permit requirements for the frequency of tile inspections and testing.

2. The tile should be inspected for traces of manure, high flows in a dry period,
broken tile, and anything else unusual.

3. Records should be kept on the dates the tile was inspected, methods of
inspection, and what was observed. If manure is observed in the tile, contact your local
MPCA office immediately.

End of Operation and Maintenance Plan

Page 20 of 20



640 L

sequiny eaus

5202 'S HOMVIN
a1eg

‘N ‘ALNNOO adoL
MPE Y ‘NLZL 'dML ‘8 "03S
133HS 43A0D

Ndvd 1lid 14-8
saxliq auen(

0261-6€2 (02€)

10295 NW “zew raus T
0gl oung N@m

3N eAuQ ABojouyoe | 0021

‘NN 'ALNNOD adol

.QQ

dMLINYS 31LLN

ONIQTING 43S0d0dd
NOILO3L0¥d 131LNO LNINVINY3d
dNOLNOD ¥OrYW d3s0doyd
JNOLNOD HONIN Q3S0d0¥d
JNOLNOD HOMrYW ONILSIX3
YNOLNOD HONIW ONILSIX3
NOILYA313 LOdS d3S0d0dd
ONIQVdO Q3S0d0oyd

S3NIT ALY3dOYd
AVM—40—LHOIY avOod
NISYE NOILVYLTIANI

WY38 N3HLYV3

AVYQ MO3HO

3ON34 171S

SLINIMT ONIQVY9

FULNIVYQ 30vidINsans
NOILYOOT TI3Im

NOLVJ0T Lid 1S3L

16°666 X

1—-8s dddMsS 60 L33HS

[« NERER S3140¥d 1I0S 80 L3FHS

STIVL3a TIvM 3AIAId £2 L3FHS

STIVL3A LNOdNNd 90 L33HS

NA ‘ALNNOD adol SVL3A 1T1vM GO 133HS
NVId Lid 0 L3FHS

NVId 3LIS @3S0d0odd ¢0 133HS

NV1d 3LIS ONILSIX3 ¢0 L33HS

133HS ¥3N00 10 133HS

XJANI L33HS

GZ0Z ‘S HOYVIN

MNHOM NOILVAVOX3 40 LHV1S IHL Ol J0ldd
SHNOH-87 SNOILVYOOT ALITILN HO4 991 1-¢52-008-} LV
W 1TVO-INO F1LV1S ¥3HJOO. LOVINOD HOLVAVOX3
JHL LVHL 34IN03Y ADIT0d SOUN ANV MV 31V1S

0.61-s¢z (02¢)
SYNOd ILIYONOD TV
01 HOI¥d SHNOH ¥Z2 ONILTNSNOD ZANY AJILON

‘NOILVOI4ILON 40 31va
T1dXM0Vd 340439 - NOILITdNOD ¥3LdV SAVA € ©

‘NOILVOI4ILON 40 31va
SNIO39 NOILONYLSNOD ANV FHO439 SAVA € °
‘040 JO/ANV
VOdIN LOVINOD OL 43INMO 3HL 40 ALNAd 3HL SI LI

67C-8¢8-8TC #2UOUyd VOdIN
pJaulelg 33140 VOdIN

VLOS3ANNIN ‘ALNNOD Adol
MPE "d ‘N.Z)L "dm] ‘g "O3S
S1d3HS NV'1d dd4334NIONS

NdVd Llid 14-8 - SaMHId ANVNAd

NOILYOOT 103r0dd







dAVY LNOAvVOT1 MOV/IH . NOLLOINNOD AVMIZ33ng

03S0d0odd /M NOLLYOO1
LNOdNNd 3LYNIQ¥00D

LT
I

ONLLSIX3 OL NOLLOANNOD

/ - Wt = ) 40 LHOMAVA OL dWnd
. A 14N /M L¥Od ONINOLINOW
-~ L) |
- {
\ I I I \

4 y

| | Il /

A

N
I a i | 1

'STVRIALYN
SS30X3 40 LN3W3DVd ¥OJ YINMO HLM XOJHO =«

ANS dANT | — aV3JdS3Y TI0SdOL
AD 0£5°9 — NOLLVAVOX3 Lid

AD 2SL — :ONIQVYO 3LIS TVHIN3O
AD ZEL'L — ONIddIMLS 0SdOL
YOV GT0 — S33YL anyO ANV JVI10

et

. S
“110SdOL 40 Av3INdS3y ANV ONIAVHO VNI
Y3AL4V ATALVIGINNI SYIRIV 03qANLSId TIV JLVLIIOIAR 2
'SWY38 TI0SJOL 30 30N3d4 LIS HLM Q3L03L0dd
38 TIVHS SAVMIILYM TIV ‘NOLLONULSNOOD ONRING I

‘S3LON NOLLONULSNOD

AT E

U A

A




640V

saquinn oaus ssquan osloig

9202 ‘0F aunr sexidx3 uoexnsiBay AW

saylIg auenq

0261-5€2 (02€)
10295 NIN Jewiip
o€l auns

N anuq ABolouwos L 0021

N@G@s\ ] m.w.

5202 ‘S HO¥VIN 0€ = g
aeg 218 5202 ‘61 HOYVYI
‘N ‘ALNNOO aaol pnsifay
MPE 8 ‘NLZL 'dML ‘8 O3S ERpiT T —
LNOAVT Lid o T/ /20 7
NYve lid 14-8 rypee &

116y} pue u
sem Jodau Jo uoneoyoads ‘ueld siy) jey) Anieo Aqasay |

"BJOSBUUII JO BJEIS BU) JO SME]|
ay) Japun sesuibug euoissajoid paialsiBey AInp e we
nadns Joauip Aw sepun Jo aw Aq pasedaid

NIVHQ-V-NHO4 ¥O FTINIVHA 3OV4uNSENS Wb

(stpuow |'z1) shep g2¢ = papinoid aBeloig

uleq/1eb 991 °2€0° ) - 8jewns3 uondNpoId
|enuuy Jajemalsep) pue ainuely SdMIN
uleq/peay GEG'Z - SUIMS YSIUI4/UONe)Sa9) JO Jaquinu )0 |

useqyed 6v2'090'L -'tidep
BAld8YLe ,01-,9 1e ainponis ®mm._0uw alnugy 8)ai1ouo)
uleq Jad UOKIPPY YSINT JO Anoeded aARoayT [ejoL '

‘ge|s Jooj} 8y} ojuo jybnouiq aie yuswdinbs pue UIp 810j8q sIy) 0Q "S¥OEIO 8y} ojul paddow Aunjs nolb Juswad
UNM SINOY 8y Ul/M Pa|l 84 |[BYS PIED 1ipaIo dNiseld e JO SSaUXDIL} By} UBY} JOPIM SHOVHO FOVMININHS ANV SINODAINOH 'S

"00Z€0 U0I0aS Ul payoads speo| 8| ay) Joddns
nm Ewuw>w uwmom.a ayj jey} ._ww_.__m:w _NEO_mwwyo._Q Uwhwum_mw._ B WOoJ uoneayiuad e pugns [|eys ¥3HNLOVANNYN LSYO3ud v

“Jojoesju0d Buiping sy Aq payoads se jes aq |leys S1709 HOHONY '€

*Jooj} ulew ay) yym Buoje painod pue pawuoy aq
Jsnw Bunooy pue Jooy Jnodwind 8y “Inodwind € JO ) € UM O S|[em Pus Y} Ul papiuLad Jou a1 SINIOF NOILONYLSNOD 2

‘youau)
a|1} Jojewad ay) sjeulwejuod Jou og “papiwied | ON ale a|1) Jejawiiad 8y} ojul sjejul 80eung “|lem Jid Ulew Woly Y  Uey) aow
aq jou |leys | ‘dwnd dwns opewojne 1o Joino Ayaeib yim i Jejewlied Jo asn uo paseq st ubisep id "371L ¥ILININID L

‘S1ld 3134ONOD ¥O4 S3LON

STIVM 3dIAIQ 1V LNOLND
Y0 13XO0d W38 3AIN0¥d

YINYOO OATE MN OL SNIVHQ

L")

0'0.21 ® SNWN109,
313HONOD .0L-9 X 8,7}

A'D¥3d ¥3Eld sa1sL,
ONOD 15d 000" MO0 .5

Tvmaais 8

A'D ¥3d 43814 SE16'1,
oNOO 1sd 000 HOOT .8

/,
»




§e0e m IOI(E

2_2 ‘ALNNOO QQO._.
MPE " ‘NLZ} "dML ‘8 "03S

SIv1L3aa Tivm

Nyve 1id 14-8
saylIg auenq

0261-5€2 (02€)

9202 ‘0€ aunf seudx3 uonensiBay AN

o)

5202 ‘61 HOYVYN

aneuls

"BJOSBUUII JO BJBIS BY) JO SME|
ayy Japun Jeauibuz [euoissajoid paisisibey Anp e we

vozos N ouin  ZL T 111 puE UorsyvIadns 1001 Aw J8pun 10 oui Aq pesedsid
0€l aung gﬁ sem odal Jo uoneoyyads ‘ueld siyy jey Ape Aqasay |
3N anuq ABojouyos ) 0021
37V0S ON

37V0S ON

[4

NOILDO3S TIVM 3dIS 1VOIdAL

z_<¢=|<|:¢9_|\\@

¥O FL NIVMA ¥

INGQ ted 8o.+|\

TIVM ON3 ONOD .8
STIVM ON3 NI

SQOY ¥ SMONNILNOD:
TvNoLLiaay @n/

S30IS TV 3ONVAVITD

SY0078 HVLMON ¥O S¥IVHO .€ NO
ISYIASNVYL 0’0 .£1 © 09 4O W — HI
SA0Y ## SNONNLLNOD (2)

HLM ONLOO4 8 X .91

=

/hzm._<>_:ou ¥

/.._..B »8 QOY 1S¥l4 3LVO0T

/ﬂem TV ONVEVITD
WNNININ .Z NIVINIVA

<dOLS ¥ALVM ZOL—X¥

“L¥3A "0°0 L0} ‘¥ 09 ¥
“ZINOH 00 ,ZI ¥ 09 ¥

VIS 0L 8-

NNNINIA 2 NIVINIVR
SdVO ONV
SINIOr 1SVO—3dd
TV 1no¥o

(AINO SV3IUV ONIHSINIA ANV NOLLV1S39)

S

NOILD3S NWNTOD

SYVHO ¥O SHO01E
Y¥3AND 3SN "H3A0D £

T33LS TIVM OL -
3l 8L 0 NN o Muﬂoﬂwdo—zuwnuw “ -ie ©
STIVAONI OLNI dn iy
SUOY ONYD ON38 —
X 'y $
17

Oi—8

@ VAR LY
00 L2t o\l

¥0

S3UL UM n\k\\
31 ‘00N aNMD ,Z/1
£ ¥00Td OLNI
TING ‘SNWTI0D
*d''D ¥04

avan W
‘AIND3 ¥0 ‘¥IN0D.Z

siLsf-9
1SVO3d

¥0 V1d NI 1svD
‘NANATOD @ ¥

HO VNDS  bL X b

.r!ﬁm 1SYORd .0Ix.01 — V38 1SVOJud ._.. 01%,01

>

+ LV1IS 15V03ud ¥ \/

TIVM W3ALS H.2C X LS

37V0S ON

S _LVIS ISVORd ¥ ¢

TIvM 301 s
ONOTV 391 IVIS
SNONNLLNOD ¥ X &

NOILLISNVYL TIVM @

\I._._<! ¥30AQ L2
\I¢<m.—u 4

AVM HOV3
L © Saod ¥

Sl WM £
HLM NIN T
38 ISNW Sdv1 oY

+..

37V0S ON

NOILD3S TIVM AN3 TVOIdAL

S$X0078 YVLNON ¥O SHIVHO .£ NO

3SYIASNVAL 00 L£1 © 09 4O ¥ — b1

SG0N ## SNONNLLNGO (2)
HLM ONLLOOJ .8 X .9}

)

dOLS WALVM Z0J-Xy

TIVM ON3 ONOD .8

9¥d Nvaa oL .01-9

NNAININ .2 NIVLNIVA

13%00d Wv3a
M2l X HOL X 0¥

1 .\
ANITVAINDI ¥O.

ONOJ Ied 8o.¢|\
308 TV uozs_ﬁ.u\

—

Wv38 1SVO3dd 01X, 0L

VS 1SVO3ud ¥

[ 2an I oad

TIVM ON3
HLWM HSM4 LVIS

(AINO SV3¥V ONIHSINIY ANV NOLLY1S39)

TIVM W3LS H,ZC X L.S

37v0S ON

O/z.énlf:zoh_

.Jrv ¥O T NIVMA ¥

AVMAIN 2 X L

NN S3LL M €
HLM T3S TIvM OL 3L "8I

40 "NIN V. TIVM OLNI ON38
“d0N¥ GNNO¥O SNONNLLNOD

40014
440 .8 QOY 1SNl 3LVO0T
"LMEA 00 0L M9 09 v
"ZROH "0'0 .Z} ‘89 09 ¥#
STIVM ON3 NI

Sa0Y ## SNONNLLNCD
|~ Noulaav (z)

S3AIS TIV_30NVAVITTD
NNNININ 2 NIVINIVN

SdvO ANV
SINiOP 1SVO—3ud
TV LNOY¥D

M3IA NV'1d 43INd0D




5202 'S HOYVIN
oec

9202 ‘0€ aunf seudx3 uonensiBay AN

‘N *ALNNOD aaoL
MPE " ‘NLZ} "dML ‘8 "03S
S1v13ad Lnodind

Nyve 1id 14-8
saylIg auenq

0261-6¢2 (02€) © -
10295 NIN “JEwiim
wrans ZOUN|
3N eAuQ ABojouyoe 1 001

“aimjeubls

"BJOSBUUII JO BJBIS AU} JO Sme|

ay) Japun sesuibug euoissajoid pais)sibey AInp e we

| 1ey} pue uoisinadns Joaulp Aw Jepun Jo aw Aq pasedaid
sem Jodai Jo uoneoyoads ‘ued siy) jey) AJnieo Aqasay |

“NVRNS OL dNNd HO
‘JW 0B 0L LFUN0

37V0S ON

1%

NOILO3AS 131NIT LNO-dWNd

“NOLLYMVA3S NIVINIVN OL S¥3OVdS
OUSY1d 35N "G3QE3IN SY SO0
3 L9 ONV LI NZIMLIE ALVNMELTY

31L.9 _- L

W0

i

W€ A
1V1S LSVO3ud up
e

ALl

dvd

\

SNV3S 3dvl

B —

“GRINLOVANNYA 013U
¥O ONILLY

3did ANVLS OAd ¥39MV1 ¥O 01

8004 3A08V 21 40 z_zl\

1d0d SONI'1dIAVS FTILNIVEA d313WIH3d

A

| N

°LNO SIN3A0¥ aNY
1¥10 d33% OL dVvD 1l

37v0S ON

M3IA NV1d LNO-dINNd

AINO LNO
dNnd NI 0’0 01 ©

uvasy o ._<u=.ﬁ>./
n

[4

S3U M € HLW
NNAININ ¥Z 38
1SNN SdV1 a0y

+—=t
Fo——

o

— e

37v0S ON

SHORE NVLION ¥0
SNVHO .Z NO 00 .8l
‘dNNS ¥3ANN Saoy

NOILO3S 1NO-diNd @

SHONE UVINON 0
SNIVHO £ NO Saoy ##—z/M

UINMO/M 3ZIS dNNS AdREA

0L=9

ONOT 01
saoy ## “HOH (£)

A

E "L33HS SIHL V130

FT———335 'sall olAIA

LVIS b

-

N

L.
Vo3 ¥o «osz.\ -
‘d0LS ¥3LVM (v

AVMAIN 2%,

¥0074
440 .8 0OY 1S¥ld 3LYD01 P
J “L¥3A "0'0 01 ¥ 09 ¥ s
ZROH "0'0 ,ZI ‘89 09 W

Wi

-t~

| \
]
oNoT 01 /*° (o
Saoy +# ‘doH (2)

@/zzxnélzzou

¥0O JIU NIV¥a S




oec

9202 ‘0€ aunf seudx3 uonensiBay AN

‘N *ALNNOD aaoL
MPE " ‘NLZ} "dML ‘8 "03S
STIvL13a TIvM 3dIAId

Nyve 1id 14-8
saylIg auenq

o)

S202 ‘61 HOWVYW

0261-5€2 (02€) \ *
10295 N “Jewiim Nm 4
Uy

3N anuq ABolouwos L 0021

“neubls

"BJOSBUUII JO BJBIS AU} JO Sme|

ay) Japun sesuibug euoissajoid pais)sibey AInp e we

| 1ey} pue uoisinadns Joaulp Aw Jepun Jo aw Aq pasedaid
sem Jodai Jo uoneoyoads ‘ued siy) jey) AJnieo Aqasay |

00 .90

37v0S ON
€

AINIOC "1ISNOD TIVM

AV £X.S°L NI
IvND3 ¥O ZOoL—Xd

Sacy .h.xm>./.

dOLS ¥ILVM |/

37V0S ON

[4

ANIOC "1SNQOD avIS

9 o

} = _ |

7 T AT )

T I
ANIOr §'8X.C NI ‘NOLLHO S, 4OLOVILNOD

IVND3 ¥O ZOL-XN NOLLYO0T ONV ON

dOLS 3LVM ‘dAL INIOf "LSNOD

31vDS ON

NOILD3S TIVM 3dIAIQ TVOIdAL

o ONLLOOS .¥2X.01

SHIVHO .Z NO
SNONNLLNOD SAOY .2/ 1-Z

ROESEAR 2 e e
IF: [N-avmam oxz/i-1
WAV Z—] WA 2
¥00d 440 .9
Q0¥ 1514 3LVO0] ;
WINOZROH 00 .21 4B 09 t.\
TOLNEA 00 .21 4B 09 ¥ - ¥0014 340 .9

Q0¥ 1S¥ld 3LVD01
TVLNOZRIOH '0'0 .ZL 4B 09
TVOUAEA 0’0 .ZL 4B 09 W

< P . o}
N 5 !
o ]
>
Py
v
TIVM. NOLLLNVA NI R
a0y ## SNONNLLNGD e "1
TNolLiaay (2) |
N %5
ya

3

39037 1V1S SNONNLLNOD ¥ X £

s 15VBRIES

!

30031 LVIS SNONNILNOD ¥ X &

1VIS 1SVO3ud ¥

A




6408

5202 'S HOMVIN

a1eg eon

3

9207 ‘0¢ aunr saudx3 uoensiBay AN

‘N ‘ALNNOO adoL
MPE Y ‘NLZL 'dML ‘8 "03S
S37140dd T10S

Ndvd 1lid 14-8
sayliq aueng

Eeg

‘oN uonensife
3d ‘LosIBN O eI

0261-6€Z (02€)
1029 NI e
o€l

5N onug ABojouyoa 1 0021

. .. “Eamé_m

._...Qw\___..z.\ﬁ.\.m\..?m

AL ) #
/o

"BJOSBUUIN JO BJEIS BU} JO SMe|

ay) Japun JaauIbu3 [euUOISSJ0Id PalasiBay Anp e we
1 1ey) pue uoisiasadns j10a11p Aw Japun Jo sw Aq patedaid
sem Jodal Jo uoneoyoads ‘ueld siyy jeyy Apueo Agalay |

'8u0z Bul||p BU} UIYIM PaIsjunoous Sem a|qe} JoJem oN

‘abeuielp

Jejem soepNns apiAoid 0} 81njonl)s 8y} wody Aeeme padoys aq

ysnw Buipesb |eulq aunonuls ayj Jesu Aisuiyoew jo uofjesado o
Bulyyoeq Buunp pasioiexe aq jsnw aie) ‘abewep Jo uolsniul
J91em punodb 1oy ysu Aue yi sy syussaud sbeulesp o)1y Jojowad
ypm suoieoyioads pue sueld pasedaid ayy yym aoueplodoe

Ul PajoNJISU0D ainjonJ)s abeIO)S sinuewW 8}2I10U0d VY '

‘JInsaJ Aew Ayjigessul Jo yydap Buueaq

e sAejo 8y} uo Ajjoalip 8ALP 0} PaMo|e aq jou pjnoys juswdinba
uoljonisuo) 'sqeys Jo Buioe|d 1oy aoeUNS Yjoows e sonpoid

0} pue S|I0S 8y} 0} SOUBCINISIP }iWl| 0} JSPJO Ul }axong paddi|-yjoows
e ypm aoyxoeq e Buisn pawlopad g pjnoys suoijeAedxy ‘g

‘sjuswalinbal yyesH
40 Juswyieda BIOSBUUI|A O} PBJESS PUE Pa||IOE] 8Jom sbuliog
8yl ‘pepiooal a|yoid 8y} pue payISse|o p|oly 819m S|IoS By ‘|

‘S31ON NOILVOILS3ANI STIOS

G202-0L-€ NO "ONI ONILTNSNOD Z3NV Ag
A3IM3IATE ANV ONITTIEIA FOAId TVIOVIO Ad
d313dNOD SONIFOE 1I0S 40 NOILVAY3SdO

WNOY4 NIMVL IV NMOHS S311404d 110S

‘410N

ONIJO4 40 AN3

(NMOYE) ANVS ATAV1O

(NMOYE) ANVS ALTIS

(NMOYE) AV1O NV

(NMOYE) ANVS ATAV1O

10Sd01L

SGLel=13
¢-gs

091

o€l

0’6

0€

0l

ONIHOd 40 AN3 ————— .S°€l

(NMOYE) AV1O NYIT

0}
10Sd01L

0
Lylel=113
-8

S€0€L = 11d 40 NL9

d3sOdOodd MO139 1334 ¢

G'80¢€) = 1Id 40 W19 d3s0d0Odd

S9LEL = LV1S 40 401 d3SOd0dd




6406

saquny eaus

ssquny polose

5202 'S HOYVIN

orc

589 ON
oo

9202 ‘0€ aunf seudx3 uonensiBay AN

g

‘N ‘ALNNOO adoL
MPE ¥ ‘NLZ} "dML ‘8 "03S
JAILVHHVYN dddMS

5202 ‘64 HOMYIW

10892 'ON WenRAsBaY
S UGN D SEN

/

Nyve 1id 14-8
saylIg auenq

061-g€2 (02€)

1029S NW “ewiim LI *
0€l aIng. Néﬁ r

3N eAuq ABojouyoal 001

S

] 2 E bis
2y T/ e/, =™
1Y ] .\\.va V7
!y

"BJOSBUUII JO BJBIS AU} JO Sme|

ay} Japun JoauIBUT [EUCISSBJOId RIS}

| 1ey} pue uoisinadns Joaulp Aw Jepun Jo aw Aq pasedaid
sem podai Jo uoneoyoads ‘ueld siy) jey) Ao Aqasay |

oy AInp e we

Jasuibug ‘ou| ‘Buninsuo) Jaubisaq
|euoissajold Zouy ‘uosjaN aNIN dddMs
IREEY
uoIONASUOY
Jabeuepy
9)IS uolPNASUOD
suoneoliend aweN uopisod
SNOILVOIdITYNO/SNOILYOIJILY3D

VNV ONIGEES 100 NN 3HL HIW A1dNCO TIVHS NOUVOIIddV ONV XIN 0335
"NMOTSONIA ON38 LNGARId

WLV ATUNGENN GNOHINY 05K 38
‘NYid 3L NO IVOKINI SV RV W3d

€ 38 TIVHS S3J0TS 1'E ONY STENNVHO ¥0d

NOILVZITIgV1S ANV
ONIQ33S JO4 SNOILVYOI4IO3dS

“asn jeamyn:
o€ 3q Aew oy

8e uononusuodaud syl 0} pue| paqinisip
ay3 Suluinial Aq pay; |eut (puej a8ued Jo dod ssoude
|odid “8-3) sasod.ind |einyjnoLige 4oy pasn pue| uo s303foid uo13INIISUOD o4
+20e|d Ul Y3 aq Aew (s8o| 3s0dwod BWOS se yans) ais uo asodwodap o3 paudisap
SdING "PaAOWaI 3q 1SNW (32U} I|IS SB Y2NS) SJIAIG [0JIU0I JUSBWIPaS pue uoijuanaid
U0IS0J3 |BJN1INIIS puB d13aYIuAs Asesodwal ||y 419A0D aAIIRIRSaA [eIUURIad Wiojun
e Aq pazijiqels uaaq aAey s|ios ||e pue pa3a|dwod uaag aAeY NS 3] 1B SANIAIE
Buiqunisip 10s ||e 1ey3 salinbau uonezijiqess [eut4 "uollezjigels [euly auosIapun

Sey 23S Y3 Ja3ye SABp OE UIYUM PRRIIGNS 3¢ ISNW (LON) UOHEUIIRL JO 3ION V

uoneujuLId | pue UonezZI|Iqess [eury
*Arepunoq 1d3foid 3y} utyym pamojje jou si [erajew Aue jo Suihing/Sutuing
‘SeaJe AAINSUDS

Ajleauswuolinua 03 mojy

10U [|IM s[|ids JeY) OS P3JEIO| PUB PIIOYIUE 3B Jey) SIIN|I0B) WOOJISAL 9|qeMOd '}

‘s ||ids [ed1way) ‘2

'sJauleju0d 98eJ0)s 21seM SNOpIeZRY PaINdAS ‘P

JuawuIeluo) Alepuodas 3

0S °q
*Jo pasodsip Ajsadoud pue uononiIsuod jo uonajdwod uodn parowal aq
||eys s3ua3u0d pap pue 3id Inoysem ay| "pasn aq Os|e Ued waisAs pataauldus
uy 's|10s Juadefpe 03uo youn sjuaAald Jey) Jaul| d|qeawsadwl Jo JuBWUIEIUOD
Jooud-yea] B 3¢ 1SNW INOYSEM BY] "SEIIE SAIISUDS A||EJUIILOIIAUD
wouy 007 35e3| 18 9q Isnw pue a8eusis Aq palyuap! 3 Isnw seale

1NOYSEM JO UOI1EIO| BY "SI0}IBIIU0IQNS ||E AQ SN JOJ SEAIE JNOYSEM 3)25U0)D "B

‘|eAOWS pUB U0I3I3](0d dlsem

:3uipnjoul ‘uoioniisuod Sulnp Juswadeuew
uonuanaid uonnjjod SuipieSas syuswalinbal ay3 yum Ajdwod |jim J03oeuo) 3y L

uonRUIARIJ UonNjlo4
“121eM 9y3 Buieyosip 03 Joud (sped syuaquosge

‘s193|1y 98p1i3ed 8:3) adIASp UOIIeLY|l4 B|qeIINS 10 J0Jeledas J91eM-|I0 Ue 3Sh 1snw
(s)22131W13d 3y3 ‘@seaus Jo |10 SuIeIUOI 1Y) J1eM 38IBYISIP ISNW (S)a3131WIad Yl §|
‘sanuadoud weassumop Jo Ja3em SulAIDIRI 33 J0944e A[3sIaApE J0u S30p 38.1eydsip
33 18Y3 Yyans ‘sdiNg 21elidoadde ay3 yum paleasy aq Isnw 3l ‘91em adepns

9y BulI9IUS 03 Jold ulseq UOII_IUBWIPAS B 03 PASIRYISIP 9] JOUUED J91eM Y3 §|

*$191eM SUIAI9231 0] 5199443 [NJLUIEY JBY10 IO SIOPO SNOIXOUGO
“U0NNEIOJ0ISIP ‘SPI|OS PaPUSNS BAISSIIXD ‘WL 10 B|GISIA ‘SpI|OS Sulleo)y ul

1INS3J 30U 1SNW 981BYISIP BY L "UISE] 3Y) Ul PAUIRIGO U3 SeY JUaWeal] ajenbape

2INsua 03 PaxI3YD A||BNSIA U] SBY JBIBM UISE] 3} Ji SI9)BM 3IB4INS 0 SUlseq
uonejuawipas Juauewlad Jo Atesodwal ay3 wouy a81eydsip Aew 1030e13U0) By L

‘saunseaw uonedissip A1aus paydadoe Jayio
Jo ‘Bunsays onse|d ‘s3eq pues ‘deadil 3004 [eanjeU JBAO pasiadsip aq Isnw adieyasip
3y "Inods pue uoIsola wodj pajdarold Ajpienbape aq isnw syulod agieyasig

*3|qiseayul ssajun

2315 103foud ay3 uo uiseq uoneluaWIPas Jusuewsad Jo Alesodwsy e 03 (aSeulelp
10y s3N2 Yo1p/yauan ‘sadieyasip padwnd “8-3) Sulurep uiseq Jo Susiemap
0} Pa3e|a] SI191BM UIPE|-JUSIIPIS 0 PIgIN] 981BYISIP 3SNW J0IORIIUOD BYL

=

'SI9)BM DIBJINS || JBSU PISN 3 ||RYS S|0JIUOD JUBWIPSS JUBPUNPRY e
‘PaYSIqeISS U3 SeyY Jin) [1un
paulelulew pue paj|eisul 3q ||_Ys U01193104d 13|Ul 90U3) J|IS 40 8O o0y e
B a3
V-7 40,9 40 winwiuiw e yym 8uo| 1334 0§ PUB 3PIM 133} HZ JO WNWIUIW
£ 2Q ISNW 20UeJIUS UOIIONIISUOD O0Y "a)s ay) WOy m:xw\wwucmbcw
Umczm_o_ |B 38 PajoNnJisuod 8 3snW adUeIIUS UOI3ONIISUOI HO04 .
‘59 seyons
‘s30UPA3AUOD J31BM U1 10 S19]BM 30BNS Ul pade|d 3q Jouued saidyo0ls e
*sAep / Uey) 310W 13| JI pa1an0d Ajliesodwa) 34 ||eys sa|1d>003s ||V
*$9]1d3203$ [105d0] ||B JO WEBIISUMOP Pa||RISUI 8] [|BYS 30UBJ }|IS J218WIad
*SINOY {7 UIY1IM panowal 3q ||eys speod dljqnd Bulisixa 0juo |10s payoel| e

*A1BSSI3U S SWep %}93Yd Y21Ip JO UONE||eISul Y}
91epowIwode 0] BuldUay I|is J91awlad Y3 Isn(pe |jeys 10joeIUOI YL e

'S oe Buiqunisip-punoJd
AU JO JUBWdUBWWOI 3y} 0} Joud sia1awiad Jualpesd-umop
||E UO PaYSI|gRISS 37 1SN S3IIASP [0JJUOD JUSWIPSS 191BWILID]

210e/U0] 0" JO 318 B 1R 3] ||eys Sulydnw Aletodwa |

's|1e33P J0) SUB|d [0JJUOD UOISOI 33 *SUOIIRIO| J3Y10 ||e 10f SABP T UIYIM
{191BM 32B4INS JO 199} 00T UIYIM pue spus adid |8 1e ‘SAemisiem Jo saydiip
BUIISIXS Ul SUOIIRO| 10 SINOY 7 Ulylm S9e|d 3xe] ||eys paxiom AjAnde
Bulaq j0u s|10s pasodxa |[e Jo ulyojnw pue Suipasas Jusuewiad Jo Aesodwa |
'SI191BM 90BJINS 0 4O )IS-JJ0 BuiBieyasip shemadeulelp 10 ‘saoueAsAuod ‘uiseq
3y1 01Ul 3oeq paysem Sulaq wouy 11 JusAud 0) pazjige)s 39 1SN JUSWIPSS
‘podsuel) JUBWIPaS Sziwiuiw 0} 3|qissod

S UOOS SE JIN) Ysi|qeisa pue |eanoeld J9A3USYM UOIINIISuod paseyd asn

SI UOIEZI|IGe)S [BULY [IIUN PUIRIUIEW 3C ISNW PUE 53
Aue JO JUBWAdUSWWIOI 3Y) 0} Jonid 39e(d Ul 3q |[BYS unSeaw

|043UOD UOISOI3 || *B)ISUO JUSWIPAS 2N1ded 0) PUE S3VBHINS PIGINISIP

WOJJ UOISOI3 3ZIWIUIW 0} P3|[_ISul 3q [|BYS S UonuaA3.d UoIS0I ||y

uonezjiqels |euly pue ‘duljiosdoy ‘Buipesd ysiul4 ‘g

SHAIND pUE SUIRJIP 30BLINSANS JO UOIIR|[BISUl Y

uonezl|iqels Aesodws) pue Suipess ysnoy ‘¢

Bul|idy201s pue ‘Buesjo ‘Buiddus jlosdo| 7

(sdINg) 52919814 JUBWSBeURN 1599 |0J3U0D UOIS0D Aleuiwl|a4d TIVISNI ‘T
:20uanbas 8uimo||oy ay) ul 2oe|d ey Ajjesauad ||Im 03[0 3y “Buneaw
UoNONIISUOD 2.d Ja)je 30UBWIWO0D 0} pajedidIIUE 31 S3AIAIOR UOIINIISUOD
ALIALLDV NOILONYISNOD
S3YDUI 89°G 1JUNOLUE [[BJUIRJ WIOYS INOY-{7/1edA-GT

S3YoUl Z8'T JUNOWIE [[BJUIRJ WIO)S INOY-T /1e3A-G

sAem Ja1em passesd Sullsixe pue suiseq uoljeyyul pasodoid
‘J0 UoneUIqWO e Y3noly) papIAoid a4 [[IM JUSWIESI ] "S1S1eM 30JINS O]
281eydsip 03 Joud 191emMuiI0)s 10§ Juawieal) spirold uBisap 109foad oy

1JuaWaseur|A 19)EMUIOIS JUBUBWIDY

‘uone|ndal Aq paiinbai se dddMS S1Y1 01 sadueyd Juswndoq ‘g
pue

{SIN0Y Z Ul S3YdUI §'Q UBY) 191838 SJUSAS ||BJUIRJ JO JUNOWE pUe 31eQ "G
{(9oueuauiew dune|dwod Joj ped

s|qisuodsal ay) Ue ‘sawi) ‘sa1ep SUIPN|dUL) USKE] SUOIIOR SA13D31100 AUy i

f2oueua)juleW JO suondadsul ay) Jo sdulpuly ay| ‘€

wﬁmuUJUCOu 2Je dueusjulew Jo mco_uumamc_ Uaym ¢

‘92ueUIUIEW JO suolPadsul 3y Sunanpuod (s)uosiad Jo sweN ‘T

iwnwiuiw e je ‘Suidaayplodad Jo 1ed se papn|oul

34 ||_BYS MO|3q P10U UOIBWIOJUI BY] NI [EISUSD 3Y) 0} BUIp0doY
*Ad0d dddMS 3115-U0 Y1 Y1m pajiy 1o 03 paydeiie g Aew uoljeiuawnoop
JeuIBLIO "1s3nbau uodn spiodal 353Y) JO $31d0d pue 53208 Y1IM S31oUSTe
91eudoidde apinoid ||eys 1030e13U0) By ‘PRleUIWID) USq sey uwiiad

3y} Japun 28490 [13UN (S]DIYIA 3}S-UO 4O 3D1JJ0 P|aly) B}S-UO pauleluew
9q 1SNW *213 ‘SUOISSIWIGNS JUBWN0pP ‘uoliedljddy |eiauan ‘sadueyd

pue SM3IAaJ dddMS Pue suoivadsul 03 pajiwi| Jou Ing Suipnjaul ‘sp1odal ||y

‘seale

plie-1Was 10 pue Ul spoliad plie [euoseas Sulnp SULLND20 I UOIINIISUOD '€
‘(uszouy s punoud ay) 10 331 ‘mous

YIIM PaJaA0d SI 9)Is “8°3) SUOIIIPUOD JSJUIM 0} anp Ajax1|un sI jjouny 7

5 102

UONONIISUOD 313yM Ing pa13|dwiod usaq sey uoiiezijiqels Alesodwa) T
12J9YM S Ul YIUOW Jepua|ed Jad 92U0 0} paonpal aq ued Aouanbaly
uonoadsu| ‘pouad Jnoy Fz B Ul $ayaul G0 15e3] 1e Jo JUaAS uolieydpaid
49B3 JO SINOY HZ UIYIM pUB SABP JBPUS[EI (HT) USINO) AISAS 30UO I5E3)| 18
P33oNpu0d 2q ||eYs suondadsu| *3)1s-UO0 paulelal 3q ||eYys Sp10d3J pue Sunum
Ul PajuaWNIop 3q |[BYS S3NIAIIOR 3dUBUSIUIRW PUE UoI1aadsu| 'suonoadsul
||e 219]dW0d 1SNW J01eUIPI00D dddMS 241 Aq pajeudisap uosiad paules v

fsu|

©1) JO SINOY JO JaqWinu 3yj ulpn|oul ‘851n0d Bulules) JO JUSU0D *€
*8utuiesy Buipinoid Ajjus pue ‘103onJ3sul Jo aweu ‘ululel) Jo sajeq ‘g
‘paulel) 3q 0} palinbai ale jey) |suuosiad sy Jo ssweN T
19pNJoUl [[BYS UOIIEIUSWND0Q “PAUIWISISP
uaaq aAeY 123(01d 8y} J0j [2uUOSIad B} SB UOOS SB IO UONINIISUOD JO JIeS
31 240499 dddMS dU) YIM PapL0dal S| BUIUIRL) BY] INSUS ||BYS JOJIRIIUOD
3y "JWIad [eJ2U39 3Y] Y1IM SDUBPIOIIL Ul PaUleI]} U3 9ARY SUOadsul
pue suole||eysul Buiwiiogiad S|ENPIAIPUL JBYY BINSUS ||BYS J0JORIIUOD Y|

*Aujin 8unsixa Aue 03 a8ewep ploAe 0} usyey
3q ||eys suolnessud Aessa9au ||e 'UoIINIISUOI 0} Jold sinoy g/ saluedwod
Al pue syuswitedsp SulissuiBus sjeudoidde [je Ajjou ||eys J01oe1ju0d 3y |

*U01319N11SU0D SULINP PUB 910434 SJIAIG [041U0D JUSWIPSS

puUe uoIIUBASId UOISOID DY) JO SIURUSIUIEW PUE UORIASU] ‘UOIEe[[R)S

3y} pue ‘dddMS Y3 Jo uonejuawajdwi ay} 104 3|qisuodsai st oym SdiNg
101JU0D JUBWIPaS pue UoRUSA3Id UOISOI3 JO uoljedldde ay) ul padualadxa
pue 3|qesdpajmowy| uosiad e si 10sIAISdNS [011UOD UOIS0LT 3)IS 3Y |
S3114Vd F19ISNOdSIY

‘PRNIWIANS 3q ||IM (d9) NUWIad

|eJaua9 Ay} Jopun 38e49A00 J0J (JON) JUS1U| JO 221ON V *(SIAJN) Wa1sAS
uoljeuiwi|3 981eyasiq JUeIN||Od [PUOHEN BY) JapUn AJAIIOY UOIINIISUCD
YlIM Pa1eId0ssy 19)emuliols 8.1eydsiq 0} uolieziioyiny T0000TY NI “ON
HUWLIB [e43U3D (YDA Adua8y 013U UOIIN||Od BIOSSUUIIA 3Y3 JO suolsiroid
243 yum sa1|dwiod (dddMS) Ue|d UONUSASI] UONN]|O] JS1B WIOIS SIY |

|utelp
pue ‘seale punoleulny [9AeIS ‘SpeoJ $$3208 [aARJS ‘seale uolielyjyul Supnjoul
‘ue|d s1y ur sjusuodwiod pajeldosse ||e Buiulejuiew pue gujjeisul apnja

sjuawanoidwy asay | “30|paay Bulisixa ue Jo uoisuedxa sapnjoul 303014 sIy L

NOLLYYO4NI 133rO¥d




14-0006101
KENNETH & BRENDA
MIDDENDORF

P
14-000!3'501
LYNDA M &

RANDY!HESSE

O gpewac A

&
b+

* 9114%0006502

=
—
e
%..
it
L=
_—
Ll
Ll

e
x .

ot
14-0005?0*03 I
KENNETH' R §
MIDDENDORE

L e
t‘:‘ <d

W =»
g

A S

14-0007300
KENNETH & BRENDA
MIDDENDORF

" Sunnamed
C 77035600

'MEUISSAIM' DIRKES,

A

s e

14-0007602
DUANE K &
MELISSA M DIRKES

14-0007601

DUANE &
MELISSA DIRKES

500076001 A

i
4

DUANEKIZ 4, "=

15266

] -

14-0007700
KENNETH R
MIDDENDORE

= . Sources: Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap
. contributors, and the GIS User Community, 2023

MINNESOTA

K

Todd County GIS
215 1stAve S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347

(Office) 320-732-4248

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effort to
provide the most accurate and up-to-date

information available in this publication
and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. If the

recipient wishes to locate parcel coers

and property lines,employ the services of
a Registered Land Surveyor.

Printed on:
Thursday, April 10, 2025




PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
l O d ( O u nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US
e MINNESOTA @ EST, 1855 @

Received
MAR 2 8 2025
Todd%%&hjty Planning
ing
, ' &\.ux Covre
SRV AT

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicant ( ;““2 “I}A ﬁﬂlﬁk}

Site Address \\ 5

Phone Number— E-Mail Address

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

Parcel ID(s) Mm Township ?\\‘([Y\(\L& LQ_/ Lake/River Name )

Zoning District (circle one):  AF-1; AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm;L-M; of Shoreland ?NE

Mailing Address

Full and Current Legal Description(s) %

(attach if necessary) \¢

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached% yes ( )no

Measurement of land involved: Width Length  Acres \ q«

Septic System: Date installed 7 L\[\/—l Date of latest Compliance Inspection jﬂ_@lﬁ[gé/

Is an upgrade needed: ( )yes (YQ
Site accessed by: (‘h public road ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( )no

Detailed Explanation of Request: |

I would like to get a conditional use permit to conduct commercial services of pet grooming on my
property. | need to build an additional shed to make room for that, then move the grooming from the
house to the new shed area. | will be fencing off area as well.

Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Conditional Use Permit?

Yes _\, No__ o Date of the meeting: ./ A58 18~
\ [
I @\ @ Wens
ptlonal Township Board Signature Board Position
Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024

ﬁec&:;‘} HH 2025 pow b


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
l O C O u nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax; 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US
L, 9 MINNESOTA © EST. 1855 @

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION
Applying for a conditional use permit can sometimes be a confusing process for many applicants. The
Todd County Planning & Zoning staff are happy to help you through this process.

Please note that no permits can be issued, nor any work commence, until the Todd County Board of
Commissioners have made their final decision.

Planning Commission meetings are held once a month according to the Planning Commission meeting
schedule. If applications received exceed the number that can be considered for each meeting, they may be
moved forward to be scheduled at another meeting,

¢)) Completely fill in the attached application form. If you have any questions contact the Todd
County P&Z at 320-732-4420 or email toddplan.zone(@co.todd.mn.us

3 A drawn site plan must be submitted with the application (form attached). A neat sketch that is
generally to scale, and shows all of the physical characteristics of your property is especially
important. Examples of the physical characteristics we need to see are: accurate property
dimensions and shape, accurate shoreline alignment, road centerline and right-of-way, all existing
and proposed structures with dimensions, septic system, wells, driveways, vegetation, steep slopes,
topographic alterations, wetlands, etc...

3) Evidence that your existing septic system (if one exists on this parcel) is in compliance. Evidence
may either be (1) a copy of a county inspection form that shows septic is less than five years old;
or (2) a copy of “Compliance Inspection Form for Existing Individual Sewage Treatment Systems”
that is less than three years old. If you do not have either of these, you will need to have your
system inspected by a MN-licensed ISTS inspector. If you apply between Nov.15 — April 15 and
the ground is frozen so a compliance inspection cannot be done, then a Septic
Compliance/Inspection agreement must be submitted in lieu of a current certificate of compliance.
Sewer system information must be included or application will not be accepted.

NOTE: Todd County Zoning Ovdinance requires: Any nonconforming sewage treatment system
shall be upgraded upon the following: Any application for variance, conditional use permit,
permits for enlargement or intensification or improvement of property,
@) Fees: $600.00 (non-refundable) which includes application fee and recording fee.
After-the-Fact Fee: $35000:00(non-refundable) Make the check payable to “Todd County.”
1) i?.ﬂﬂ ‘
o After-the-Fact'dles may apply

(5) Application must be received in the Planning & Zoning Office, 215 15t Ave South — Suite 103,
Long Prairie, MN 56347 by the scheduled closing date/time to be considered at a subsequent
Planning Commission meeting (see schedule).

(6) Applicant or authorized agent must be present in person for the hearing of this application. Notice
will be sent to applicant verifying date, time and location of the meeting. If an agent will represent

the owner the attached form attached be submitted to the P&Z Office prior to the meeting,

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 1 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utjlities? Explain

NS \)J“ MNuu e Doarding. L b 4872 L

A

wA \ onlas e B ord por Aoy 5009k Wl

\
Is the requested use compa ible with the surrounding § p ‘operties? Explam \ ar"]_ '

“A \ N o e odAMe o 0 M\\L Yo o Lot Shed vy 37+ 4¢

N_6AA  NAETN Aah () ,“\'Xﬂm 0/\2\1 D P‘(\LI)(\ W\ DXL

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

properties? Explain

m\r\r\\mam L\QL Ct\LWA

A
N6\

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

operation, or general unsightliness? Explain

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION

INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1t Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS**

ARl

Date

Applicant Name Printed

NN

Signature (IBdifferent t% applicant) Date'

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

roperty Owner Name Printed

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 3 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



Site Plan

Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, etc.

| | | | | L
. ; T | |
L o | . |
¥ aee otoohed | | o |
| | | o | |
| | | |
| |
||
s | i
| -
| | | |
| o |
E ; i
i | |
E t i f |
| ; |
| | | |
o
|
| | | | |
[ ! | ! |
| x | |
E o i
|
| | | |
| | |
| | | -
- | | | |
| | |
| |
.- | |
. | | L |
| | | 1 z
|
|
|
| | | |
| | n ] |
| | | | R |
- | | | . |
1] | L e o L

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 50of 5 Revised 5/21/2024




bood 2514 AE

N\
4%

PROBRM

AN

? pnlr\\
24 Y- )

t:\rcmm '
uW} }

AN
. “f“‘—\ —.: .
'_\.. Ll

AW AN MU N N XX XX

Fil
/
I3
i

VR OG- SLL S SR,
1 TS e N —

L

L
‘J_i i’ J_{ \-.._

7
A

Tk,
%

~

'-\{H






Jamie Christenson

I B
From: Sara Housman <_>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:30 PM
To: Jamie Christenson
Subject: Re: Revised Explanation Request

TODD COUNTY SECURITY NOTICE:

This email originated from an external sender. Please exercise caution before clicking on any links or
ttachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information please contact MIS

That should work but change add to current shed to build additional shed.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Qutlook for Android

From: Jamie Christenson <Jamie.Christenson@co.todd.mn.us>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 1:19:16 PM

To: douvieri3@hotmail.com <douvierl3@hotmail.com>
Subject: Revised Explanation Request

Hi Sara,

We need to update your application after your conversation with Adam regarding not being able to board 4 or more
dogs in shoreland zoning. Is the following statement ok to use for a new detailed explanation of request?

“I would like to get a conditional use permit to conduct commercial services of pet grooming on my property. | need to
add to my current shed to make room for that, then move the grooming from the house to the new shed area. | will be
fencing off area as well.”

Please let me know so | can add this email to your application.
Best regards,

Jamie Christenson

Land Use Planner

Todd County

215 1%t Ave S #103

Long Prairie, MN 56347

320-732-4420

Jamie.Christenson@co.todd.mn.us

www.co.todd.mn.us



Sue_B
Rectangle



N

me% MINNESOTA POLLUTION

CONTROL AGENCY Compliance inspection form
§§‘},§3{%ﬁ‘§§ggﬁ’ﬁ;§“ Existing Subsurface Sewage Treatment System (SSTS)

Doc Type: Compliance and Enforcement

Instructions: Inspector must submit completed form to Local Governmental Unit (LGU) and system owner within 16 days of final determination of

compliance ot noncompliance, Instructions for fllling out this form are located on the Minnesota Pollution Gontrol Agency (MPCA) website at
httpsiiwww.pca.state.mn,us/sites/default/files/wq-wwists4-31a.pdf.

Property Information Local tracking number;

Parcel ID# or Sec/Twp/Range;  03-0087300 Reason for Inspection;  Property Transfer
Local regulatory authority Info.  Todd County

Properly address: 11339 251th Ave, Sauk Centre MN 66378

Ownerfrepresentative;  Lary & Joyce Helda Owner's phone: —

Brief system description: 1000 gallon tank, 4 12" rock trenches

System status
System status on date (mm/dd/yyyy): 7/16/2024

Compliant — Certificate of compllance* I:I Noncompliant - Notice of noncompllance

(Valid for 3 years from report date unless evidenice of an imminent threat ~ Systems falling to protect ground water must be upgraded, replaced, or use
to public health or safety requiring removal and abatement under section discontinued within the time required by local ordinance.
145A.04, subdlvision 8 is discovered or a shorter time frame exlsts In Local

Ordinance.) An Imminent threat to public health and safely (ITPHS) must be upgraded,
*Note: Compliance indicates conformance with replaced, or its use discontinued within ten months of receipt of this notice or
Mign? R 7050.‘; 533 as o‘; system status date above and does not within a shorter period If required by local ordinance or under section 146A.04
guarantee future performance, Subdivislon 8.

Reason(s) for noncompliance (check all applicable)

Impact on public health (Compllance component #1) — Imminent threal to public health and safety

Tank integrity (Compliance component #2) — Failing to protect groundwaler

Other Compliance Condltions (Compliance component #3) — Imminent threat to publlc health and safety

Other Compliance Conditions (Compliance component #3) — Failing to protect groundwater

System not abandoned according to Minn, R, 7080,2500 (Compllance component #3) — Falling to protect groundwaler
Soll separation (Compliarice component #6) — Falllng to protect groundwater

Operating permit/monitaring plan requlrements (Compliance component #4) — Noncompliant - local ordinance applles
Comments or recommendations
None

o o o

Revseard e 2e2d
g |

Certification i
I hereby certlfy that all the hecessary Information has been gathered to determine the compliance status of this system. No determination of the future system

performance has been nor can be made due to unknown conditions during system construction, possible abuse of the system, Inadequate malntenance, or
future water usage.

By typing my name below, | certify the above statements to be true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that this Information can be used for the
purpose of pracessing this form. .

Buslness name: Elwood Septic Professlonals, LLC Certificalion number: 6659
Inspector signature: JR= Sy = ‘ License number: 2820 b
(This dooument has been electronloally signed) ' Phone number; 320-815-8297 -f\ v
Necessary or Locally Required Attachments (must be attached) ‘
Soll observation logs System/as-bullt l] Locally required forms 1 Tank Integrity Assessment
[l Operating permit [0 other Information (list):
Property address: 11339 251th Ave, Sauk Centre MN 56378
Business Name: Elwood Septic Professionals, LLC Date: 7/16/2024
(mim/ddlyyyy)

wg-wwisisd-31c + 7/12/21 « www.pea.stale.mnus + Avallable In allernative formals + 651-296-6300 + 800-657-3864 + TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Page 10f8


Sue_B
Rectangle



1. Impact on Public Health - Compliance component #1 of 5

Compliance Criteria: Attached supporting documentation:

No [ other
[ Not applicable

System discharges sewage to the ground surface [ Yes*

System discharges sewage to drain tlle or surface
waters LI Yes* No
System causes sewage backup into dwelling or 1 Yes* No

establishment

Any "yes" answer above indicates that the system is an
imminent threat to public health and safety.

Describe verification methods and results:

None

2. Tank Integrity - Compliance component #2 of 5
Compliance Criteria:

System consists of seepage pit, *
cesspool, drywell, or leaching pit LI Yes No

Attached supporting documentation:

Empty tank(s) viewed by inspector
Name of maintenance business: Frele's Septic Service, LLC
License number of malntenance business: 1,308

Sewage tank(s) leak below their *
designed operating depth. L Yes No

Date of maintenance (mm/dd/yyyy): 71152024

[ Existing tank integrity assessment (Attach)
If yes, which sewage tank(s) leaks:
Date of maintenance
(mm/dd/yyyy).

Any "yes" answer above indicates that the system is
failing to protect groundwater.

(must be within three years)

(See form Instructions to ensure assessment complies with
Minn. R, 7082.0700 subp. 4 B (1))

1 Tankis Noncompllant
(pumping hot necessary — explain below)

[ other:

Describe verification methods and results:

Camera in pumped tank, baffles secure

11339 251th Ave, Sauk Centre MN 56378
Elwood Septic Professionals, LLC

Property address:
Business Name:

Date: 7/16/2024

wo-wwistsd-31c « 7/12/21 + www.pca.stale.mn.us + Avallable in alternative formats + 651-296-6300 « 800-667-3864 + TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864

(mm/ddryyyy)

|

Page 2 of 8



N

N

"3, Other Compliance Conditions - Compliance component #3 of 5

3a. Maintenance hole covers appear to be structurally unsound (damaged, cracked, etc.), or unsecured? [] Yes* No [] Unknown

3. Other Issues (electrical hazards, etc.) to immediately and adversely Impact public health or safety? []Yes* [T1No [7] Unknown
*Yes to 3a or 3b - System is an imminent threat to public health and safety.

30, System Is non-protective of ground water for other conditions as determined by inspector? 1 Yes* No [] Unknown

3d. System not abandoned In accordance with Minn, R, 7080.26007 [ Yes* No [] Unknown

*Yes to 3¢ or 3d - System is failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verlfication methods and tesults;

Attached supporting documentation: Not Applicable O

4. Operating permit and Nitrogen BIVIP* - Compliance component #4 of 5 Not applicable

Is the system operated under an Operating Permit? Clyes [ No

Is the system required to employ a Nilrogen BMP specified in the system design? Cdyes [J No
BMP = Best Management Practice(s) specified in the system deslign.

If "yes", A below Is required.
If "yes", B below [s required.

If the answer to hoth questions is "no", this section does not need to be completed.

Compliance Criterla:

a Have the operating permit requirements been met? M ves O No

b, Is the required nitrogen BMP in place and properly functioning? [ ves [ No
Any "no" answer above indicates Noncompliance

Describe verification methods and results:

Attached supporting documentation: [[] Operating Permit (Attach) 1
Properly address: 11339 261th Ave, Sauk Cenlre MN 56378
Business Name: Elwood Septic Professionals, LLC Dale; 7/16/2024

wg-wwislsd-31c + 7/12/21 » www.pca.stale.mn.us * Avallable In allernalive formals + 661-296-6300 + 800-657-3864 + TTY 8561-282-6332 or 800-657-3864 Page 30f 8



5. Soil Separation - Compliance component #5 of 5

Date of installation: 9/17/2004 {1 Unknown
(mm/zdd/yyyy)
Shoreland/Welihead Protection/Food, Yes [1 No
beverage, lodging?
Compliance Criteria:
Ba, For systems bullt prior to April 1, 1996, and not [ ves [ No*

located in Shoreland or Wellhead Protection Area
or not setving a food, beverage or lodging
establishment:

Dralﬁﬂe!d has at least a two-foot vertical
separatlon distance from perlodically saturated
soll or bedrock.

5p. Non-performance systems bullt April 1, 1996, or
later or for non-petformance systems located in
Shoreland or Wellhead Protection Areas or
setving a food, beverage, or lodging
establishment:

Drainfleld has a three-foot vettical separation
distance from petlodically saturated soll or
bedrock.*

Yes [ No*

5o, “Experimental’, "Other’, or "Petformance”
systems built under pre-2008 Rules;
Type IV or V systems built under 2008
Rules 7080. 2350 or 7080,2400
(Intermediate Inspector License required = 2,500
gallons per day; Advanced Inspector License
required > 2,500 gallons per day)

Drainfield meets the designed vertical separation
distance from petiodically saturated soll or
bedrock.

[1 Yes 1 No*

Any "no" answer above indicates the system is
failing to protect groundwater.

Describe verification methods and results:

OOMO

Attached supporting documentation:

Soll observation logs completed for the report
Two previous verifications of required vertical separation
Not applicable (No soil treatment area)

Indicate depths or elevations

A. Bottom of distribution media 26" below Grade
B. Perlodically saturated soil/bedrock 60" below grade
C. System separation 34"

D. Required compllance separation® 31.5 with 16% rule

*May be reduced up to 15 percent if allowed by Local
Ordinance

Upgrade Requirements (Minn, Stat. § 115.55). An imminent threat to public health and safety (ITPHS) must be upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued
within ten months of recelpt of this notice or within a shorter period if required by local ordinance. If the system s failing to protect groundwater, the system
must be upgraded, replaced, or its use discontinued within the time required by local ordinance. if an exisiing system Is not falling as defined In law, and has at
least two feet of design soll separation, then the system need not be upgraded, repaired, replaced, or its use discontinued, notwithstanding any local ordinance
that Is more strict, This provision does not apply to systems in shoreland areas, Wellhead Protection Areas, or those used in connection with food, beverage,

and lodging establishments as defined in faw.

wg-wwisis4-31c « 7/12/21 + waww.pca.state.mn.us + Avallable In allernative formats + 651-296-6300 + 800-657-3864 + TTY 651-282-5332 or 800-657-3864 Page 4 of 8



Depth (in) Texture Matrix Color Mottle Color(s)
(Munsell Chart) (Munsell Chart)

o~ % SL. /07;/ /T

‘/”/‘/ L5 /Dh'r 5{/5

/Y =40 Sw/qraned 7.5yr 4/d
40— &0 S w%a&c/g ALY Y

SITE SKETCH AND COMMLNTS. T

2, o

r1s Aleess . Cerilnoallon number; p A2 ‘

it o 4 1o g .,.._-n,“w s,
Inspeotor hama! d

Buslness hame: N License numbar:

Ingpeolor slgnalure: Chin (éuu _~ Phone numbar.g,zm) 732-Y¥20

Trenoth ed

D(ISI)NO ORADC N

Z/&// ,////,/,// . .

y
’29 BOTTOU OF ROCK

)
(2 '+smom HGH WATER TABLE

JRESTRICTING {AYER

/RESIRIGING LAYER

H

—+

INCHES OF VERTICAL SEPARATION BETWEEN BOTTOM OF ROCK AND RESTRICTIVE LAYER= g 1 -




9511 County Road 82 NW ELNMVC2OID SEET IS elwoodseptic@gmail.com
Alexandria MN 56308 i i e v 8908158297
S =

System Setbacks:
«>50' from well

- >10'Property line

- Tank >10' from home

~ Drainfield >20' from home

Durainfield:
- Meets 3' separation
~ System is dry af the time of inspection
~ Appears to be ftnctioning well
" 3 o

Tank;

- 1000 gallon tank

- No manhole cover to surface
- Baffles are functional

- Tank is compliant

Existing systems — To determi et the system Is functioning properly to
protect publioc health and groundivater, Bxisting system Inspections do not check for

system size, horlzontal setbacks (i.e., property lines, wells, and buildings), estimated
longevity, current usage, or past system abuse.

07

Please be mware Eliood Septle Professionals, LLC cannot and does not guarantee -_“ o, : s : s S}'StEI:ﬂ meets all con;pliance
Rl apry s oty v rpm. Sl L I °erl eduired by MN
oo B 1L :
Employed By:  Elwood Septic Professionals, LLC Address: 2511 County Road §2 NW, Alexandria MN 56308 License: 12820
Inspector Name: Scott Blwood Cell: 320-815-8297 Email: elwoodseptic@gmail.com

Signature: W Date: 1115/2024




§
o e

.", [N u W "V‘WM
L Yy~
Téx Parcel Number . i i ' ice
i Parcol Number 1114 Todd County Planning & _Zomng Office
ot Number Sewage System Inspection Sheet
7~200407199775
Name & Address
Lary & Joyce Hedida 11339 251st Ave, Sauk Centre
Lake No. Lake Name Legal _ Sectlon | Township '
. 103 Paulygy Lot 2, Blk 1, Suncrest Ridge ‘ 20 127/33 ~ Birchdale Twp
Sewage System Data
Type of System: Tank Design Data:
[0 septio Tank Onily QIZf Schedule 40 plpe over excavation ~
[0 Drainfield Only Lk Baffle on inlet Baffle on outletA{%‘»_.
LK Septic Tank & Dralnfleld {0 Effiuent filter type of filter
[1 Holding Tank . {5 Inspection pipes over baftlesfilter
1 Othet (specity) A Inches of cover over septic tank
(B Type of riser ‘
Type qf Drainfield: Manhole cover to surface
O AlGrade Type of manhole cover: _Consinakn .
1 Bed (pressure) (gravity) LML Manhole cover securad by:__S&LL,ﬁ_LL
/#d Trench___ | Z." 0 Pump brand & model # :
£ Mound . O PumpHP 1/3 410 1/2 Elevated on v
1 “Other System [ Type of connaction on pump fine ]
O Type of alarm: (manual) (electric) brand i
Drainfield Design Data: (1 Atarm wired by:
(H¥  Geotextile fabric over rock [ Pressure test (20-49 ft.)
[0 27 header diameter :
O Lateral size (1") (1 1/2”) (27) Design Data: Septic Tank ield
O Perforation size spac]ng a, ManufaGtUrer_BM. —‘-—-—D-Q-——-— 93'54 ft.
[l End-caps on laterals drilled b. Distance from nearestwell * | O 9 ft. /=2 ft.
& Inspection pipes secured o. Distance from lake/stream 1T+ 1, __J%%___ft
d. Distance from ocoupied bldg. ____(a ft. b ft.
[0 Drop boxes level 7
e, Distance from property line 4 B t. —Hi) ft.
[0 1/2 caps on drop boxes § Pero test A5 wel L 9_7 .
i Equipment used to fevel system M——"‘" g. Depth to restrictive layer (As per design) : "‘
B Depth of trenches inches h. Dasign flow (As per design)
& Gover over drainfield Il Depih of well Hoolcup distance to well _..29__...&
O Old system (filled) (removed) (N/A) J. Yards of rock . Yards of sand
: g From___ (st Eoled
"QDQ(—Fé " /\‘r(’v\t\f“&D ’
=] ("
N
'''' ) --—o—‘/\ .
7
This system is constructed in compliance with Ch. 7080 \\b yes ()no
Lt W oy 577
installer Scott Marc E Co. Inspector - Date (7“‘ 7 ""OL‘




SOIL BORING LOG RN
v #med] '
ths area disturbed o compacied? (e > Is the arsa ocated wils a foodplain?  Yes { No'

* ngetation type? Wet . (@// Unknewn Drainnge? @ Poor ‘

DEFTH TEXTURE munselt. | stucTure DEPTH TEXTURE MUNSELL | STRUCTURE -
. {INCHES) COLOR"

Biocky /
b 3p L |06 | lom YR | e

Gondly 74 Blacky e 6l ;’8’7‘7 Blocky
00\l (ST B |6\ | o

w/; /c?y/§' Blocy R (74 Blocky
g6 | Lk 475 | B |¥R A

Blogky
Piaty Piaty
Prismatin Prismatic
§ N PRpr, ’ w &
Data Prepared by 5&&# < @77 AW Date 74 4 Certificate # ‘12 fo
S!gnature,ﬁ&" - Rddress_ 20727 _crz 3 Phone #231¢-£7.
Blocky ’ Blocky
Platy~ - Pluty
Prismatic Prismatic
None i None
sand
sand
Type of obsarvation: @ pit  probe Type of cbsetvation; pit pmt;e
Solt map unity Soil map unit ' .»
Eevalion of boring' Elevation of boting:
Jepth to standing water; . : Depth to standing water:
Jepth to mottling: et'd p::’ : . Depth to moltling: A 75’

. . & 7
Jepth of gystem: 9\‘@ Pontiof sysieny: (5{‘8‘




3/18/25, 2:03 PM

Default Timeout is: 59

As of : 3/3/2025

Current
Info | Receipts |

General Tax
Info |

Special
Asmts |

Taxpayer/Owner Information
Taxpayer #4441

HEIDA/LARY A & JOYCE E

C/O PAUL HEIDA

10602 AVOCET ST NW

COON RAPIDS MN 55433

Parcel Search Results

Parcel Number: 03-0087300
Payable Year: 2024

MP #03-0087200 Re/Mh: REAL ESTATE

Twp/City School Water ek Debt Agri
3 743 1 0 0
Twp/City 3 -BIRCHDALE
School Dist 743 - SAUK CENTRE
Description
Sect Twp Range Lot Block
0 0 0 2 1

SUNCREST RIDGE (20-127-33)

Property Address
11339 251STAVE 56378

Escrow
0
Deeded Acres: 0.00

Another Search | Back to ParcellList |

cpuimel.com/tax/Parcel.asp?pid=03-00873008&tid=08&cid=77&varintParcelNo=03-0087300*&varstrAddress=8&varstrName=&varintSect=&varintTwp=8&v...

Unpaid Pay by , Gl e
Tax | History Credit Current Year Tax Stint - Previous Year Tax Stmt
Card
General

17



z = 7 i Cui ey HININNTY TAVP IAE NMYHO B
EE’E?!;&; LEE9S NW ‘aMOdETI LS NIVW 1SY3 $DZ ﬁ_“? 7 E E
Hil . <-| B s
g izi .!i ur ‘[uvdmog 139”‘”7 AIWYES HOILS R ] S &
] igtiflf__ O X0 FXie 2 0% & & i
3;5% ?EI ueuu@ﬁ NVWSNOH vavs 110aroud | < K |6 o
S
e
z
0
l_
<
>z
L
¥
' ] u
4 b} H
ol — | 2
——— i m
. M q
o U]
§:3 i [ I
| L
.é | .
& £ i
N B 5
— o
:k:\ ;m = —T}
=] F 7
[ =] 3 |
e | |
I H = ! o
] [
1 £ : -
e — | [ ]
ol £ K
37 S
£1] ¥
u L
C—l — :
i _—__‘__J:-JT[_;_ : %
- Ay =
=] — ||
x| F z 4
T r—— " -
T ]sm! b =] : O ‘ 5l
® M| - ﬂ*
H | | g
2
) | . — a
3 | & 4 a
E E D B

L_z._}f[




Todd County GIS
215 1stAve S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347
(Office) 320-732-4248

03-0087500Ragen

NATHANIHOUSMANS 2

& SARA HOUSMA?Q -
| B

¥

PR B

' fSources Esri

ri, To om, Garmin, FAO NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap
ﬁ/ Qntnbum/ﬁnd the GIS seM"'r’nTﬁlT !\' 2023
B

LetterLayout

0.03
[l

I
0.03

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effort to

provide the most accurate and up-to-date
information available in this publication
and cannot be held responsible for any
unforeseen errors or omissions. If the
recipient wishes to locate parcel coers

and property lines,employ the services of

a Registered Land Surveyor.

Prinked on:
Friday, March 21, 2025




PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
T O C O u n ty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US
e MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 o

‘Received
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION APRO3 2015 |
Todd Couniy Hannmg
, —= &Zoning "
ApplicantJo h #gw % R <« b€ r Mailing Address o? / 4& 9 ( a, QC)
Site Address Qléézg (O ‘;(7 — //C'I’;<£¢? ﬂ?/ﬂ/
Phone Number E-Mail Address j 270

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

Parcel ID(5s) ( )4 —00 _ol&f“)(QC)Townshipf ;z‘ 9 le /2 Ll X Lake/River Name

Zoning District (circle one): AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comin; L-M; or Shoreland.

T

Full and Current Legal Description(s) sSee exha bk A
(attach if necessary) . PEEYD)

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached (X{yes ( ) no

Measurement of land involved: Width Length Acres 2 4 ches

}

Septic System: Date installed NA Date of latest Compliance Inspection
Is an upgrade needed: ( )yes ( )no y@ 7y H/\"Tef” aﬂree 2N ey\“?“ o/ / gm' emg
Site accessed by: public road ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( )no

Qﬁailed Explanation of Request:
= Cél,vw“i +o 0Pé7;/‘@+(3 4/ /‘r)mmw“c.qf / Qqurr‘ /7d(fo

Thedr S6i,.

P to [«/ 6%1/5/41}/@@5“

Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Conditional Use Permit?

Yes >( No Date of the meeting: &1 | 04 | 202 &5
Optional Township Board Signature Board Position
Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025

eé’dﬁv—i}:’*‘ﬁ’cﬂ OR5 - 0097 X Laop L



Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
Mo — (s Ao 9 (s 7"/: Covnty Ror j:)VC)Jpé’V ENfvon
Gud __Colvert

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain

ﬂ /\/@ﬁ Lo Pc;- 1. ble

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain

/%

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

properties? Explain

AOor N Rar S~ - -dooy StOrace
] ¥ N
W [l g dh /J verse  qffect

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

opelatlon or general unsightliness? Explain

—
M’P)Ug@'“ desel or Qe S B/’b&'ﬂ("@ )

Qutdoprs {he e )—//r Inu Lple o

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROKIDE WRIT TE]@GNA TURE OF ALL OWNERS'**

3 : b‘"\
Jontenry Ragbes SR ~AS
Applicant Name Printed Signature Date
519
Property Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 3 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025



Site Plan
Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, etc,

S

|9obe| | WHderdeld

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revised 1/13/2025



EXHIBIT A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHMENT

Loan No. 7946044400

The West Half of the Southwest Quarter (W% of SW'4) in Section Twenty-four (24), Township One Hundred
Thirty-one (131) North, Range Thirty-four (34) West of the Fifth P.M., containing eighty (80) acres, more or less,

according to the U.S. Government survey thereof, together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging
thereto, Todd County, Minnesota.

PID: 07-0028500






TODD COUNTY, MINNESOTA :
Ko it Toes Document #: A545210

Transfer Entered
Certificate of Real estate value received 250106/eCRV1745179 ELECTRONICALLY RECORDED ON
03-28-2025 at 12:46 PM

Date 03-28-2025 KIMBERLY BOSL.
Deed tax: $1,320.00 TODD COUNTY RECORDER
Todd County Property Records & Long Prairie, MN
Taxpayer Services Fee Amount: $96.00
PID 07-0028500
Return to:

Compeer Financial
1921 Premier Drive
Mankato, MN 56001

(Top 3 inches reserved for recording data)

WARRANTY DEED Minnesota Uniform Conveyancing Blanks
Individual(s) to Individual(s) Form 10.1.1 (2018)

eCRV nﬁmber: | r45] 19

DEED TAX DUE; _$1,320.00 pate: Mo 277, 203
{month/day/year)

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, Carrie M Branum Truax afk/a Carrie M Truax and James L Truax, married to each
other and Jamie Branum, a single person ("Grantor"), hereby conveys and warrants to Jonhenry P Raber ("Grantee"),

as

O tenants in common, _
(Check only one box.) 1 joint tehants (If more than one Granlee is named above and elther no box Is checked ot
1

both boxes are checked, this conveyance Is made to the named Grantees as
tenants in common.)

real property in Todd County, Minnesota, legally described as follows:

The West Half of the Southwest Quarter (W1/2 of SW1/4) In Section Twenty-four (24), Township One Hundred Thirty-
one (131) North, Range Thirty-Four (34) West of the Fifth P.M. conitaining eighty (80) acres, more or less, according tot
he U.S. Government survey thereof, together will all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, Todd County,
Minnesota,

Check here if all or part of the described real property is Registered (Torrens) O

together with all hereditaments and appurtenances belonging thereto, subject to the following exceptions:

Check applicable box: Grantor

[J The Seller certifies that the Selier does not know of any wells on - .
the described real property, A
Carrie M Branum Truax

& Awell disclosure certificate accompanies this document or has
been elactronically filed. (If electronically filed, insert WDC
number: O\O g@ﬁ'ﬁ'& ) % 3 Aae
OO | am familiar with the property described in this instrument and1 James L Truax 7
certify that the status and number of wells on the described real

property have not changed since the last previously filed well
disclosure certificate.

File No. 2025027 Page 1 of 3



Page 2 of 3 Minnesota Uniform Conveyancing Blanks Form 10.1.1

State of K :ﬁMS% , County of St HARYE(

2025, by Carrle M Branum Truax and James L Truax,

This instrument was acknowledged before me on
married to each other,

(Seal, if any) F
'sJgnature of nolarial officer)

TIERRA VEGA Title (and Rank)iﬁﬁ@g V EGH ﬁbwme)

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF KANSAS My commission expires: l li: ) ;3- ZQZ’-,

. vy Appt Exp L=

Page 2 of 3

File No, 2025027 Page 2 0f 3



Minnesota Uniform Conveyancing Blanks Form 10.1.1

Page 3 of 3
ol
e i Mw
e T & e ~
)arﬁfe Branum

State of Minnesota, County of Sc @

This instrument was acknowledged before me on 5/5(2\/ a") 2025, by Jamie

L

m, a single person.

(Seal, if any) A )\_ j \
. {sighalure of notarial offiger,
JACULYN MARIE LORENTZ § —
NOTARY PUBLIC , .
MINNESOTA ' Titie (afid Rank):
My Commseion Explras Jan. 31, 2028
——— —r-— My commission expires:
THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: TAX STATEMENTS FOR THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN
(insert name and addrass) THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE SENT TO:
(insert legal name and residentlal or business address of Grantes)
Jaculyn M. Lorentz Jonhenry P Raber
Home Town Abstract & Title, LLC 21628 County 20 .
221 Lake Street South, Suite 104 Clarissa, MN 56440
Long Prairie, MN 56347
Page 3 of 3

File No. 2025027 Page 3 of 3



WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

PLANNING & ZONING

T d t 215 15 Avenue South, Suite 103
O Oun y Long Prairie, MN 56347

8 MINNESOTA ¢ EST, 1855 « Phone; 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US

Compliance Inspection
Winter Agreement Form

Due to seasonal conditions, a Winter Agreement Form may be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Office in
lieu of a compliance inspection for property transfers and permit application between the dates of November
15t and April 15" that ensures a compliance inspection will be completed by June 1, 2025.

INSTRUCTIONS:
Property transfers and the application for permits requiring compliance inspections: Prior to the property
transfer or the issuance of a permit, submit the completed form, including the required signatures, to the

Planning and Zoning Office for review. A paid receipt from a MN licensed compliance inspector must be
included.

PURPOSE:

Reason for this Winter Agreement (mark all that apply): X Building Permit Application
Property Transfer

Landowner-please print

Name: | Xpda  Benr Rabes” Phone #:
Mailing | -2 (¢
Address: ﬁé—[_& 2o, (AoviSSea State: o Zip: SEY YO
Site Address or
l z ” v
PIN: 2iee v (R 2o avissa State: W~ ¥ Zip: STV Yo
Purchaser (for transfers only)-please print
Name: Phone #:
Mailing
Address: State: Zip:

M Compliance Inspector’s paid receipt is attached* *required for approval

It is understood by all parties that the septic system(s) located on parcel #_<> 2 .- OO T2
must have undergone a compliance inspection by June 1, 2025.

It is the responsibility of the land owner to ensure a compliance inspection is completed on the septic
system(s) by a MN licensed compliance inspector by the above deadline. By signing this document all parties
understand that failure to meet the deadline will be considered a violation of the Todd County Ordinance by
the land owner and will be processed as such. In order for this Winter Agreement to be accepted in lieu of a
compliance inspection, all portions of this form must be completed and a paid receipt included.

Landowner Signature: (7491/‘141/»9/ @h/lmv/' DATE _Z-_/"_&i

Purchaser Signature: DATE

Planning and Zoning Signature: M = DATE /”lg

Compliance Inspection Winter Agreement Form Page 1 of' 1 Updated 1/3/2025




STATEMA BACKHOE SVC LLC. 4/1/25

INVOICE Attention: Jon Henry Raber
21469 CR 20
218-820-5408 Clarissa, MN

statemas@gmail.com

Project Title: Septic Compliance Inspection
Invoice Number; 40125
Terms: 30 Days

13107 Deborah LN SW
Motley, MN
56466

Description Quantity |UnitPrice |Cost
Tank Pumped 11$ 17500i$ 175.00

Septic System Inspection 118 40000{$ 40000

i Subtotal | $ 575.00

Thank you for your business!
Sincerely yours,

Steve Statema

Statema Backhoe Service

Please make checks payable to Statema Backhoe Svc.

“The Lord bless you and keep you; the Lord make his face shine on you and be gracious to you;
the Lord turn his face toward you and give you peace.” Num 6




0730026900} %

TODBAL' o

] |
| NATI@NA Ir
Me

0720028200

DONALDISTSS
EUNICEINEIESONE

F oy

-002850
cgm@

w:_'*-

| 4

- -

F

..i_, I
E

7

B

==

W

.-Ef‘?.
.! ;

OF .
@mm

07.0029900f
CANILRE”
mmm@

Toms G \'“\7 NOAZS USGS, @18
”ﬂﬂ“lT jis, andithe ’”kw Commpinitys 202

Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347

(Office) 320-732-4248




i PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 1t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
T O C ou nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

Email; ToddPlan.Zone®Co.Todd.MN.US
e MINNESOTA ® EST, 1855 @

ASCGI.? * ) d E

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION k,dd\cjgg i2025 .j

. OZngmbpé?)/m j

Applicant Mon A /4 \@ éu\/,(@l/ Mailing Address L/(/ ( ? STveer” 0\7@35&‘

GI/SRNNE, san Y35
Site Address L2576 0200 ﬁw‘f/b’#fﬁ/}‘*’ne/ it STHY7 =

Phone Number _ E-Mail Addres_
Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant) Steven U OOFNZ / VV)MV L ﬁ”é/"f{
93817 goand of , Loy Proitie , MV Be3i47

Parcel ID(s) _Q,E no(\ 77 nd  Township Row A P&A,‘(}fﬁ Lake/River Name

Zoning District ?ggc e one AF-1; AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; L-M; or Shoreland.

Full and Current Legal Description(s) DHEE & "H,"ac% (—};::/
(attach if necessary)

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached ( ) yes ( ) no

Measurement of land involved: Width Length Acres 0. 4 ’/(O; _))L/

Septic System: Date installed /\/ A Date of latest Compliance Inspection

Is an upgrade needed: ( )yes ( )no
Site accessed by: (5 public road ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( )no

Detailed Explanation of Request:
we Pl 1o 4001wl opelrTe o fyycTion| spestity rose.

D|d you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Conditional Use Permit?
Date of the meeting: 9 19 42

/// M«/é @)mi{)r@m ﬁﬂ/zvf/maq

Optlonal Tow}rsh]/o Board Signature Board Position

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024

ce gl Booms =007 cup e 025 -o0p


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103

Long Prairie, MN 56347
T O C oun ty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

o MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855 o Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co,Todd.MN.US

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Applying for a conditional use permit can sometimes be a confusing process for many applicants. The
Todd County Planning & Zoning staff are happy to help you through this process.

Please note that no permits can be issued, nor any work commence, until the Todd County Board of
Comumissioners have made their final decision,

Planning Commission meetings are held once a month according to the Planning Commission meeting
schedule. If applications received exceed the number that can be considered for each meeting, they may be
moved forward to be scheduled at another meeting.

) Completely fill in the attached application form. If you have any questions contact the Todd
County P&Z at 320-732-4420 or email toddplan.zone@@co.todd.mn.us

2 A drawn site plan must be submitted with the application (form attached). A neat sketch that is
generally to scale, and shows all of the physical characteristics of your property is especially
important. Examples of the physical characteristics we need to see are: accurate property
dimensions and shape, accurate shoreline alignment, road centerline and right-of-way, all existing
and proposed structures with dimensions, septic system, wells, driveways, vegetation, steep slopes,
topographic alterations, wetlands, etc...

3) Evidence that your existing septic system (if one exists on this parcel) is in compliance. Evidence
may either be (1) a copy of a county inspection form that shows septic is less than five years old;
or (2) a copy of “Compliance Inspection Form for Existing Individual Sewage Treatment Systems”
that is less than three years old. If you do not have either of these, you will need to have your
system inspected by a MN-licensed ISTS inspector. If you apply between Nov.15 — April 15 and
the ground is frozen so a compliance inspection cannot be done, then a Septic
Compliance/Inspection agreement must be submitted in lieu of a current certificate of compliance.
Sewer system information must be included or application will not be accepted.

NOTE: Todd County Zoning Ordinance requires: Any nonconforming sewage treatment system
shall be upgraded upon the following: Any application for variance, conditional use permit,
permits for enlargement or intensification or improvement of property.
ﬂ C;?C/’Q ] @ [
@ Fees:"$506:60 (non-refundable) which includes application fee and recording fee.
After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00(non-refundable) Make the check payable to “Todd County.”
o After-the-Fact rates may apply

%) Application must be received in the Planning & Zoning Office, 215 1t Ave South — Suite 103,
Long Prairie, MN 56347 by the scheduled closing date/time to be considered at a subsequent
Planning Commission meeting (see schedule).

6) Applicant or authorized agent must be present in person for the hearing of this application. Notice
will be sent to applicant verifying date, time and location of the meeting, If an agent will represent

the owner the attached form attached be submitted to the P&Z Office prior to the meeting.

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 1 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



Will the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain
Ao. Proferry gl Jelvde Lol Einty ol @ Lot cusromess
ok __emlloyees .

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain

Yes  seteTY PIOTecolS o formind o Aloc€  [asdvding

é\;ﬁ’/x AN Vag /el 5 MO ekplosie _Jevices, o '<e Aelevnice “A/J 712(,/(///%;
Could the use significantly depremate near-by properties? Explain

po. The [age (il be x gleT assel” T The coryqyn|TH, LoT

Ve will hewe o Jree [ive  asd PRBCY  To  fe uvseen LY aselplfol iy
ProferT/es ad jocdikays.

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

properties? Explain

Yes. WiTh The 1iee Linke , bofMS wwoded afop ad  The weighbel g e e

beiny Sl gy qusy There vl betuice of sefery jscves.
The wm('gy [eirges awl VYTREYS Wil be [iddenry &Y ThE p7ee [((ive .

Will the requested use create an adverse affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of
operation, or general unsightliness? Explain
o, e Wl hate coT el o oferTion ol le effectad bY

hoVle o S 1igh T The boims a-d TieC (i€ wWill le bleckly gie five

[ (€S

RETURN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

Fee: $500.00 or After-the-Fact Fee: $1,000.00 payable to “Todd County”
Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PROVIDE WRITTEN SIGNATURE OF ALL OWNERS**

Applicant Name Printed

Slgnature Date
Ta) le L Goerty —O W )

Stevey) V Goerts I el 3-30-25%

Property Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed

within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 3 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM

I hereby authorize _ ochya  Geeth  or Mark Mohasan to act as my

authorized agent for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on

property located at:

Site address_a3576  Qooth stngetf Long Prainle , MV 543497

Section# b Township Name Round  Pruirle

Parcel Number(s)

Property Owner(s) Name(s) (print) Sleven V Goer 'f‘l Tamn/)y L Goppts

Property Owner(s) Signature(s) M”W &wal)ate 3 30-Q 5

O ™

Authorized Agent(s) name(s) (print) (\mhum Goef'f b MW/( Johngpy

Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s)ﬁ%/ % AN Date3-30-35

Authorized Agent Phone Number [ R

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



Site Plan
Outline how the intended use will be situated on the property including buildings, parking areas, signage,
material storage areas, etc.

i | | .
. ]LIL ' | |
%Sﬁ?éi a CZ(M@» c% 1 |
| | | |
| | .
|
|
| |
| .
| - o
L ] | |
| . |
1 | | ]
}
| |
o
| |
! | |
i 1 ' % I
o |
| | |
% | |
|
. | | | 5
Lo E | 1

i

| |

| | |
| | |
| |

o |

L

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024




Property ID number: 21-0007702

Property Description:

SECT - 06 TWP-128 RANG-33

ALL THAT PORTION OF BURLINGTON NORTHERN RR
CO 100 FT ROW OVER AND ACROSS SW4 SE4 EXC

THE N 260 FT.




( (vch= (oo FT- N

s = < X2 BT WJ ..

M BEaAG'h7" E 556,36

140, 36

(

S 86-24'36" g g
0!

51/4 CORMER -
SECTION G-T428M-R33W

L
4

— e L U .
Y \
... 350, 49

5 BB 36'54" W

.-": éa. 1







\:of
2420007300

ERRYS
BORCHER

2170007000
HENRYZAIIONER)
.-i KASI-ELI;{g BORCHERTA M 902 NDIST

e

2400077011
STEVENZE

- GOERTZ

2i1-00087.02
RICHAR DRSS
CHRISTINE]LS

Sources: Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, [USGS, © Ope

contributors, and the GIS 1?“1 Com

== LetterLayout

216 1stAve S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347
(Office) 320-732-4248




WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103
I O d d ‘ ' O u nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

€ MINNESOTA © EST. 1855 © Email: ToddPlan.Zone@Co.Todd.MN.US

W%Z&Z& 0'3%{)
APPLICATION FOR REZONING

Applicantgjev\ ¢ Cinmg mow_[-ancaster Mailing Address BOQQ CU\/(V\N 2% IZ& bﬂ(’ﬂc/ﬂﬂ/

Site Address St f((.‘f‘fle

Phone Number_ E-Mail Address

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant) (97/5//7 andl ﬁ//’)/?ﬁﬂm/) /MMS]‘??’
13029 (' guntsy S& Eag le Bend M SLUYl

o) GOUHIOO L? /
Parcel ID(s) /scooc)&{/o/ Township s/ie
Land is currently zoned: AF-1/AF-2/R-2 ( R0 Comm. / LM-I / Shoreland Received

If Shoreland list Lake/ River:

» APR 07 2005
Zone requested: AF-1 R—2 / R-10 / Comm. / LM-I/ Shoreland T dd County Planning
Full and Current Legal Description(s) & Zoning
Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached? % Yes No

Reason for Rezoning Request €54 & hsh psat ol o Legolo £

Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Rezoning?

Yes :L No Date of the meeting: 3 /| 2\o | 2025
S
A -~ C/W/Wu\
— v
Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

***Aerial photo or survey showing land to be rezoned must be attached. ***

If the applicant is not the property owner, both signatures are required below.

(hvigmuon Laat o b //VW/W\ ( m 3/29/28

Applicant Name Printed Slgnatme Date
}./(—\ 4(6&57[f\ 5/)\Q/9‘5
(’Property Owner Name Printed ‘ Slgnatme (If different than applicant)Date
/4]
Petition for Rezoning Page 2 of 2 Revised 5/21/2024

Dot 450350547


Sue_B
Rectangle



WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103
' I 'O d d ( !O u nt Long Prairie, MN 56347
Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

e MINNESOTA & EST, 1855 @ Email: ToddPlan.Zone®@Co.Todd.MN.US

PETITION FOR REZONING

) Required information accompanying petition to change district boundaries shall contain

the following:

A. The names and address of the petitioner(s) and all current property owner(s) and
their signatures to the petition.

B. A specific description of the area proposed to be rezoned, and the names and

addresses of all owners of property lying within such area, a description of the
property owned by each, and a signature by each.
C. The present district classification of the area and the proposed zoning
classification.
Proposed use of the land.
A legal description of the property/properties to be rezoned.
Map, plot plan, or survey plot of area to be rezoned (showing location,
dimensions, zoning of adjacent properties, existing uses and buildings of
adjacent properties within five hundred (500) feet in incorporated areas, and one-
half (1/2) mile in unincorporated areas drawn to scale).
G. Additional information as may be requested by the Planning Commission or the
Board of County Commissioners.

mmo

(2) Our Office Staff and a Planning Commission representative shall make an on-site
inspection prior to the meeting date.

(3) The burden of proof and required exhibits in these matters, as they apply to an
application for rezoning, rests on the applicant.

(4) Any questions or concerns should be directed to the Planning & Zoning at 215 15t Ave
South, Suite 103, Long Prairie, MN 56347 or Phone Number 320-732-4420 Email:
toddplan.zone@co.todd.mn.us

5) Rezoning application fee of $500.00 made payable to Todd County Treasurer must
accompany this application.

(6) Application must be received in the Planning & Zoning Office 215 15t Ave. So, Suite 103,
Long Prairie, MN 56347 by the scheduled closing date/time to be considered at a
subsequent Planning Commission Meeting (see PC Schedule).

(8) Before submitting this application it will be necessary for you to provide evidence that all
existing septic systems on this parcel are in compliance. Evidence may either be (1) a
copy of a county inspection form that shows septic is less than five years old; or (2) a
copy of a “Compliance Inspection Form for Existing Sewage Treatment Systems” that is
less than three years old. If you do not have either of these, you will need to have your
system inspected by a MN-licensed STS inspector prior to submitting your application.
During winter months, a receipt from a licensed inspector stating that the system will be
inspected in the spring may be submitted instead.

Petition for Rezoning Page 1 of 2 Revised 5/21/2024



WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

‘ ’ st :
SJ? Todd County S 1= A St e

e MINNESOTA @ EST, 1855 o Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803

AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM

s L
/1// N A /c’/ Zdja"\ ce— NG S 744,,,

to act as my authorized agent

I hereby authorize A\/) PR

for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on property located at:

Site address /’302 G (c;amf\} /a( jg égfc‘ /)fzﬂl /,44/ 55}/95

Section # Township Name

Parcel Number(s)

Property Owner(s) name (print) § /é/t ot COS 7£<’ —

_ = - Date 2/}@/01(

Property Owner(s) Signature(s

Authorized Agent(s) name (print) /) / //}0 Mm O)/) / &//7 Cﬁ g/.e?/
Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s) (V ///W//WZ(/V) S W)ﬁ Date é / 9\@ /} gf o
Authorized Agent Phone Number _

Nre 3,/28/25

Updated: 1/11/2022


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle






TODD COUNTY AUD. /TREAS. 727 PRCL# 15-0004101 RCPT# 10403
215 1ST AVE. S., SUITE 201
LONG PRAIRIE, MN 56347 PROPERTY TAX
320-732-4469 STATEMENT TC 1,147 1,281
www.co.todd.mn.us Values and Classification
, LESLIE Taxes Payable Year 2024 2025
Propel’ty ID Number: 15-0004101 88.33 ACRES Estimated Market Value: 228,100 256,100
Property Description:
. Homestead Exclusion:
SECT-04 TWP-129 RANG-35 N2 NE4 EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING: Step  [Taxable Market Value: 229,100 256,100
BEG AT N QTR CORNER SEC 4; E 358.52 FT; S 1214.99 FT, W 1 New Improve/Explred Exc:
358.562 FT TO W LINE N2NE4; N 1214.99 FT TO PT OF BEG I
Property Classification: AGRI HSTD AGRIHSTD
RUVC HSTD RUVC HSTD
Sent In March 2024
Proposed Tax
18798-T Stg p *Does Not include Special Assessments
" GLEN K & CINNAMON S LANCASTER Sent in November 2024 440.00
Property Tax Statement
—_— 13029 COUNTY RD 38 ol Tare
EAGLE BEND MN 56446 Step irst Half Taxes: 215.00
—_— 3 Second Half Taxes: 245,00
S Total Taxes Due in 2025 430.00

You may be eligible for one or even two refunds to
reduce your property tax.

nent {

REFUNDS? Read the ba

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER, ELEGTRONIC

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a property tax refund ... .00
File by August 15th. IF BOX |8 GHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D
2. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible fora property tax refund.....ceommemi, .00
Property Tax and Credits
3. Property Taxes before credits 736.76 889.53
4. A. Agricultural market value credits to reduce your property tax 380.82 363.00
B. Other credits 1o reduce your property tax ... 17.94 96.53
5. Property taxes after credits 338.00 430.00
Property Tax by Jurisdiction
B, COUNY  A.  rovvescesssssessesesseseeeseessssesss 414448481 AR R AR 000 242,96 303.70
B. .
7. City or Town ........ 48.51 63.55
8. State General Tax ... .00 .00
9. School District 2753 A. 30.03 8.46
B. 16.05 53.71
10. Special Taxing Districts: A 45 .58
B.
C.
D,
11. Non-school voter approved referenda levies
12, Total property tax before sments ... 338.00 430.00
Special ASSESSMENTS 13, A ..o s
onYour Property
PRINCIPAL
INTEREST
TOTAL .00
.44, YOUR TOTAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 33800 1 430.00
2 2nd Half 2025 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1st Half 2025 DETAGH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT
Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJ/TREAS. Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS,
IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE IE YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE GHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE
PRCL# 15-0004101 RCPT# 10403 PRCL# 15-0004101 RCPT# 10403
AGRIHSTD AGRI HSTD
AMOUNT DUF1E 0 AMOUNT DUE TOTAL TAX 430.00
OVEMBER 15, 2025 :
NOVEMBE 2ND HALF TAX 215.00 MAY 15, 2025 1ST HALF TAX 215.00
PENALTY , PENALTY
NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL ; TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
{OUR CANCELLED CHECK IS YOUR RECEIPT, : MUST BE PAID IN FULL.

PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.GO, TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

GLEN K & CINNAMON S LANCASTER 18798-T
13029 COUNTY RD 38
EAGLE BEND MN 56446 :

€
l

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACKE

PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.CO,TODD.MI.US OR VIA PHONE 844-388-2607

GLEN K & CINNAMON S LANCASTER
13029 COUNTY RD 38
EAGLE BEND MN 56446

18798-T

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK
I e, G T gtg oTiw BB D, QUG S

o i en ey I ALY T oosend INCFITE T RAALL



TODD COUNTY AUD. /TREAS. 323 PRCL# 15-0004100 RCPT# 10402
215 1ST AVE. S., SUITE 201 SC#3 AMERICAN NATIONAL BA
LONG PRAIRIE, MIN 56347 PROPERTY TAX 1|"EC #32 5578
320-732-4469 STATEMERT ) 5,768
www.co.lodd.mn.us Values and Classification
LESLIE Taxes Payable Year 2024 2025
Property ID Number: 15-0004100 10.00 ACRES Estimated Market Value: 567,100 586,900
Property Description: 13029 COUNTY 38 )
Homestead Exclusion:
SECT-04 TWP-129 RANG-35 PT N2 NE4 DESC AS FOLLOWS: BEG Step Taxable Market Value: 567,100 585,900
AT N QTR CORNER SEC 4; E 358.52 FT; $ 1214.99 FT, W 358.52 FT 1 New improve/Expired Excl:
TO W LINE N2NE4; N 1214.89 FT TO PT OF BEG 10.00ACRES -
Property Classification: AGRIHSTD AGRIHSTD
SURVEY
Send in March 2024
Proposed Tax
18798-T Stg P *Does Not include Special Assessments
CINNAMON S LANCASTER Sebt in November 2024 4,610.00
— GLENK & Cl Property Tax Statement
—_— 13029 COUNTY RD 38 First Half Taxes:
EAGLE BEND MN 56446 Step | Flrstriall "axes: 2,818.00
3 Second Half Taxes: 2,316.00
Total Taxes Due In 2025 4,632.00

You may be eligible for one or even twe refunds to
reduce your property tax.

$3%

REFUNDS? Read the back of this statement to find out how to appl
s Pavabie Ye D24 &

1. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see if you are eligible for a property tax refund .........eoviiiisinniniins 4,578.00
File by August 15th. IF BOX IS CHECKED, YOU OWE DELINQUENT TAXES AND ARE NOT ELIGIBLE D

2. Use this amount on Form M1PR to see If you are eligible for a property tax refund..........ooeemmsecseninninins 4,236.00

Property Tax and Credits

3. Property Taxes before credits 4,347.90 4,720.45

4. A. Agricultural market value credits o reduce your property tax 109.18 127.00
B. Other credits to reduce Your PIOPEMY 18X ..u..mseressimssssmissommmns 2.72 15.45

5, PIODEHY 1AXES GHET GIBLIS 1 uusuessuresssseerscesesisssissssssessassssesssessssess esssssssssesssasERL IS ARRAR S BERR R BBt or 4,236.00 4,578.00

Property Tax by Jurisdiction
B. COUNY  A.  rovvvssessivesseresssssisssssssssssssesssssessisessssssiss s sss s s A ER R AR 0 AR B b ) 2,437.40 2,443.75
B, i
7. City of TOWN wevevenininnnns 486.23 510.75
8. State General TaX ....cveiinvins .00 .00
9. School District 2753 589.06 559.78
718.84 1,058.09

10. Special Taxing Districts: 4.47 4.63

11. Non-school voter approved referenda levies .

12, Tota! property tax before aSSESSMBNIS ...t e s s R mb s 02 4,236.00 4,578.00
Special Assessments i3 a 89025 COENVIRONMENTALFEE i 54.00
onYour Property 54.00

PRINCIPAL 54.00

INTEREST A

TOTAL 54,00 OO OO PO OO PO PUOU PO PPISPPRTRPRTt

.....14. YOUR TOJAL PROPERTY TAX AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS_ R S N 4,290.00 4,632.00
2nd Half 2025 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR SECOND HALF PAYMENT 1 1st Half 2025 DETACH AND RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR FIRST HALF PAYMENT

Pay Stub MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJ/TREAS. i Pay Stub

IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY. SEE BACK FOR RATE

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: TODD COUNTY AUDJTREAS,

IF YOU PAY YOUR TAXES LATE, YOU WILL BE CHARGED A PENALTY, SEE BACK FOR RATE

PRCL# 15-0004100 RCPT# 10402 . PROL# 15-0004100 RCPT# 10402
AGRI HSTD ESCH 32 . AGRIHSTD ESCH 32
AMERICAN NATIONAL BA | AMERICAN NATIONAL BA
AMOUNT DUE . AMOUNTDUE TOTAL TAX 4632.00
NOVEMBER 15, 2025 2ND HALF TAX 2,316.00 | MAYTS, 2025 1ST HALF TAX 2,316.00

PENALTY : PENALTY
NO RECEIPT SENT UNLESS REQUESTED. | TOTAL TAXES OF $100.00 OR LESS TOTAL
YOUR CANCELLED CHECK 1S YOUR RECEIPT, MUST BE PAID IN FULL,

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED: CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER, ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT OHLINE AT WWW.C0,TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

GLEN K & CINNAMON S LANCASTER 18798-T
13029 COUNTY RD 38
EAGLE BEND MN 56446

i

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK |

= g B ok T ANA e S 1 v~ R ITTET Y 1 RA ALY

e Bee b T B B B B GETR

PO AIECK

PAYMENT METHODS ACCEPTED; CASH, CHECK OR MONEY ORDER. ELECTRONIC
PAYMENT ONLINE AT WWW.60,TODD.MN.US OR VIA PHONE 844-368-2607

GLEN K & CINNAMOCN S LANCASTER - 18798-T
13029 COUNTY RD 38
EAGLE BEND MN 56446

LIST ADDRESS CORRECTION ON BACK

MeAQL IO INTER [T RAAL g g e, G g gen BB Y



CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

INPLACE IRON MONUMENT

1f2* IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP BTAMPED "RLS 42620°
&"RLS 45335

RECORD DATA
FENCE

10,00 Acre Tract
2 That part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter {N¥ NEYA) of Section 4, Township 128 North,
E Range 35 West, Todd County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at the north quarter comer of sald Sectlon 4;

thence North 89 degrees 36 minutes 56 seconds East, assumed bearing along the north line of
sald Section 4, & distance of 358.52 feet;

' thance South 00 deg 37 minulas 25 ds East 1214.99 feel;

thence South 89 degrees 36 minutes 56 seconds West 358.52 feet to the west line of aforesald
Morth Half of the Northeast Quarter (N% NEYA);

thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes 26 seconds West, along gald west lina of the North Half of

\ the Northeast Quartar (N% NEY), a distance of 1214.89 feet to the point of beginning.
\ The tract contalns 10,00 acres more or less, subject to any easements of record, Including an
\ gf'é‘ CoR isting public roadway t over the nartherly portion thereof (C.S.A.H. No, 38).

4

13334

SEC.4 T129N R35W
| hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and DATE: 3/4/2020 » DRAWN BY: JSM e CHECKED: BMN # JOB NO. 10338

that | am a duly Reglstered Land Surveyor under
reauesreosy. HIGHPOINT HOMES

tha laws of the State of Minnesota.
509 22ND AVE. EAST, SUITE 101
o1 a ALEXANDRIA, MINNESOTA 56308
- PH. (320) 7624111
Deale March4th, 2020 License No. 42620 =A www.nybergsurveying.com




CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

....................... oty es st N§§9§
i v A . I R u) RLS 13077
N "g_é:c?’} o B SEC.4 3 2841.48 T
132 PIPE, = e =T & 262,56
J1LE e I Y COUNTY STATE AID HIGHWAY NO. 38 e —
/l ; T
3 BOWLER®
% [OSHED
—e1 ‘4—- 684
[
{WELL
1608 —jme— 1982 —>]
g — [ 742
SHEDD
b
o
g g8
8 % §§ 12200
1000 Acrest 7| 7 e —
\ [ 300 10
s R . W SCALE INFEET
3 » [RAY A
2 ¢ Al <<\ -
W. LINE X ~ [ ] INPLACE IRON MONUMENT
|~ N¥2NE 14 \ (SN
L PR o 1/2* IRON REBAR WITH PLASTIC
N\ AL CAP STAMPED "RLS 42620"
R . N &°RLS 45335
1 A () REGORDDATA
@ <l —%—— FENCE
12 L oL
5
2 8 % }
2 Fm i LL
e s o X % X
N 358,85/ _/y
T\';wse'se'w 8 “,6 I
% N g 1/
w )
| | 7 \ %’N
71
L X
% IV
10,00 Acre Tract
f. That part of the North Half of the Noriheast Quarter {Nv4 NE¥) of Section 4, Township 129 North,
8 Range 35 West, Todd County, Minnesola, described as follows:
Beginning at the north quarter corner of sald Section 4;
thence North 89 degrees 36 minutes 56 seconds East, assumed bearing along the north fine of
sald Section 4, a distance of 368,52 feet;
thence South 00 degrees 37 minutes 25 seconds East 1214.99 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 36 minutes §6 seconds West 358.52 feet to the west line of aforesald
Norih Half of the Northeast Quarter (N% NE'4);
thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes 26 seconds West, alang sald west line of the North Half of
\ the Northeast Quarter (N% NE%), a distance of 1214.99 feet to the point of beginning.
\ The tract contains 10.00 acres more or less, subject to any easements of record, Including an
‘\ S /4 GOR existing public roadway easement over the northerly portion thereof (C.S.A.H. No. 38),
\J SEC.4
RLS 13334

| hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was
prepared by me or under my direct supervision and
that | am a duly Reglstered Land Surveyor under

the laws of the State of Minnesota.

SEC.4 T129N R35W

DATE: 3/4/2020 « DRAWN BY: JSM e CHECKED: BMN * JOB NO. 10338

requesteosy:  HIGHPOINT HOMES

Brad M. Nyberg

Date March 4th, 2020

License No,

509 22ND AVE. EAST, SUITE 101
EI™C] ALEXANDRIA, MINNESOTA 56308
PH, (320) 7624111
www.nybergsurveylng.com

=A\ SURVEYING

42620




Exhibit “A”

N2 NE4 Section 4, Township 129, Range 35

except the following:

That part of the North Half of the Northeast Quarter (N % NE 1%4) of section 4, Township 129 North, Range
35 West, Todd County, Minnesota, described as follows:

Beginning at the north quarter corner of said Section 4;

thence North 89 degrees 36 minutes 56 seconds East, assumed bearing along the north line of said
Section 4, a distance of 358.52 feet;

thence South 00 degrees 37 minutes 25 seconds East 1214.99 feet;

thence South 89 degrees 36 minutes 56 seconds West 358.52 feet to the west line of aforesaid North
Half of the Northeast Quarter (N % NE %);

thence North 00 degrees 37 minutes 25 seconds West, along said west line of the North Half of the
Northeast Quarter (N % NE %), a distance of 1214.99 feet to the point of beginning.

The tract contains 10.00 acres more or less, subject to any easements of record, including an existing
public roadway easement over the northerly portion thereof (C. S. A. H. No. 38).

H# 15 -0004)0/



¥ 05 0024400 .
LAWRENCE E & PATRICIA £
: NELSON!

i

05-0024600
SCOTTH 1w
KASPER

135_TH_ AVE

| iy 5430252
g TS ARTY&TAMMY j"

'15.-0;00.43&- T S R i 15-0003400 B
~ LARRY/A 0440028 . LARRY/A

- CROSSLEY. . s o LARRY AR CROSSLEY

; 3 % : N

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effort to
Todd County GIS provide the most accurate and up-to-date
215 1stAve S, Ste 102 R T e B e
Long Prairie, MN 56347 . . X uﬂorelewa‘:‘nrrmlu omlum Ifthe
(Office) 320-732-4248 Fronemideatiol Jutrl Aot
a Registered Land Surveyor.

w-n-y.lull,m




WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE PLANNING & ZONING

215 150 Avenue South. Suite 103

T O d d C O u nty Long Praine, M 56347
Phone: 370-732-4420 Faxy 320-7372 4803

® MINNESOTA @ EST, 1855 » Email: ToddPlan. ZoneaCo, Todd MN US

APPLICATION FOR REZONING

Applicant K\N\\}W\\J\\ Q. Sonsumeke, Mailing Address 9937 County \Q ch\sa‘m Wl
Site Address_Qstito) Cedar Lale Rd. Sauw Cortve K018

Phone Number__ E-Mail Address—
Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant) Jerome. 4 Keven Sehvanng com |
A A Souuiens B Soie Corve SR

.%e’ParceI ID(s) A ‘6053399\ Township Rowncl PTC\\Y Q.

Land is currently zonc@ AF-2/R-2/R-10/Comm./ LM-I/ Shoreland Recehﬁ*
: s S

If Shoreland list Lake/ River: £ APR 0 7

Zone requested: AF-1/ F—2')R-2 / R-10/ Comm, / LM-1/ Shoreland L uee 25

Todd County p
. . o 3 / Plannj
Full and Current Legal Description(s) : & Zoning g

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached? Yes k No

Reason for Rezoning Request Woudad We 4o bould o Doree.

%mm)ox g.mndﬁ‘ 21- 003901, 2L-0032900, 24 -0034lo}, 21-008H100, & 21003 2800

Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Rezoning?
Yes No Date of the meeting: 4/ |H /J 202%

Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

#x4orial photo or survey showing land to be rezoned must be aftached. ***

If the applicant is not the property owner, both signatures are required below.

Kinn Sehoumnc e 41’,%133&/7 NUYAS a\alan

Applicant Name Printed Signature Date

l"l?()p rty Owner Nyne Printed Signature (11 different than applicant) Date
%M“ Ui tcone il > Kover Senosrcer al2ale

Peftion for Rezoning Page 2 of 2 avised 5/21/2024

o

Rz a025- o3 Pecewpt # 2025 0pay



Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

B . PLANNING & ZONING
T 215 1%t Avenue South, Suite 103
O O u n ty Long Prairie, MN 56347
)\ R i Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803
AUTHORIZED AGENT FORM
é - ; =
[ hereby authorize Ninnye ¢ L \ 5\.,\\‘\,\&) WAL to act as my authorized agent

for all public hearing(s) and legal relations with this application on property located at:

Site address t}\k’\ 10 L* Al v \,Cg’f_& K\)\Q\

Section # °© )—;\L_ ~ Township Name *\Q\)f\d RC{\( it —\Q,ng(\\p

~ LN 2 =
Parcel Number(s) N\ _Cil\-) 3 > qUQ«

\

AT e C A . - S ) Q= \ n
Property Owner(s) name (print) 30 ‘O SOOI WA Eyv JT\‘OJLJ’\ oehoumnake v
/ N
Property Owner(s) Hlﬂudtuu(s) 4“*4-&@ QAMH,,,. “{/'L._._) [)dlcq = D
; \7<£: Leps Y/.///,.-u( ro"'-"-/ C7 _72 /"‘ e 2 y

r J
Authorized Agent(s) Signature(s) : _LL L_M ___Date _{1 g g‘k“\
\uthorized Agent Phone Number __ B B
thastint kgt zoinsd N - = (S

Authorized Agent(s) name (print) \_ﬁ\ﬁ\"\ SQ\WL\LW\CM C

Updated: 1/11 /2022


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



Petition for Rezoning

Name(s): _DQK\\_ e\ Duday-rersrevoer

Address:Dowcs\ VO 31-0033900

[/we agree to rezoning from County 6 (zone AF-2), bringing it down to Cedar Lake Rd (currently
zoned AF-1) to make it all AF-2. This would allow this area to have 2 homesteads per 40 acres
instead of 1. This would allow Kim Schoumaker to build a house. (Description on photo)

‘!{l'.};n Uﬂ‘l":‘.'.‘r:l_ 118 U—" REW/ACHE [ JAREE 3 E X 2
HERORMC K S0 -1 - -
COuUNTY B - COUNTY S
AF-L b |
710033100 & &
- . ROGER 'S PRUVETTT 71 0533858 e Yisoo
Section zoned as AF-2 would Sawowonson | oewess ZE3 Y wootn
2 b - YARKE 1
extend down to Cedar Lake Rd. e ARSY s ooess. JIORA 1 8 1;3
e 1 e 2128 - 331 ayalgE
The land is 5 acres and has an xrauer | Ry g32ed i
o T : REQIE
existing shed. The arrow on the e - . ' ‘
map shows the location. R » et
o wi : AR S
i“.; E . LAFORGE I8 r“i
,‘-".n'.!?u.l-- E- i i?
n:l:;:'r:};al; it | 20034200  £2
il L GARY R ]
SUNDERMAN z
:-_—_-—E.@E_w : ctm 2 2
o UL 004200 18 B |_§;;; > g
A e JEREMY & TFFANY  wi XAt 3 E 2 S o ulld

Signature(s): m@&W Mfzf Ao _ pate. /Jo~/ 8‘"26/

Koo _gfm% adudeo Date: J/)- [R-dY



Petition for Rezoning

Name(s): (0SS \ue\ne v

Diciane  NWollnei-

[/we agree to rezoning from County 6 (zone AF-2), bringing it down to Cedar Lake Rd (currently
zoned AF-1) to make it all AF-2. This would allow this area to have 2 homesteads per 40 acres
instead of 1. This would allow Kim Schoumaker to build a house. (Description on photo)

sy TR UL S RS Gyt 28
HENDRICKSON & |
COUNTY 8 N, SOATs
CouNTYe. -—
AF-L B 3
20A032740 - L g=n)
. SOGER & PAULETTE 4110032000 353
Section zoned as AF-2 would L mocson L e d 1833
extend down to Cedar Lake Rd. e [N RoUMD PRARIE_|
: 1 . P
The land is 5 acres and has an ek S s T
existing shed. The arrow on the e % .
map shows the location. 523 =
s s |
=3 ; “;i j:hg.uom P
: Bho o & o) sphve e
e 23E GRAVES
BERTL BLANK =i
: z .
L] 2| v
e SEOARUARERO LA\
.z < ' JEnemy & EANY Wil KAAES TE2s BT

Signature(s): _“Z}W . jﬁ""%}” Date: /O~ &S5 - Q02

M”M \/_}?MLZ_@’_""’&_ . Date: /0"995_“30079/




Petition for Rezoning

Name(s): a0 Rooney i

Address: VTruecod o Gy OOR\GO

[/we agree to rezoning from County 6 (zone AF-2), bringing it down to Cedar Lake Rd (currently
zoned AF-1) to make it all AF-2. This would allow this area to have 2 homesteads per 40 acres
instead of 1. This would allow Kim Schoumaker to build a house. (Description on photo)

AT AT er—
HLMOHIC RSN -~
COUNTY &
AF-T- -
- o ;;;?:-i:i?; I i "‘;’ ; ]
Section zoned as AF-2 would oo Nk et 833
extend down to Cedar Lake Rd. R g ackun PR |
A= gl = PLET S T
The land is 5 acres and has an v NI g SR
existing shed. The arrow on the e
map shows the location. 23 =
al'-l: '- - 4
S él- §22| e - 5
aaawo o " 28z o 5
AERTL BLANK 1:;‘ _f“':? .i
‘ ] 1 R
ey s e
o o el =
s - ﬁﬂm@ﬁ’x&ﬂr wl ’:a-xigiisd a

Signature(s): “& / = Gt Date: 052/&«@/&1)/

~_ Date:




Petition for Rezoning

Name(s): %\OLKQ [\ e3me - (DEQ\JEVQO\\

ool Deller co

Address:  Yavcol W) Q) -00RA0\

[/we agree to rezoning from County 6 (zone AF-2), bringing it down to Cedar Lake Rd (currently
zoned AF-1) to make it all AF-2. This would allow this area to have 2 homesteads per 40 acres
instead of 1. This would allow Kim Schoumaker to build a house. (Description on photo)

G eEmBOu ) \ """""" 74D
HENDRICH 501 - | : = "E‘t 5
COUNTY 1 . couNTYe —
Av -L : [ ’ |
210033100 1= L -E“. I
- ROGER & PALLETTE 2190000 nEE
Section zoned as AF-2 would L snomonson Lo DGR na 823 i
extend down to Cedar Lake Rd. s | A scumio PR | 2, 8588
K £ | 2 L iafagz
The land is 5 acres and has an R IS e B i 822
o - IZ23|= %2
existing shed. The arrow on the i - B -
map shows the location. B3 - . ‘
38z M -
g = S22 aroosesn ;3
sonuzeee o = §g | Ehewriee i
DANN R R g3 GHAYES g
sevLoians | D 3E A 2 /
® E sunpeRMAN oz \V
CEDARLAKE A0 @ 3
|'-- TR 'I—‘u =zl =
o U3 D004200 {psae00wn 1 & e E‘:‘g
- & e PO e L H P E

Date: ‘0"}0' 90}“{ i

Signature(s);

Date: "0 ~Jo -~ o2




Petition for Rezoning

Name(s): _ Bydam \JJondes ﬁ

ot Wainder B

Address: Q\f&\ WO R -003\0)

[/we agree to rezoning from County 6 (zone AF-2), bringing it down to Cedar Lake Rd (currently
zoned AF-1) to make it all AF-2. This would allow this area to have 2 homesteads per 40 acres
instead of 1. This would allow Kim Schoumaker to build a house. (Description on photo)

ntd
CHOGER A PAULETTE =

WREINBOLD __|
“ME pun_!cx.‘,v‘in - 1§

: o I o
Section zoned as AF-2 would T T e
| . | ™=
extend down to Cedar Lake Rd. s [P LI et
o * LUK ~ « 125 - 3=
The land is 5 acres and has an rponie Sl L - P SRR
existing shed. The arrow on the s o :
map shows the location. ERE | =
St SI- "'.-é 1.0014000
= LIV LT T TS | i gﬂg" Sehehrs
DANKRE 9 SEE'! GHAVES
| BERYL BLANK S | If_
¥ | §|
el
= =
- Ow

/4-01‘*1\1 Wﬂﬂﬁﬁ"@“ Date: _JSCXTZQE‘H__

Signature(s): (

L,@&Mﬁ/&%& S /- >



ROG ER'& IPA ULETTE
- [nl ENDRICKSON
'tC,_O.U NTY 6

HOLMQUIST

2{-0030501
JEREMY & TIFFANY

x5

ETTH -- I "1211 -0033800) w_
e DENNISISTDIANNE

oIMaUISTE

o

o
§ o
=
™.
M
(=F
"
X
o™

25
(=)
v
<
=
e
LW

DAN 8 o) AN el i
‘ SR RINGE AR ) ? 21-003420
mm ] : . 1 J o o : V - A '@W m"';‘
s;.s:/" L RCE I a SULDERTAY

g‘ m ¢
03 000390
RSALAR

(ISWENSONIETAR

ﬁza
PATR]CIA

Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102

Long Prairie, MN 56347
(Office) 320-732-4248




Corapt ¥ s —O05o

PLANNING & ZONING
WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE 215 15t Avenue South, Suite 103

4 Long Prairie, MN 56347
g I O d d C ou nty Phone: 320-732-4420 Fax: 320-732-4803
® MINNESOTA ® EST. 1855
APR 07 2025
ILL

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION Todd County Planning

& Zoning

Applicant ld}i”f@m i; D@_tgﬂ Nﬂm‘éf) Mailing Address .3 344 » CORJ 1S, M)@Mw HPAOF

) s
Site Address || 7 3Y Lo.Rd 41 (:L-rp,yré@lg M. S033¢

Phone Number_ E-Mail Address

Property Owners Name & Address (if not applicant)

Parcel ID(s) “QOZ 1400  Township llég{!{ .ij IE Lake/River Name ‘% gi(dtl e

Zoning District (circle one):  AF-1; AF2; R-2; R-10; UG; RT; Comm; L-M; of Shoreland:. By

Full and Current Legal Description(s) ﬁ*ﬁd@

(attach if necessary)

Current tax statement or other proof of ownership attached m yes ( )no

Measurement of land involved: Width 320 .21 Length 23 ﬁ?.ﬂ \ Acres r’r . L{

Septic System: Date installed Date of latest Compliance Inspection
Is an upgrade needed: ( ) yes ( )no “QA}J Mﬁ)"“‘ wdt Wakalo
Site accessed by: b() public road ( ) easement

If easement, is the easement legally recorded? ( )yes ( )no

Detailed Explanation of Request:

1Y ( Lﬂﬁ
I/ISI({ECD

1. Did you meet with the Township Board to present the Application for Conditional Use Permit?
Yes z No Date of the meeting: U 7/ ) 7 7.4

“This Lwes Sgned m—l’oim&% bt am vnabls Yo\ ogale «

Optional Township Board Signature Board Position

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024

P 2045 — 008


Sue_B
Rectangle


Sue_B
Rectangle



Wlll the request create an excessive burden on the existing roads or other utilities? Explain NJ '”Ll'buf? 194
m%fm Wik a Lenited + of Lonpites -t Wimageable St

lewels dnat align w | Wypiad road CMEM% N 450 5en a"‘{zﬂ% U4

Is the requested use compatible with the surrounding properties? Explain

JES. We whend Hed & (roaobes 0w~ twpnad dounsmy, Prezerves

DD%@;M P25, M»Aﬂumwb local EConomu., Maiwmwiv Hearens nahwral
< Chavacher+ Wa.nﬁum%

Could the use significantly depreciate near-by properties? Explain

abo, lul mamg ged LamngwmA‘; UdménW@e d»w wewn s 7 M, Poiuhnﬂj w;.w;@ q)rq-wm ily—=>

Will the structure and the use have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect on near-by

properties? Explain ¥ wil not becanse, s Aéﬁé‘gn «lﬁ)bw I—O{d'&li\M 'a/w:lSmpe.

Wowy Moni mel évnd agsr ¢ 1 Yot ,
ﬂ"o‘wlh)(c\l‘ 5 il U j Jod hahhag Lol he
: ;i‘l--e. rw:(; Chamder of Qe creq hile psesny SCend Views

Wlll the 1eque sted use eate an adversc affect on near-by properties because of noise, odor, glare, hours of

operation, or general unsightliness? Explain N\ O » I w'W e (/ﬂfm‘Sw“‘j Ma/wug!d A punimize..

M@as. “There wo W be qu.e;f hows vl cospetfud Poli(§2s While proyr woese

and ikt Guilitess Lol wmwmmma UISLL%
Appeating, environ iy .
RN APPLICATION, SITE PLAN, SEWER INFORMATION AND ANY ADDITION
INFORMATION, AND FEE TO:
Todd County Planning & Zoning Office
215 1% Ave South, Suite 103
Long Prairie, MN 56347

(o0 (200,00
Fee: $500:00-or After-the-Fact Fee: $1;666:06 payable to “Todd County”

Only complete applications may be placed on an agenda

**4 PARCEL IN JOINT OWNERSHIP MUST PRO%WRI TTEZ ;‘IGNA TURE OF ALL OWNERS**
.

Dawn N Vs

Applicant Name Printed Signature
Property Owner Name Printed Signature (If different than applicant) Date

A Conditional Use Permit expires and is considered invalid unless they are substantially completed
within thirty-six months of the date the CUP is granted by the County Board (Section 5.05(N) of the
County Zoning Ordinance).

Conditional Use Permit Application Page 3 of 5 Revised 5/21/2024



00°06%

00°061

81's
LS’
15e8
8L'[9
00" -
€8'89

6L°S.¢

00°06t
00’
00’
00°06%

00"

00

00'e8y

a8
121

e v6
aL'le
0o
8¥'es
m\....mme
0028t
00"

00
00c8y

00

T SININSSASSY IWIVAAS ANV XYL ALEFdOEd IVIOENOAvE T

oo IYLOL

1S343LNI

Oouw

TvdIONIEd

' Apedoud inojpuo

VY el sjuswissassy |eloadg

sjusLssasse alojaq xey Auadoud |Bjol gL

S3In8| BpuUa.tajal panosdde Jajon [00YIS-UCN ‘L1

10141S10 A3HS H3LVM MNVS
ANOID3H

SIIATT VOO0 43H1O
S3IATT A3IAOHddY H3LOA

:sjousig Buxey [eioads 0L

<od<mdd

€52 jusIg jooyas "6

Xe| [ejoUsD /S '8

umoL 1o Ao *L

'8

“{yddp o1 moyy yno puif o3 juawar)s suy fo yovq ay poay

“xv} Kuadoad o aonpas

:1ea), a|qefed saxe|
LSANNATY

'y Auno) g

uonoipsunr Aq xej Aupadoid

sjpalo Jaye saxe) Apadold 'S

xe} Apedoud Unok 2onpal 0} s}ipaId JBWO g

xe} Auadoud Jnok sonpal o) SYpalo anjea jayew [einynouby v 'y
S)Ipauo alojaq saxe] Apadold '

sypai) pue xe] Auadoid
punyal xe) Auadoud e Jo} 8|qiBije aJe noA Jl 58S 0} Hd LI W04 uo junowe siyiesn g

3781913 LON I¥vY ANY SIXVL LNSNONITIA IMO NOA ‘'A3X0IHO S1X08 41 ‘Wish isnbny Aq a4

7|5

punyas xe} Apadoud e o} a|qibije ale nok J 89S 0} Hd LI W10 UO Junowe siy asn “L

01 spunfad om3 uada 10 auo 10f 3)q13na aq fvw nog

__$8$

00°06% ul en(g sexe] |ejol
00°S¥e :Saxe| J|eH puoJas ¢ H
00'5Y2 sexel JeHSId | daig £0€98 NW ANVETY
951 ad 09 oveee
edieiers el Ayiedold IV STTMOA NMYQ 8 H NVITIIM e—
et Ssassy _mnmmmm woun:ﬁﬂw%zﬂwwwmo 4
spuaw I 1 . =
xe| pasodoid daig 1-18/6€
€202 Yoy uljuag
QLSH-NON S34 _ QLSH-NON S34 :uoneoyissE|D Apadoid
) . :jax3g pesidxaenoidw) maN l SIHOV #0°'8L L¥ Y OO 40 3 DNIAT
002'19 00225 eneAevENegeeL | dels 2 107 LA0D 40 2N 2S ¥ #AN 2S 2N 2S 2e-ONVY L2l-dML 02-103S
) ) oW, ¥ ALNNOD ¥ELLL :uopduosaq Apadold
Liidi ol :ONEA OB POIEUST SIHOV $0'8L 00v2200-LL  equiny ) Auedoid
¥202 €202 Jea ajqehed sexel dML 31OV ATHD
uopneoyisse|D pue senep SN"UW"PPOY0I MMM
Z19 225 oL INIWILVLS 69bP-2EL-02€
XVL AL¥3d0¥d Z¥€95 NI ‘FIHIVHd DNOT
10z 3LINS “S 3AV.LSL Sl2
086. #LdOY 00v2200-L1 #10Hd bZ20Z 261’ ‘SY3HL/ anvy ALNNOD adoL



1120026400
M DEIORES

) RN

' : 1120026600
" BERNARDJ&IPAMELIAY

[M[HINNENKAMPS

5 .
far: o
. w8
e
agh e
[BERNARDJEIRPAMELAY
MTHINNENCATES

i WILTARM]RT!
o DAWN voﬁ'Es

New Address: 11734 COUNTY 47
GREY EAGLE, MN 56336

¥

30606

30604}

AN

1120026100 SRS

The Tedd County GIS & Land Services
Deparimen! has made every effort lo
Todd Cnuniy GlIs provide Lhe most accurale and up4o-date

i I
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102 Sl cAnA BF 113 rispneae s s

Long Prairle, MN 56347 0 120 240 480 Feet unforeseen errors or omissions. If the
1o locate parcel
(Office) 320-732-4248 } } 4 " i ] % M bromact b ampaet e aasrlcs of
0 0.02 0.04 0.09 Miles & Reglstered Land Surveyor.
Frbdey, etebns 8 2023




123ys 1-34S

1E
18BE
RIR|g|3
Nlo|®
5|» |2
[a]
718|%
g lm|2
.m / AN // ] | . \ \ \ \/
: /(\U////, \ /////swwmmw,z J v ) /e /Hy /7/
\ / N %
. / Hw\ ez ~ vmm& ST
—r || \ ///§ \\ \\\\\ A NV e
0S 0 | AN \ e \\\ \n_m_n_oo;\ / // ; )
i |/ £ @wﬁ\\ \ ;o - .
3 %; M /wa\( / \ S P ON IS
/, .
N

— T~ ~ fapoedes ® .
2 P A g AmEegmmmaumen )\
9 =ggzzn N\ a_._%,ucjz __nmomﬁ.vrvﬂmohnoﬁ
m iz mm : J N “upu 1eB 0S8 = 0° X GdD 00L} ﬁ
2 nm;mm \\ 750 WORDaUI03 TS ﬂw&ﬁ P&.& J MmN oy 49 0044 = }uN/QdD 00 X SN /) & [
m L N : Y AP AN |
m g3 /\/,\\ €l e > \ a3aoom / S\ ‘. f.
{ .vaw — % AN / / En
3 HE ¥l > \ :
& LEEH : (N \ \ | =
: .mm. um TS0V 0v"L) N NN \ / ¥ — = F
3 wmmm - \§b L NN\
HH N \ SR NN T N 0 z
~B NN \ ¥ I 1e
ISWH / ] \ N AN N / / /

" oBdane T N~ 0NN LN N | >
- gegz N\ ‘ AR NN N \ \ £
s IR EE 2 2 A\ | - AN N / j
H_ mwmmm AL mﬂ// DR T T et ? |

> mmmm N ,ﬁoms_s:._.ﬂ/ \ vy \ AVRNAN NN - ™~ N “ 2 ] r

g! / ) IAd 0% "5 . (0 \ | Nownoo / \ N AN \ / \

, gg wm % E01340 \ \ / N N N\ \ |
w 5 § mwm 5/ e o | l ] ) \ N N\ N \ \ \ ﬂ / soveids

o 5= 5
S ol Con R T U T S B - M
E ~— TS TS e o — ln/
38 HUY 0w u/// MO | kR / 1\ V< —




CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY Jﬂ%

DENSITY CALCULATIONS DENSITY CALCULATIONS '
Tler 1 TEER 3
6,678 S F. USABLE AREA 83,548 5.F. USABLE AREA

x0.028 S.F. RATIO (400 S.F. UNI
168

1400 S.F. UNIT |
0.39 UNITS 5.84 UNITS

X 1.5 (MULTIPLEIR) x2.0 (MULTIPLIER) |
0.59 UNITS ALLOWED (0 PROPOSED) 11.89 UNITS ALLOWED (7 PROPOSED) |
TIER2 TIER4 |
74,756 S.F. USABLE AREA 51,443 S.F. USABLE AREA

x0.028 S.F. RATIO (400 S.F. UN ,
2,003

1400 S.F. UNIT |
523UNS |
x2.0 (MULTIPLIER) x2.0 (MULTIPLIER)

10.46 UNITS ALLOWED (4.5 PROPOSED) 720 UNITS ALLOWED (4.6 PROPOSED) |

/ _..LRL

[
[
|
)

i
)
o ¥

BIG BIRCH LAKE

B Ao
BLOCK G

10 H SEC.20 T127N R32W
Ly o 8 1 hereby certlly that this survey, plan or report wes
| e — () RECORDDATA “m prepared by under my d i DATE: 8/23/2024 « DRAWNBY: JSM o CHECKED: BMN « JOB NO. 11523-PUD
’ scurwrerr " [ smommous ﬂ.ﬁh”&llgrllu- e
) reauesremev: DAWN & WILLIAM VOWLES
500 22ND AVE. EAST, SUITE 101
s A A S
Dato August23rd, 2024 _______ | icanse No. 42620 www.nybergsurveying.com




MPCA Certified and Licensed
Advanced SSTS Professionals

14234 Fruit Farm Road

St. Joseph MN 56374
320-363-1300
www.watab.net

Report Date:

Project ID:

New seasonal RV park
Type Il
Holding Tank Design

Project:

Dawn and William Vowles

Location:

11734 County Road 47, Grey Eagle MN 56336
18.04 acres
11-0027400
Todd County
Grey Eagle Township
Section: 20 Township: 127 Range: 32

Notes:

Client requests holding tanks for new RV park and
associated office/common area.
Have a nice day.

4/7/2025

10222




Preliminary
Evaluation Worksheet

1. Contact Information

v 04.02.2024

Property Owner/Client:|Dawn and William Vowles Date Completed:
Site Address:|11734 County Road 47, Grey Eagle MN 56336 Project ID: 10222
Email: Phone:
Mailing Address: Alt Phone:
Legal Description:| 18.04 acres
Parcel ID:| 11-0027400 SEC: 20 TWP: 127 RNG: 32
2. Flow and General System Information
A. Client-Provided Information
Project Type: Repair
Project Use: Seasonal RV Park
Residential use:  # Bedrooms: Dwelling sq.ft.: Unfinished sq.ft.:
# Adults: # Children: # Teenagers:

In-home business (Y/N):

Water-using devices:
(check all that apply)

If yes, describe:

Iron Filter*

Hot Tub*

Self-
Other:

* Clear water source - should not go into system

Additional current or future uses:

n/a

Anticipated non-domestic waste:

Not to be discharged to septic system.

The above is complete & accurate:

Client signature & date
B. Designer-determined Flow and Anticipated Waste Strength Information
Attach additional information as necessary.

Design Flow: 1836  |GPD Anticipated Waste Type:| Other Est. - Resid.
Maximum Concentration BOD: 170 mg/L  TSS 60 mg/L Oil & Grease 25 mg/L
3. Preliminary Site Information
A. Water Supply Wells
Well Depth] Casing | Confining STA

# Description Mn. ID# (ft.) Depth (ft.)| Layer Setback Source

1

2

3

4

Additional Well Information:| No well on site at time of septic design




Preliminary

Evaluation Worksheet

Site within 200’ of noncommunity transient well (Y/N) No Yes, source:| MN Well Index
Site within a drinking water supply management area (Y/N) No Yes, source:| MN Well Index
Site in Well Head Protection inner wellhead management zone (Y/N) No Yes, source:| MN Well Index
Buried water supply pipes within 50 ft of proposed system (Y/N) No
B. Site located in a shoreland district/area? Yes Yes, name:| Big Birch Lake
Elevation of ordinary high water level: 1184.9 |[ft Source:| DNR Lakefinder
Classification: RD Tank Setback: 75 ft. STA Setback: 75 ft.
C. Site located in a floodplain? No Yes, Type(s): N/A
Floodplain designation/elevation (10 Year): N/A ft Source: County GIS
Floodplain designation/elevation (100 Year): N/A ft Source: County GIS
D. Property Line Id / Source: Owner Survey Plat Map  Other
E. ID distance of relevant setbacks on map:  Water Well(s)
ies OHWL Other:
4, Preliminary Soil Profile Information From Web Soil Survey (attach map & description)
Map Units:| Primarily 800C - Kandota-Dorset sandy loams Slope Range:| 6-15 [%
List landforms:| Hillslopes on moraines
Landform position(s):| Summit, shoulder, backslope
Parent materials:| Loamy mantle over sandy and gravelly outwash
Depth to Bedrock/Restrictive Feature: >80 in Depth to Watertable: >80 in

Septic Tank Absorption Field- At-grade:

Map Unit

Ratings Septic Tank Absorption Field- Mound:

Septic Tank Absorption Field- Trench:

5. Local Government Unit Information

Name of LGU:| Todd County

LGU Contact:| Planning & Zoning

LGU-specific setbacks:

See ordinance / permit conditions

LGU-specific design requirements:

See ordinance / permit conditions

LGU-specific installation requirements:

See ordinance / permit conditions

Notes:




Flow Estimation: Other Establishments

_ v 04.02.2024
Design Flow
per Unit (See | Total Avg Daily
Establishment| 7081 Specified Type of Establishment Unit # of Units Table ) Flow
1 RV Campground campsite with sewer hook-up (per 17 100.00 1700
site/space)
2 Office Employee/8-hour shift 2 18.00 36
3 Public lavatory User 20 5.00 100
4
5
Total Flow 7081 Establishments (gpd) 1836

Design Flow | Total Avg Daily
Establishment] NON 7081 Specified Type of Establishment Unit # of Units per Unit Flow

6
7
8
9
10

Total Flow Non-7081 Establishments (gpd)

Safety Factor (gpd)

Total Flow 7081 and Non 7081 Establishments (gpd) 1836.00




Field
Evaluation Worksheet

1. Project Information v 04.02.2024
Property Owner/Client: |Dawn and William Vowles Project ID: | 10222 |
Site Address:|11734 County Road 47, Grey Eagle MN 56336 | Date Completed: | |

2, Utility and Structure Information

Utility Locations Identified On File | | Owner to identify |

Locate and Verify (see Site Evaluation map ) Easements Setbacks

3. Site Information

Vegetation type(s): | Upland Grass | Landscape position:l Backslope |

Percent slope:l 7.0 % Slope shape:| LL Slope direction:| west |

Describe the flooding or run-on potential of site:l Minor

Describe the need for Type Il or Type IV system:l n/a

Note:| Holding tanks only

Proposed soil treatment area protected? (Y/N):l n/a | If yes, describe: n/a

4. General Soils Information

Filled, Compacted, Disturbed areas (Y/N): | n/a |

n/a
If yes, describe:

Soil observations were conducted in the proposed system location (Y/N):l n/a |

A soil observation in the most limiting area of the proposed system (Y/N):l n/a |

Number of soil observations: n/a Soil observation logs attached (Y/N):l n/a |
Percolation tests performed & attached (Y/N):l n/a |

5. Phase |. Reporting Information

Depth Elevation
Limiting Condition*: in ft *Most Restrictive Depth Identified from List Below
Periodically saturated soil: in ft Soil Texture: |
Standing water: in ft Percolation Rate: min/inch
Bedrock: in ft Soil Hyd Loading Rate: gpd/sq.ft
Benchmark Elevation:l |ft Elevations and Benchmark on map? (Y/N):
Benchmark Elevation Location: |Surveyor to provide elevation benchmark and location.

Differences between soil survey and field evaluation:l No significant differences noted.

Site evaluation issues / comments:l No major issues/obstacles noted.

Anticipated construction issues:| Installer is advised to review the site prior to bidding and/or construction to identify
specific construction or logistical issues. Contact designer if questions arise.




Design Summary Page

1. PROJECT INFORMATION v 04.02.2024

Property 0wner/Client:| Dawn and William Vowles | Project ID: 10222
Site Address:| 11734 County Road 47, Grey Eagle MN 56336 | pate:| 04/07/25
Email Address: | | Phone: I:l

2. DESIGN FLOW & WASTE STRENGTH

Design Flow: 1836 |GPD Anticipated Waste Type:
Boo:[ 170  |me/L TSs: mg/L  Oil&Grease:[ 25 |mg/L

Treatment Level: Select Treatment Level C for residential septic tank effluent
3. HOLDING TANK SIZING Holding Tank Sizing: see 7080.2290
Code Minimum Holding Tank Capacity: 9500 |Gallons with 2 Tanks or Compartments

il
i

Recommended Holding Tank Capacity:| 11000 |Gallons with Tanks or Compartments

The holding tank(s) will be: All New Existing tank reuse requires a tank integrity assessment

Type of High Level Alarm:l Electronic or mechanical

(Alarm Set @ 75% tank capacity measured from inlet to bottom)

Comments:| Recommend electronic high water alarms, either indoor or outdoor as best suits the client.

4.  SEPTIC TANK SIZING Sizing: See 7080.1930

A. Residential dwellings:

Number of Bedrooms (Residential):

Code Minimum Septic Tank Capacity: Gallons with Tanks or Compartments

il
|

Recommended Septic Tank Capacity: Gallons with Tanks or Compartments

The septic tank(s) will be: Existing tank reuse requires a tank integrity assessment

Comments:

il

Effluent Screen & Alarm (Y/N): Model/Type:l

B. Other Establishments:

Waste received by:| | GPD x I:lDays Hyd. Retention Time

7080 Minimum Septic Tank Capacity: :l(}allons with :lTanks or Compartments
Designed Septic Tank Capacity: :l(}allons with :lTanks or Compartments

The septic tank(s) will be:

H

Existing tank reuse requires a tank integrity assessment

Comments:

Effluent Screen & Alarm (Y/N): |:| Model/Type:l

* Other Establishments Require Department of Labor and Industry Approval and Inspection for Building Sewer *

5. PUMP TANK SIZING Sizing: see 7080.2100

Soil Treatment Dosing Tank Other Component Dosing Tank:

Pump Tank Capacity (7080 Minimum): Pump Tank Capacity (7080 Minimum):

Pump Tank Capacity (Designed): I:lcal Pump Tank Capacity (Designed): I:lcal
Pump Req::lGPM Total Head |:|ft Pump Req::lGPM Total Head |:|ft
Supply Pipe Dia. I:lin Dose Vol: gal Supply Pipe Dia.|:|in Dose Vol::lcal

* Flow measurement device must be incorporated for any system with a pump *

1




Design Summary Page

6. SYSTEM AND DISTRIBUTION TYPE

Project ID: 10222

Soil Treatment Type: :l

Elevation Benchmark:

MPCA System Type: Type ll

ft

Distribution Type:l |

Benchmark Location: | Surveyor to provide elevation beri

Distribution Media: |

Type I1l/IV/V Details:

7.  SITE EVALUATION SUMMARY:

Describe Limiting Condition:l

Layers with >35% Rock Fragments? (yes/ no)|:| If yes, describe below: % rock and layer thickness, amount of
soil credit and any additional information for addressing the rock fragments in this design.

Note:

Depth

Limiting Condition: :linches
Minimum Req'd Separation: :linches

Distribution Media Bottom*: inches

Depth Elevation

| |ft | |ft Elevations are critical for
system compliance.

‘:lft Elevation

Lt | |

*This is the maximum depth to the bottom of the distribution media for required separation. Negative Depth (ft) requires a mound.

Designed Distribution Bottom Elevation:

ft Mound Minimum Sand Depth:

inches

A. Soil Texture: |

B. Soil Hyd. Loading Rate:[  |opp/fe?
D. Contour Loading Rate: I:l

E. Measured Land Slope: 7.0 %

C: Percolation Rate::lMPl

Note:l Auto-fills from subsequent worksheet

Note:

Comments: |

8.  SOIL TREATMENT AREA DESIGN SUMMARY

Trench:

Dispersal Area:lsq.ft Sidewall Depth:lin Trench Width:lft

Total Lineal Feet:lft No. of TrenchesI:| Code Max. Trench Depth:lin

Contour Loading Rate:lft Minimum Length:lft Designed Trench Depth:lin
Bed:

Dispersal Area|:|sq.ft Sidewall Depth:lin Maximum Bed Depth:lin

Bed Widthl:lft Bed Length:lft Designed Bed Depth:lin




Design Summary Page

Project ID: 10222
Mound:
Dispersal Area[  [sa.ft Bedlength[ |t BedWidth[ |t
Absorption Width:lft Clean Sand Lift‘:|ft Berm Width (0-1%):&
Upslope Berm Width:|ft Downslope Berm‘:|ft Endslope Berm Width:|ft
Total System Length:lft System Width‘:|ft Contour Loading Rate:gal/ft
At-Grade:
Dispersal Area:lsq.ft Bed Length:lft Bed Widthl:lft
Upslope Berm I:lft Downslope Berm:|ft Finished Height:lft
System Length:lft Endslope Berm:lft System Widthl:lft
Level & Equal Pressure Distribution Soil Treatment Area
No. of Laterals |:| Lateral Diameter:lin Lateral Spacing |:|ft
Perforation Spacing:lft Perforation Diameter:lin Drainback Volume :lgal
Min Dose Volume |:|gal Max Dose Volume :lgal Total Dosing Volume |:|gal

Non-Level and Unequal Pressure Distribution Soil Treatment Area

. . . Pipe A ] ] Minimum Dose
Elevation | Pipe Size Volume Pipe Perf Size Spacing Spacing Volume
(ft) (in) (gal/ft) Length (ft) (in) (ft) (in) | |gal
Lateral 1 Maximum Dose
Lateral 2 Volume
Lateral 3 | |gal
L 4
ateral Total Dosing
Lateral 5 Volume
Lateral 6 | |gal

9. Organic Loading and Additional Info for HSW or Type IV/V Design - See Organic Loading tab

Organic Loading to Soil Treatment (Based on Waste Strength Data and Organic Loading Design)

A. Organic Loading Based on: |:| B. Minumum required area :lsq.ft

Technology Strength Reduction (Tretment Level or HSW)

H

Treatment desinged to meet:

A. Starting Waste Strength

Pretreatment Technology:l *Must Meet or Exceed Target

Model: | | Units: I:l Level
Disinfection Technology:l *Required for Levels A & B
Model: | | Units: I:l

10. Comments/Special Design Considerations:

Client requests holding tanks for wastewater storage until hauled offsite for appropriate treatment and disposal.
See site plan.

| hereby certify that | have completed this work in accordance with all applicable ordinances, rules and laws.

Watab Inc. L2116 4/7/2025

(Designer) (Signature) (License #) (Date)




7309[01d JO 2d0d5

/ N // | | ‘ / / / / : \/ N .,r\\\ /
RN \ //////E/,..OM.V._ZJ ;) / - Qﬂ / e

33348 S| -sayyred pasuadp Alsaendosdde Aq parielsu; pue pausisap aq 01 SSRNIN 31s JAYI0 IV, *uoige)ieISUl J93yE S3IS UO Pa3a1dwiod aq ued Sulsal IYBI-133eM ‘ISIMIAYI0 (1oksuins sad) anoquoy
- *3pod Aq pauinbau se yue) Suipioy UOIIRAIISQO IO &
3 uo Suj3sa) JY813-J91em wuopad o3 uole)eysul 03 Jopd 1apddns yue) 3oe3U0),, (uewypueq 1des 01 2AREIRI)
Sjudplode JudAaLd 03 PaIndas g Ishul Spl) joyue
. m m 3 JuapLode ) 3 P q Isnw sph 104uewW, UOREAS]3 92B4NS Bupaspa X X
S =3
=| 5|8 |83 ‘uone)nsu TpusSsI
-y =~ o jue)s|sal-19)em ‘a1qeinp Suisn O} Ise3) Je JO 3njeA-y Ue 0} paje|nsul aq
S W I~ pM. ISNW JSA0D 110S JO 7 UeY) SS3] YUM SHue) |je B SISA0D 3oy adueudjurew
N W ®|3 {apeJs paysjuly 03 s3)joy dueudUlRW HZ Pue sadid uoldadsu} e pualx3
N|lo|l® fjue) Sulpioy e se asn 1o) paIalsiBal s| pajjelsul jue) ay) ains ey
] Wu = fuoljenlsi§al yIdw sJainjdejnuew paadxs jouued Yadap Ainq yuep
a| = ‘Kiessadau se ‘syuswalinbal ¥oeqlas ulyIm pajedojal aq Aew yuel
y m auj) Jajem Aue woly wnwiuiw 0}
M = 119M Aue woly wnwiuw 05
.m. Q m. saul) Auadold woly wnwiuw o) *pausisap se ‘syue) Supioy sisanbaa Jusy) 910N
g 2 a s8ulp|ing wouy wnwiujw o} yded AY pasodoud 1oy uSisap yuey SulpioH
® o L]
w
[
=
=z

Nv 13744

<
by
vmn& ST /

/ - -~
. fj;\\\IN’v L~ — o= =

'/ 9_.,& \ Ve ~ \ /

™ /

0S 0 / \ N / \\\ / /1! / aaaoom \\ / %ﬂ/ ~ ~ [™ — /
JHL NI 123r0ud d33 OL - MJ \

s 0>> N \ HOAININS A4 GIAINOY 38 T~ / oy \& /

H A\ vemﬁ A 7 \ / OL YAVWHONI4 NOLVAS . /Qw ) \
: Y

M | [ e oy \ i NG Co

%2 ® S997a WLSV -~ Aoedes \ ) N

A O 43S b o o 4 JUE3 12303 61 38 335 3 0} ULIEJR J5YeM Ui -
ooy s m w0 7~ L N i Aaoeded 1e303 *1eB 0006 = saHIas U} padsuuod - / S8'95 3
\ s_._%/u___v_z _i 057z i. pasodo.d J. % \ /
B / Q"06ZZ°080L
N ﬁ

28228 ﬁ
33313 Nt PR "um 198 008 = 0°G X G 0L -
WWW T ; T e 320\ g
lm. MW. €l © 4;\ \ / azaoom / w ﬂ ’ 0“ N ]
i N aR\\ A RN
EY 3 M @n- = EY R [e) \4 ]
i3det pl y \ \ \ 2 2
Hie | rsoovors 50 . \ \ / / = 3 \A\\Wm@,/ =
memm \gl 4, AN <\ // \ / lh =% \ l m \ 00 % /
sgds -~ - \ z \
wﬂma / N — AR AN Deden / 9
Amm.Wu 7 /z 7 x=5 18103 %62 72 395 q 03 wwge E@» ,_m_x \ \ N\ m / ¢
m B2y | ey 0N V. " Hue3 Buipioy *1e8 000z ‘pesodod sy \ L A
m.Mmm aupy 4 \ . o N (@ omﬁ 0800 "\ N \ ,
25|/ N SR 128 0001 5 “Uiw 3po> “1e8 089 = 0°6 X GdD 9 N N ﬁ <,
e NN | b immisgtiamtin . N N | / ;
2 W = ] / | 13| // / / Y
mmm g Q \ xz.@ sooza WSy \ vauy \ \ \ AR NN h ™~ A\ K By g
g4 \ © JAd 0¥ “45 . (OF) NOWWOO / "NDIS3q DILAZS 40 IWIL AN / - N
J g5 Wm < / \mw_vm"% / 1y 2415 NO TIZM ON / // AN N N / / i \ \ x
g i o ' i VA DV SN S U B | R
5 mn Py J AN / N \ \ \ ONIaiing /
3% mewwm e \ // O\ Ny J /\ M’Lﬁ Vo ﬂ VRN c T
X it \ T3 e . s . | T —= / . .
Wm kmwmmw J \ NS /W / / / / / o y 11°28€2 \ = #, / / // /
o 2w MmN/ ZN / NS / | | Basesss - / | \ \ \ N\ ~_ __ _—— " mmsw




Watab Job # 10222

| Holding Tank Pumping Agreement B

PROPERTY OWNER:

PROPERTY OWNER’S NAME: Dawn and William Vowles

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 11734 County Road 47, Grey Eagle MN 56336
PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 11-0027400

MAILING ADDRESS: 33246 County Road 156, Albany MN 56307

Property Owner’s Signature Date

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

The above referenced property contains a holding tank for the disposal of sewage. This
serves as an agreement, entered into by and between an MPCA licensed Maintainer
and the property owner to retain pumping services as needed as determined by the tank
size and water usage.

The pumping of the holding tank shall occur on a regular basis to prevent wastes from
discharging to the ground surface and/or backing up into the dwelling or other
establishment. The owner is prohibited from pumping or otherwise draining or removing
any of the tank contents themselves. Pumping can be scheduled at either intervals, or
an as-needed basis with proper advance notice.

The owner shall be responsible for maintaining records of tank pumping. If required by
the County or local regulating agency, the owner shall submit such records in the
required timeframe (annually, etc.) to satisfy permit requirements.

A copy of this agreement between shall be submitted to the County or local regulating
agency. The MPCA licensed pumper agrees to maintain the tank(s) and properly
dispose of sewage wastes in accordance to Minnesota Rules 7080 and any other
applicable regulations. Failure maintain the holding tank(s) or failure to provide pumping
receipts when required may result in enforcement action by the County or local
regulating agency.

LICENSED SEPTIC PUMPER:

COMPANY NAME: Austin, Inc
ADDRESS: 36058 Highway 238, Albany MN 56307
PHONE: 320.845.6464 MPCA LICENSE NUMBER: L— ?30\30

e

Licensed Septic Pumper’s Signature Date




MANAGEMENT PLAN

Property Owner/Client: Dawn and William Vowles | Job #:| 10222

Site Address: [ 11734 County Road 47, Grey Eagle MN 56336 | Date:|  4/7/25

The goal of a septic system is to protect human health and the environment by properly treating wastewater before returning it to the environment.
Your septic system is designed to kill harmful organisms and remove pollutants before the water is recycled back into our lakes, streams and
groundwater. Your management plan will identify the operation and maintenance activities necessary to ensure long-term performance of your septic
system. Some of these activities must be performed by you, the owner. Other tasks must be performed by a licensed septic maintainer or service
provider. However, it is YOUR responsibility to make sure all tasks get accomplished in a timely manner.

Proper septic system design, installation, operation and maintenance means safe and clean water!

System Designer: | Watab Inc., L2116 | Phone #|  320.363.1300
System Installer: | | Phone #|
Service Provider/Maintainer: | Phone #|

Keep this Management Plan with your Septic System Owner's Guide

For a copy of the Septic System Owner's Guide, call 1-800-876-8636 or go to http://shop.extension.umn.edu/

The septic system design and as-built inspection report are important sources of information for maintenance and repair of
this system. Before replacing any system components (pumps, floats, etc.) or adjusting any settings (control panel, timer,
floats, etc.) verify proper equipment and settings with the information provided in the design. If you have any questions,

call your system designer or installer.

Owner Management Tasks

These operation and maintenance activities are your responsibility!

Identify the service intervals recommended by your system designer and your local government.
The tank assessment for your system will be the shortest interval of these three intervals.
Your pumper/maintainer will determine if your tank needs to be pumped.

Tank capacity + (# of occupants X 50 Gallons/day) = # of days between cleaning
OR
Within 24 hours of alarm signal

System Designer: check every 7 days MY TANK NEEDS TO BE CHECKED

Local Government: check every days EVERY DAYS

Seasonal Homeowner Management Tasks:
¢ Monitor alarm daily - make sure the alarm has not signaled.
Alarms signal when your holding tank is nearly full; contact your maintainer.
* Measure and note your average daily water usage. Conserving water saves you money!
o Leaks: check (listen, look) for leaks in toilets and dripping faucets; repair leaks promptly

Annual Homeowner Management Tasks:

« Establish a contract for tank cleaning services with a state licensed maintenance business.

« Make sure that all caps and lids are intact and in place. Inspect for damaged caps at least every fall.
Fix or replace damaged caps before winter to help prevent freezing issues.

+ When possible, discharge clear water sources to another location. Program the recharge frequency based on water demand
(gallons) rather than time (days). Recharging too frequently will result in increased pumping costs.

« Review your water usage rate. Discuss any major changes with your pumper/maintainer.

Homeowner Management Tasks During Visit With Pumper/Maintainer:

o Ask if your pumper/maintainer is licensed in Minnesota.

« Make sure that your pumper/maintainer has clear access to the holding tank and completely empties the tank.
e Ask your pumper/maintainer to accomplish the Professional Tasks as listed.



Professional Management Tasks:
Plumbing/Source of Wastewater:
¢ Written record provided to homeowner after each visit.
« Discuss any changes in water use and the impact those changes may have on the frequency of
maintenance.
¢ Review and document water usage rates with homeowner.

Holding Tanks:

« Maintenance Hole Lid: A riser is recommended if the lid is not accessible from the ground surface.
Insulate riser cover for frost protection.

Liquid Level: Check to make sure the tank is not leaking.

Inspection Pipes: Replace damaged caps.

Alarm: Verify that the alarm works and that there is at least 25% reserve capacity.

End of Year Seasonal Pumping: Remind homeowner of most frequent causes of tank and building sewer
freeze-ups.

Ensure that there are no "micro-sources” of water such as a high efficiency furnace or other dripping
devices.

Determine a logical winter water use plan that will not result in need for emergency visit(s).

Inspect the Following Appliances/Equipment & Other Conditions as Listed Here:

Garbage Disposal Washing Machine 2nd Floor Laundry Dishwasher

Grinder Pump (In Home) Large Bathtub (Whirlpool) High-Efficiency Furnace Water Softener

Iron Filter Reverse Osmosis Surface Drainage Footing Drains
Mitigation/Corrective Action Plan: If any seepage or failure occurs, contact installer and county, asap.

"As the owner of this SSTS, | understand it is my responsibility to properly operate and maintain the sewage
treatment system on this property, utilizing the Management Plan. If requirements in this Management Plan are not
met, | will promptly notify the permitting authority and take necessary corrective actions. If | have a new system, |

agree to adequately protect the reserve area for future use as a soil treatment system.”

Property Owner Signature: Date:

Management Plan Prepared By: Tim Haeg, Watab Inc. License #: L2116




MAINTENANCE LOG

Track maintenance activities here for easy reference

Activity

Date Accomplished/Measured Water Usage

Check daily for a period of time and weekly once average use is determined:

Water usage rate (gallons per day)

Leaks: check for plumbing leaks

Check annually:

Establish and maintain contract for
holding tank pumping services

Water use appliances - review use

Water Meter Reading and

Tank Evacuation Schedule

Date

Water Meter Reading
(Gallons)

Tank Contents Removed| Total Gallons Removed

NOTES:




< l..l;, .l.‘ llllll.“ M e et T T ]

‘fmn\\\\\\\\\\w >

\\\\\\

W ' ,HA\\\\\\\\\\\\%\V# T

S OO wuusrsua-.—f' 2 25T

1120026600
made every effort to

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
a Registered Land Surveyor.

Department

HGanmin| FAO)

"

b
LandscapelLayout

, o
neesy Esri Temilem

N
900 % *

-
=
T
i
<t
(7}

11-0027.

Long Prairie, MN 56347

Todd County GIS
215 1st Ave S, Ste 102
(Office) 320-732-4248

® EST, 1855 »

*MINNESOTA

Todd County

P WHERE THE FOREST MEETS THE PRAIRIE

284002

0028400+ N
ROBERT{PARRY. A\

110




¢ jo | abed
Ge0z/ Ly

£V ob6

M.TS

°
o
&
s
@
=
=

KaAng |10g aAleIadood [euoleN 92IAI9G UOIJRAIISUO)
AaAIng [10S oM $921N0SaY |eAnjeN

PBSOM NGT SUOZ LN :SORBPT  HESHM :SSHEUIRIOND JaWo)  I03enis|y gap suorpsfold dejy
00e 00C 001 05 0
==Y

(748 08 or 0C 0
SIPI

199Us (,5'8 X, TT) deospue] v uo pajuud Ji 085'T:T :9[edS dely

0525% 02259 06159
N.BY Lb oS

=

s SR 2 PIIEA ©q JEUARI duy [0S

(seimon mpQ)
ejosauul ‘Aluno) ppol—depy [10S




¢ jo g abed
Ge0z/ Ly

AaAng |10S aAeladoo) [euoneN
Aening |i0s qap

92IAI9G UOIJRAIISUO)
$921N0SaY |eAnjeN

“JuapIAe aq Aew salepunog jiun dew jo Bupiys

Joulw awos ‘Ynsal e sy ‘sdew asay) uo pakeidsip Atebew
punoiByoeq ayy woly siayip Algeqold pazpyibip pue pajidwod
alam saul| |I0s 8y} yolym uo dew aseq Jayjo Jo ojoydoyuo ay|

Leoz
‘L 190—120Z ‘L 4dy :paydeibojoyd aiem sabeuw jeuse (s)ayeq

“18b1e| 10 000051
so|eos dew Jo} (Smojje aoeds se) pajage| ale sjun dew |10g

‘ejeq ealy Aoning
‘ealy Aanng |l0g

$20¢ ‘, des ‘6| uoisiop
ejosauully ‘AJuno) ppol

‘MOJaq pajs| (S)a1ep UoIsIaA 8y} Jo
Se ejep payad SOUN-YASN dUYi Wol pajesausb st onpoud siyL

"paiinbal ale eale 1o 80UB)SIP JO SUOHEINJJED J)EINJOE

alow J| pasn aq pjnoys ‘uonosfoid ojuod eale-jenba siaqy

ay) se yons ‘eale saAIasald Jey uonosfoid y "eale pue aoue)sip
spo)sip Jng adeys pue uopnoalip saasasald yolym ‘uoposfosd
10)E0IBJA g9 Y} UO paseq ale ABAING [10S gap\ 8y woly sdejy

(268€:9Sd3) JojeoIdN gOM  :WidIsAg sjeulpiood
9N Aening |10g g
90IAI9S UOIIBAISSUOY) S82IN0SaY |ednjeN :depy Jo 891noS

"SjusWAINSESW
dew Joj }98ys dew yoea uo a|eos Jeq ay) uo Ajai ases|d

"o|eoS
pajielap alow B Je UMOYS Uaaq aABY p|nod Jey) s|ios bupnselyuod
10 seale |lews ay} moys jou op sdew ay] “Juswaoeld aul|

los jo Aoeinooe pue Buiddew jo |leyap sy jo Buipuejsiapunsiw
asneo ueo Buiddew jo ajeas sy puokaq sdew jo yuswabiejuy

"9|BOS SIU} Je pljeA aq jou Aew dep |10S :Buiutepy

"000°02:}
1e paddew alam |QV JnoA asudwoo ey} skaains |10s ay |

NOILVINYOZNI dVIN

Aydesbojoyd |euay

punoubyoeg

Speoy 2207
speoy Jolepy
$91N0Yy SN
sAemybiH ajejsiaju|

sjiey

uoneyodsues)

S|EUEBD PUE SWeans

sainjeaq 19)ep

sainjead aul [e1oads
18410

10dS 19M

jodsg Auo)g Asap

jodg Auoig

ealy |lodg

Pt
4+

jodg o1pog W%
disiospis %

sjoyiuIS W

jodg papoJ3 Aja1anag =
jodg Apues a®s

jodg auleg LT

douoinQ ooy

19)eMA [elUUBIad
J3)BA\ SNOBUE|[9ISIN
Auenp Jo suip

dwems Jo ysiep

MO|4 BART )
npuer  &H

jods Ajlaaein
Id [ABID

uolssaidaqg paso|)

jodg Ae|D
1Id Mmodiog it
nomolg (O]
sainjead juiod |eloadg
sjuiod wun dep 110s o
saurq yun dep |10S o

suobAjod yun depy jlos
s|los

(10V) ¥seuspul jo BANY
(10v) 3s2193u] Jo eOIY

aN3O31 dVIN

(seimon mpQ)
ejosauul ‘Aluno) ppol—depy [10S




Soil Map—Todd County, Minnesota D&W Vowles

Map Unit Legend

Map Unit Symbol Map Unit Name Acres in AOI Percent of AOI

800B Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 01 1.2%
2 to 6 percent slopes

800C Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 3.8 66.9%
6 to 15 percent slopes

800E Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 0.2 4.4%
15 to 40 percent slopes

1055 Haslie, Seelyeville, and Cathro 0.0 0.3%
soils, frequently ponded, 0 to
1 percent slopes

1932 Runeberg sandy loam 1.5 27.2%

Totals for Area of Interest 5.7 100.0%

usDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 4/7/2025

=== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 30of 3



Map Unit Description: Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 6 to 15 percent slopes—Todd County,
Minnesota

D&W Vowles

Todd County, Minnesota

800C—Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 6 to 15 percent slopes

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: gcyy
Elevation: 700 to 2,000 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 20 to 28 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 37 to 45 degrees F
Frost-free period: 90 to 170 days
Farmiand classification: Farmland of statewide importance

Map Unit Composition
Kandota and similar soils: 50 percent
Dorset and similar soils: 40 percent
Minor components: 10 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of
the mapunit.

Description of Kandota

Setting
Landform: Hillslopes on moraines
Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder, backslope
Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Loamy dense basal till

Typical profile
Ap - 0to 7 inches: sandy loam
E,BE - 7 to 15 inches: sandy loam
Bt - 15 to 29 inches: sandy clay loam
C - 29 to 60 inches: sandy loam

Properties and qualities

Slope: 6 to 15 percent

Surface area covered with cobbles, stones or boulders: 0.1 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches

Drainage class: Well drained

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Very low
to moderately low (0.00 to 0.14 in/hr)

Depth to water table: More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Calcium carbonate, maximum content: 20 percent

Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Moderate (about 6.3
inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 3e
Hydrologic Soil Group: C

UsDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey
== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey

4/7/2025
Page 10f 3



Map Unit Description: Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 6 to 15 percent slopes—Todd County,

D&W Vowles

Ecological site: FO57XY021MN - Loamy Upland Moist Hardwood

Forest

Forage suitability group: Sloping Upland, Acid (GO90XNOO6MN)

Other vegetative classification: Sloping Upland, Acid
(GO90XNOO6MN)
Hydric soil rating: No

Description of Dorset

Setting
Landform: Hillslopes on moraines

Landform position (two-dimensional): Summit, shoulder, backslope

Down-slope shape: Convex
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Loamy mantle over sandy and gravelly outwash

Typical profile
Ap - 0to 7 inches: sandy loam
Bt - 7 to 15 inches: sandy loam
2Bt,2BC - 15 to 34 inches: gravelly sand
2C - 34 to 60 inches: gravelly coarse sand

Properties and qualities

Slope: 6 to 15 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches

Drainage class: Somewhat excessively drained

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): High
(1.98 to 5.95 in/hr)

Depth to water table: More than 80 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Calcium carbonate, maximum content: 25 percent

Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Low (about 4.5 inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 4e
Hydrologic Soil Group: A
Ecological site: R057XY008MN - Shallow Gravelly Prairie

Forage suitability group: Sloping Upland, Acid (GO90XNOO6MN)

Other vegetative classification: Sloping Upland, Acid
(GO90XNOO6MN)
Hydric soil rating: No

Minor Components

Wykeham
Percent of map unit: 4 percent
Hydric soil rating: No

Forada
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Drainageways, flats
Hydric soil rating: Yes

SDA  Natural Resources
== (Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

4/7/2025
Page 2 of 3



Map Unit Description: Kandota-Dorset sandy loams, 6 to 15 percent slopes—Todd County, D&W Vowles
Minnesota

Runeberg
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform: Drainageways, flats
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Todd County, Minnesota
Survey Area Data: Version 19, Sep 7, 2024

UsDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 4/7/2025
== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 30of 3



Map Unit Description: Runeberg sandy loam—-Todd County, Minnesota

D&W Vowles

Todd County, Minnesota

1932—Runeberg sandy loam

Map Unit Setting
National map unit symbol: gcwz
Elevation: 670 to 1,600 feet
Mean annual precipitation: 22 to 32 inches
Mean annual air temperature: 37 to 45 degrees F
Frost-free period: 90 to 150 days
Farmland classification: Prime farmland if drained

Map Unit Composition
Runeberg and similar soils: 90 percent
Minor components: 10 percent
Estimates are based on observations, descriptions, and transects of
the mapunit.

Description of Runeberg

Setting
Landform: Flats on moraines, drainageways on moraines
Down-slope shape: Concave
Across-slope shape: Linear
Parent material: Loamy glacial till

Typical profile
A-0to 12 inches: sandy loam
Bg1,Bg2 - 12 to 27 inches: sandy loam
Cg - 27 to 60 inches: sandy loam

Properties and qualities

Slope: 0 to 2 percent

Surface area covered with cobbles, stones or boulders: 0.1 percent

Depth to restrictive feature: More than 80 inches

Drainage class: Poorly drained

Capacity of the most limiting layer to transmit water (Ksat): Very low
to moderately high (0.00 to 0.57 in/hr)

Depth to water table: About 6 to 12 inches

Frequency of flooding: None

Frequency of ponding: None

Calcium carbonate, maximum content: 20 percent

Available water supply, 0 to 60 inches: Moderate (about 7.4
inches)

Interpretive groups
Land capability classification (irrigated): None specified
Land capability classification (nonirrigated): 2w
Hydrologic Soil Group: C/D
Ecological site: R057XY014MN - Linear Meadow
Forage suitability group: Level Swale, Neutral (GO90XNOO1MN)

UsDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey
== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey

4/7/2025
Page 1 of 2



Map Unit Description: Runeberg sandy loam—-Todd County, Minnesota D&W Vowles

Other vegetative classification: Level Swale, Neutral
(GO90XNOO1MN)
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Minor Components

Wykeham
Percent of map unit: 5 percent
Hydric soil rating: No

Solls with a loam surface
Percent of map unit: 3 percent
Landform; Flats, drainageways
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Solls with calcium carbonates throughout
Percent of map unit: 2 percent
Landform: Drainageways, flats
Hydric soil rating: Yes

Data Source Information

Soil Survey Area: Todd County, Minnesota
Survey Area Data: Version 19, Sep 7, 2024

UsDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 4/7/2025
== Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 2 of 2



MINNESOTA

Todd County GIS
215 1stAve S, Ste 102
Long Prairie, MN 56347

(Office) 320-732-4248

7T

S i
b 3 o] HE:IT"‘-"‘
_NICHOLAS . :

SO . CLAPEY

A

S DAWN

¥ ' e ¥ -. .
VOWITE S

The Todd County GIS & Land Services
Department has made every effort to
provide the most accurate and up-to-date

u in this

and cannot be held responsible for any

unforeseen errors or omissions. If the
recipient wishes to locate parcel comers
and property lines,employ the services of
a Registered Land Surveyor.

Printed on:
Wednesday, April 9, 2025




